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KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-

DELHT (REGD.) KARACHI - CENTRAL OFFICE, its HOSPITALS, SCHOOLS, SUB COMMITTEES,

RAWALPINDt AND LAHORE BRANCHES ("the Jamiyat), which Comprise the consolidated

statement of financial position as at June 30, 2018, and consolidated income and expenditure

account, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows

for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a

summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all

material respects, the financial position of Jamiyat as at June 30, 20L8, and its consolidated

financial Performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance

with approved accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Jamiyat in accordance with the lnternational Ethics

Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the consolidated

financial Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

consolidated financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting

standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management

Committee determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, Management Committee are
:esponsible for assessing the Jamiyat ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of
accountrng unless management either intends to liquidate the famiyat or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Managing Committee are responsible for overseeing the Jamiyat Financial reporting
process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statement as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
.evel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs

as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
\lisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
.n the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decrsions of
Llsers taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

0btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the f amiyat internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

'l4t-
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the famiyat ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the famiyat to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit eviclence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Jamiyat to express an opinion r:n the

consolidated financial stalenients. We are responsible fbr the direction, supervision

and perf'ormance of rhe group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

z fr ,Sl)-*-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: fgNoV2018
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki



}-TJNDS & I,IABII,ITIES

!'unds

Capital Funds

Reser-ve Funds

['-air Market lGscrves

\'lukhtus Iunds

l.oans

Acuurnulated Surplus

Current Liabilities

Advances & Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSE'I'

Land/Plots

()perating Assets

Intangible Assets

Work In Progress

Dcfielcd Cost

l .oans

Long 'I enr-r lnvestment

(lurrent Asscts

Stock (Medicines & Consumables)

Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

lnvestments

Cash & Bank Balances

JAMIYAT PT]NJABI SATTDAGRAN.B-DELI{I (REGD)

CONSOLIDATED S1'A'IENIENT OI'}'INANCIAL POSITION AS ATJT]NE 30, 20I8

Notes
2018

Rupees

589,675,952.87

28,338,180.42

17,301,626.91

I 10,326,080.27

419,500.00

9.438^991.89

t28,445,436.28

41.274.016.55

t69,719,452.83

92s,2t9,78s.19

48,8 12,148.00

2s4.4'12,918.16

1,318,161.00

192,129.40s.87

2.4 93.s09.00

5.450.000.00

4,47 0,853.26

32,006,21 s.55

282,276,167.91

101.790.406.44

420,543.643.16

2017

Rupees

426,561,135.8',7

t72,720,468.14

19.1 l 1.866.91

1l't ,21+2"164 .46

469.500.00

44,594.421.58

I 20.959.603.28

49,336,818.62

170,296,421.90

9s0,991.178.85

48.8 12, 148.00

127.940.515.56

1,650,391 .00

192,784.'126.81

832.57 t.s0

2,349.3 16.0U

5.450.000.00

l0

t1

t2

l3

l4

t5

l6

t7

18

l9

2A

92s,219,'t8s.l9 950,997.1 78.85

Irinance Manger

a+,9
Naziur Irinance

4
", o$S

3.548.534.00

24.236,t70.86

437.39b"474.7 |

t05.996.2'70.34

571,177 ,449.91

2 8 Nov 20tg

President



JA[,{IYAT PTIN.IABI SATIDAGRAN.B-DELI-II (REGD)

C'ONSOT,IDA'IED INCOME, & EXPENDITURI] FOR THB YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30, 2018

INCOMI]

Rental Income

lncome F'rom Hospitals, Schools & Other Social

Welfare Projects

I'liscellaneous Income

Donations/Zakat

Skin & Hide Proceeds

Subscriptions

Notes

2t

22

23

24

25

2018

Rupeos

I 2,524,588.00

196.293,944.97

1.072,57 5.00

145,200,820.00

2,547,5t5.00

362,710.00

2017

Rupces

12.969"663.00

177 ,441.349.00

394,948.75

132,206,203.00

t,958,244.00

610,825.00

358,002,152.9',7 325,58t,232.7 s

EXPENDITURES

Administrave & mangement Expenses

Programs Related Iixpenses

Net Surplus / (Deficit) on operations

0ther Income

f)ividend Income 28

Profit Frorn Banks 29

Gain on Disposal of Ii'ixed Assets

l-iability no more payable

Other Expense

A.K.A.R Girls College Work in Progress Written Off
l-oss on Disposal Of lnvestment

\c-t Surplus

Other Comprehcnsive [ncome

Realised Loss on Investment / (Unrealized Loss on Investment

Net Cq(rprehensive Surplus

IWr.
I"inance Manger

26

27

36,892,384.27

374.923.s18.36

411,815,902.63

32.278.3s9.41

3t4,526,249.32

346,804.608.74

(53,8 13.749.66)

13,294,202.39

16.00

13,360,5 18.39

12,220,9n.21

12,2)0.91t 2t

(52,674,t42.48\

(6.151.116.21)

(21.223 ^315.q9)

|.296.087.80

26.606,529.36

139,t51.479.27

28.443.00

167 ,082,539.43

138,450.00

138-ii-s0.00

145.72(\,; 13.44

6,45t.t76.2t

(!6222966.21)

s4
Nazim F'inance

2d
President

139,269,537.23

2 8 NOV Z01Bi

Secretary



a.

l'I

6\
ONQbtsNO6Sm

a

-
'Z

P=^=
! E:r-
E dr:P

--j,a-,tr-uR E i y lpi\e
-l a , . - , =4 c€ B ,q *t 3oi E;:i; ry "r=iE-ze?;.H F,Zcuae 3 -sai2=4;;:Zt eTZA*

=:; q 6 !-af; EEE€ZZ1'zEirZzi,Ai e 75{ AErt*i4E a"*^: : :A4'n,,. o - c : q.r-i7..E zIIo ;-
=E B.! v, ; ; H* E E Hi?uE22E?z
<L4

a
o
d
,j.)Z

zo
a

ir.l
Uz
J

ar€ ?-,:,i?\=:Z ., l;lii: R 3:;: 9? ?,=Li 'l j l:ll
:H=3EI"ll!'-n i: l?ll.r-i>= f 

l.ll

o

q
I
@

o
r

o@rqq''j
o.f,@om!p
-601dF-N
i6nN
dir @

ooo
O
lt)
CN

. r e[ aa?a?Eai: r4E lrll

E Iii:uIEE-i['83=BlEll

c:
o
O

N

Am<o
- o. c'1 "l

:-{+6
X=r.l+a-+-

U:k* xl

J40
=-€- 

.l

I

Oq
$
N
a
d

Ho Eiu \la K
--U@-e6

=usO <d
(,s
ulI

d
56

dg o Dlq= 2 ;
"l=9 ? \Z;o oc aldijr.,l u :dq.i I
\2 el b
s\ I7OUE
I [ 

- 
']

aez I oi
d|-O 9 p

Z'^-el6sA ? :
<(, u o"

2z i {t'

i6 s
F

'2,
f-rr
4@F:
L
I

d-\r 
?u

(t 
"=:

d
n
6

@

€
N

l;ll

\*\

frfllcBneBC

tni*t*asas.9

sEe-qqPEg

EsHgatBRa

o
iruq-t@o
;6?
Xdols8rf O'+9

=d5;

o?
N:,i

-m=u; 'e t E

=ic F 1; ,i- E f -.,1 -'i] .1E-p, 369"e eE E = E E ? ,: E x: g
e,?ig=-Ei.es4 tiB(,sa,Y'L-.-,Z>>a2
bE 6 yE EEu.3\.zEiZ.ePq'srE5EPE","_-,-u
;Qe'i-*-Acrr,aZ-
.p.=,^ i. =.= 

-:.> ; ; ; ; ;.Eiss*oEKrHH#i?E'72'=->=Ez=tEa4E2
:??Ex?8333i>z<

4,.
,@

II\I a g

le,ll ? R

luI

G'
oGI

o
=
GE)

sl



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E.DELHI (REGD)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
F'OR THI' YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2018

20I8

Rupees

Cash l'low From Operating Activities
Surplus

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Depreciation

Amortization

Impairmeni Of Assets

Loss on Disposal Of Investment

Adjustment fbr F.E.K Building Disposal

Prior year Adjustments

Surplus before changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Stock

Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Currenl Liabilities

Advance Rent &Deposits

Accrued Expenses & 0ther Paybles

Cash Generated Frorn Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activitics
Fixed Capital Expenditures

Intangible Assets

Work In Progress

Loans

Deffered Cost

lnvestrnents

Cash (used in) Investing Activities

Cash FIow From f inancing Activities
Capital Fund

Reserve Fund

Loans

Mukhtus Frind

Cash lrorn Finalrcing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe year

s2"674.142.48

(52,674,r42 48)

18,865,937.40

332,230.00

t2,220,911 2l

31,419,078.61

(21,255,063.86)

(922,319.26)

6e)

(8,6e2,363.9s)

7,485,833.00

,062,

(s76,969 07)

2017

Rupees

145,720,713.44

145.720.713.44

i 1,708,858.43

416, I 84.00

22,696.8t

|s6,520.73

714.89s.24

13,019,155.21

I 58,739,868.6s

(601.660.26)

227.983.68

(379"616 s8)

327,722.00

8,488,357,61

8.816,079.61

(30,s24,396.88)

23,114,217.00

14,382,287 .71)

(50.000 00)

4,1 50,850.67

22,832,779.96

(4"20s,863.90)

105,996,270.34

10t,790.406.44

167,176,27r.68

3.713.848.25

1.178,478.82

419,500.00

,89 1,855.ss)

(2,580,028.48)

(t4.342,475.80)

120,338,750.78

______l0s!e6q!;!*

^t;-L-./
Nazirn F-inance

;

(145,398,280.00

655.321 .00

(144,193.

832,571 .s0

147,s40,333.s2

3,48s,7 53.02

(4.729.142

(2,000.000.00

371,782.00

(44s.226.00)

(t72.136.t33

( r 78,93 8,719.00)

I
I5w*-. ''L

FinanceManger dfuNS

Presidcnt



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGR,A.N-E.DELHI (REGD)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEI\{ENT

F'OR THI' YEAR ENDED JUNE,30,2018

2018

Rupees

Cash l'low From Operating Activities
Surplus

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Depreciation

Amortization

Impairment Of Assets

Loss on Disposal Of Investment

Adjustment lbr F.E.K Building Disposal

Prior year Adjustments

Surplus before changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Stock

Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Advance Rent &Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

Cash Generated From Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activitics
Fixed Capital Expenditures

lntangiblc Assets

Work In Progress

Loans

Deffered Cost

Investlrents

Cash (used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flow ['rom tr'inancing Activities
Capital Fund

Reserve Fund

Loans

Mrlkhtus Fund

Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthc year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe Year

74,142.48)

(s2,674,142.48)

18,86s,937.40

332,230.00

12,220,911 2l

31,419,078.6t

(21,2ss,063.86)

(922,319.26)

6e)

(8.692.363.9s)

145.720.7t3.44

t45,720,1 t3.44

11,708,858.43

416,t84.00

22,696.81

ts6,s20.13

714,895.24

r 3,019, 155.21

1 s8.739.868.6s

(607.660.26)

227 .983.68

(379.676 58)

7,485,833 u0

062,802.07)

(s76,969.07)

(30,524,396.88)

23,114,217.00

(4,382,287.71

(50,000

4, i 50,850.67

22,832,779.96

(4,20s.863.90)

105.996.270.34

327,722.00

8.488.3s7.61

8,8 1 6,079.6 1

| 67 ,17 6 ,27 1 .68

(4,729,142.00)

(2,000.000.00)

371,782.00

(445.226 00)

t72,136.133.

93 8.7 I 9.00)

3.713,848.25

t,178,478.82

4 19,s00.00

(7,89 l ,8s5.s5
(2,580,028.48)

(14.342,47s.80)

t20338"7s0.78

\A\\0J&

101,790,406.44 105,996,270.34

Zr*t;L
-.7

Nazim Finance

:--

(14s,398,280.00

65s.321 .00

(144,193.00

832,s71.50

147,540,333.52

3 
"485,7 53.02

O 6 trr.,

ecetary

Presidcnt



.IAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DEr,rII (ITEGD)

Consolidated Notes to the Accounts
For'Ihe Year Ended Junc 30,2018

l. l,egal Status and C)perations:

I'hc Jamil,at r.vas lbrmed in Pakistan in 1948 as a Social. Wclfhre, and (lharitable lnslitr.rtion.lt is principallv cngagcci in thc llclcls ol

Societies Act I 860 and the Voluntarilv Social Wellare Ordinance I 96 I . whercas approvcd uncle l Sec 2(i 6) o I' Incomc '[-ax Ordinancc 200 L

2. Signilicant Accounting Policies:
2.1 Accounting Convention:

'l'hese accourtts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 llasis of I'reparation:
'['hesc llnancial statcments have hcen prcparcd in accordance rvitl-r approved accounting stanclards. as applicable in Pakistan.

Applovecl accounting. stanciarcls comprise t;1- lnternational lrinaucial l{eporling Standalds lbr Small and McdiLun Srzcd

Ilntities (lIrRS lbr SMII)) issLrcd by IASB.

2.3 Fixcd Assets:
'I'hcse are stated at cost lcss depreciatior-r. Deprecialion is chargcd on the rcclucing balance n-rctl-rod. Irull ycar dcplcciation is chargcd

on addition during lhe ycar but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintcnance and norrnal repairs arc chargccl lo incornc as

ancl rvhen incurred.

2.4 (lapital Worl< in I'r<lgress:

Worl< in progrsss signities historical cost ol-thc pro.jcct until such pro.jccts alc completecl and bccroure operational.

2.5 Investments:

Investmcnt arc initially recognizcci on tradc-clate cost. comprising of consiclcratior-r paid and cost ol'trzrnsactiou. I'or listecl sccLrritics.

closing quotations ofstock cxchanges on last working day ofthc accounting year are considcrcd lor dolcrmining fair valuc. rvhilc

fbr unquoted securitics.l-air value is dctermined considering brcak-up value ol'thc securities. Its classiflcatious maclc on thc basis 01'

intcnded purpose lbr holding such lnvcslmcnts. 'l'hcsc arc measurcd at a balancc sl'reet dalc on thc lbllor.ving basis.

Ilclcl to Maturily
'l'hese are staled at amortizcd cosl lcss irnpairment loss, if any, recognizctl 1o rcflcct irrecovcrablc amoLurls. irnpaiurient losses iu'c

charged to income and expenditure accouut.

Flcld lor trading:
'I'hese trrc recognized at fair valuc ancl changes in carrying values are includccl in incornc ancl cxpencliture aoooLmt.

Available fbr sale

impaired at whioh tin-rc thc cumulative gnin or Ioss prcviously recognized in cquity is inclr,rclecl in inconrc and cxpcrlditurc accouut

lbr the year.

2.6 Accounls Receivahle:

I(nown bad dcbts. il'any. are writtcn olTand provision is made against debts considered doubtlirl.

2.7 Provisions

Provisions arc rccognized wl-rcn thc Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result ofpast event. it is probablc lhat au oulllou

ol't'gsourccs will be requircd to scttls the obligation and reliablc estimalc o1-thc anrount can bc lnadc.

2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalcnts
Clash comprises cash in hand ancl at banks.

2.9 Revenue Rccognition
Rcvenue is recognized on thc accrual basis exccpt clonalions, rvhich alc recorded on receipl basis. I)ir,iclend inconrc is rc.t,-r;:.,.
rvhcn the right to rcccive dividcncl is established.



2018

llu pees

201'7

Ilupees

It,1.773.65[i l0
I I .934 .L)94 .,r9

2 1, I 39.85t).00

70,071 .978.08

r 99.30:r.628.00

39.33'7.621.01)

t26.5(, l .7l5.l( 7

Ciapital F'unds

IlLrildings lrund

Constnrctiou l"unds

Vehicles lrund

Misccllaneous Sub-Committces IiLtnds

Abdul Khaliq r\llahr.vala'fown |unds

Lahore l}'anch

Iluildings Fund
.larril,at Housc No. 1

.lirmiyat [[ouse No. 2

Jarlil'at I [or"rsc No. 3

.lanriyal llouscNo. 5

.lamiyat IIouse No. 6

Jarnil,at Llouse No. 7

.lamit,at IIouse No. 8

.lamiyat I louse No. 9

Jamiytrt House No. 1 I

Jamiyat IIouse No. l2
Jarniyat llouse No. 13

Jamivat Ilouse No. 14

M.ArilGlassrvale Wala School

Allahr.r,ala 1-o,'vn Shops F'und

lsmai i u\llahrvarla Gills Clol lcgc

Girls Collcge A.K.A.W.l-own
Asia Marium llatla M/FIome

Nnu,'ab [:,state ()llice ]rund

Jami-vat IIouse (Iraran Socicty)

Jamil at I Iouse (Farar.r Society # l0) Fund

Pcctal Wala Iluilding lruncl

Pcctirl Wala Madarsa I:'uuc'l

3.1

3.2

J.J

3.4

3.5

3.1

3.2 flonstruction Funtls

Qnbrr:stan Land l"uncl

Qabrustan Slraliqpura Fund

Shafiqpura Masjid Fund

Shaliqpura Well Construction F'tlnd

Sl'ratnspura Irund

Tank & Ilorir.rg lrund

Dcvcloptnent & Construction I"und

Yousufpr.rra Well Construction Irund

Plantation lrrtnd

Ilagh-e lsmail Charvla I'-und

Ilorir-rg Irund

Watcr l-ank
Masai id Cor-rstruction Funcl

N4adarsa Irund

Ghusal l(hana I"und

Ragh-c lr4athomecn lrund

Pcctal Wala Maclarsa Construction l:und

i 3 Vchicles Fund

Ambulauce []uucl

Service Van No. 2 I:und

Suzuki Arnbulancc lruttcl

Service vans I'-ttt'td

Suzuki Piok (Jp Irtttid

I Ii-Rool F-und

Service Van F-und

Servicc Van No. 3 Irund

Scrvice Van Mukhtus lrund

Iluses ["und

Anrbulancc Irund

1L)9"568.,11

3.136.201.67
9.586.,13? l6

78.1 06.7e

93.047.61

332.5 1 4 50

122.642.00

16.036.50

1.566,636.60

150,000.00

315.75 1.00

7 66.646.00
2.3 80,3 80.00

t,545.700.00
6.300.000.00

600,000.00
1.533.005.00

900.000.(x)

54.792.[t00.00
140.000.000.00

40.000.00

318.190.(x)

7.1J8tt.750.00

86ti. 136.i ti

80,000.00
42,000.00

1.0 I 8.700.00
221.000.00
160.000.00

235"000.0()

184.000.00

266.5 50.00

136.000.00

200.000.00
u58.1 1

1.000.00

51.000.(10

771.800.00

32.000.00

-- f ttl:fififr fr[
I98.1)()(i 0{r

I5.000.00

I 2. 100.000 (xl

i44.000.(x)
,10,1.000 ()0

ll. 100.00

315.00(1.00

5|:i.750 (;ll

5.9'i5.00(). ( )()

-/,1 {)0() {)0

224.773.658.30
12,t56,794.49

2r,139,850.00
70.890. r 18.08

221.459.628.00
3 9.255.904.00

5u9.675.9)2.u /

199.568..17

.1.116.20 L67

9.586.412. l(r

713. l0(r.79

91.(),17.(r I

.1.12.514 :,0

122"6t12 0{}

16.03(r.50

1.566.636.50

150.000.01)

315.75100
766.64 6.(X)

2,380.380 00

1,545.700.00
(r.100.000.00

600.000.00

1.533,005.0()

900"0()0.00
j,i.792.800 (xi

i0.000.()0
i I lJ. 190.(x)

7.fiiiti 750 (.li)

lJ6tt. I 36 3li

tt0.000.()(l

42.000.0t)

I .018.700.()0

221.000.0r)

160.000.00

2i.5.000.01r

181.000.00

2(r(r.550 0t)

l-16.0{)0.00

100.000.0u
n58 Il

1.0(x) {xi

5 r 0(x) 0{)

.5 5()"{)(X).(l0

i 2.00t).0i.)

J3l-,1."qJ7.;

l.(r53.(){)().()0

198.(X){).0()

3 5.000.00

t2. r 00.000.00
344.000.00
404.000.00

13. r00.00

3 r5"000.00

58.750.00
5.945.000.00

7,1.000.00
,i.1fm5oI0



2018

ILupees

420.200.00

342.000.00
40.000.00

219,000.00
28.500.00
10.000.00

25,500.00
20.360.00

5.263.095.83
3,3 86,2 l 3.69

59.152,7 45.7 6

1.982,502.tt0

420.200.00

342.000.00
40.000 00

219"000.00

28.500.00
10.000.00

25.500.00
20.360.00

4.849.495.83

3.3 88.24tt.69

58"7 46.110.7 6

1.982.502 80

2011

Ru pccs

3.4 Miscellaneous Sub-Committees l-unds
Generator Fund

Cornputer I.'und

Multimcdia & Accessories Irund
I)ispensary l.'und

Colflr-r Carrier Irund
l,ibrarv Ir'und

Masa.jid Mukhtus Fund

Masa.jid Waler Cooler
I I.M.Yousul' Siddiqui Irund
I [.]:ayyazuddin Ahrncd Funcl

Ilospital Fund
Ilducational Board Fund

3.5 Abdul l(haliq Allahwala'l'own Funds
z\badkari lrund

I lasool-c-Arzrzi-o-Abadkari 'l'amirat |und Sco 3 l A & Il
Ilasool-s-Arazi-o-Abadkari'l'amirat Irund Sec 31G
I lasool-c-Arazi-o-Abadkari Fund

Developn-rcnt F'und

A.K.A.W.1'. Masjid Fund
Mas.jid Fund General

Rcscrve Funds
Central Ofiice Rescrve Irund
Pectal Wala'l'rust Reserve Funcl

I I.M.Yousuf Siddiqui Reserve Fr:nds

Waql M.T'ahir Board Rcserve

ilospitals Rcscrve Iiunds

Mukhtus Funds
Irndad Irund

I(hairat Irund

Qarz-e-I Iasna Irund

Qarz-c-l [asna Fund Miadi
'l'alimi Irund
'l'alimi Irund (Non-Zakat)

Aala'l-alimi Fund -Non Zakat
N4arliagc lruncl (Non-Zakat)
Merit Scholarship Ifunds
MukhtLrs Func'ls Gcneral

StafT Wcllarc Irund

Youth l,cague l.ur-rd

Iloulten Market Alfcctees l.uncl

Allah Wastey F'und

A.K.S.A. Industrial f]lomc

Mardarn Shumari

Rickshaw Fund
Irarahm i-c-Rozgar
Shoba-e-'l'asnecl-O--l'alcef

Saudagar Mukhtus I.'Lrnd

Yad-e-Raflgan
II.F Industrial Horne [,'und

Mukhtus Fund Jamiyat Educational Board
ILarvalpindi

70,890,11t(.08 70.071.e78.{)l(

16.81u.550.00

96.362.5 1.1.00

34.000.000.00

74.136.000.00
32,53 5.00

I r 0,000.00

l(r.tl 1tt.5.50.00

96.3 (r2.5,11.00

34.000.000 00

5 r.980.000.00
t? 5ti 0{)

I r 0.000.00
'2',2t,459,626.OU l99,JUJ.62E.UU

l 5. 172.3 80.00

66.182.03

10. I 68.s 98.29

2.840.000.00

9l ,020. I 0

l5tt.(r72.380.00
66. 1 82 03

l 1.050.n86 01

2.840.000.(x)
91.020 t0

28.338. 180.42 172.720.468.t4

9,1.959,867.21

t.572.343.21

930.078 00

r3.000.00

1 .,131.t22.46
| .7 64.47 0.68

834.000.00
608.599.00
1 45.725 00

1.597.835.00

5..127 .2{)'/ .3 I

3 48.452. rJ 3

600.868.00
1.982.626 10

t.021.972 ()0

I 10.420.00

17i.000.00
2.000.00

I4.5 l 1 00

5.150.[x)
55 751 (10

60.000.00
1,385.096.00

1,lt96.666.00
117 .242.16,4 .'t6

87 "336.4s 1 .29

16.000.00

930,078.00
13.000.00

2"163,236.67
1,764.470.68

834,000.00
608,599.00
145.725.00

1,574,520.00

6.25.1.427.10

34ri.4 s2.83

607,034.00
1.982.626 70

1.021.972.00

I 10,420 00

610.000.00
2.000.00

14.5 l 1.00

5.150.00
55,754.00

60,000.00
1,377,946.00

2.489,706.00
I tu,326,U6U.2 t



2018

Rupecs

2017

Ilu pccs
h l,oans

I(arachi

Acuumulated Surplus / (Deficit)
Opcning Ilaiancc
I)rior Year Ad.justr-nents

Iror'l'he Year

Less: Appropriations
Imdad Fund

I(hairat Fund
'lalimi F-und

Reserve Fund

Pectal Wala'Irust
I Ia.ji M.YoLrsul Siddiqui Irund
I I.lrayl,az-ud-I)in Ahr-nccl lr-und

z\ilocation to Itescrvc l)und

Advances & Deposits
Ccntral Olficc
I(hude.ja Market
Masaj id Sub-Corr.rm ittee
Ilcalth Advancc & Deposits
Irducation Adr arrce & Dcposits
Abdul I(halicl Allah Wala'l'own

re f-------T6r-,5blml419.500.00 469.-s00 00

44.594.,123.30

(16.222.96(t.17 )

(1,628,542.1)7)

37.206.23I.U5
7 1 4.895 24

139.269.5f1 ).1

171 .lL)0.66t1 32

(7.623,4 r6.08)
16.000.00

(337,834.00)
(3.500,000.00)

187.087.93

192.662 29
(2,035.00

(10.927 .190.40
20.000.00

I .958,244.00

162.981.61

l.3 t 1,878.82

70.327.00
140.000,000.00

(11.067.534.)t6) 131.5.)6.24 I.u3
9,438.991.89 -------w3wvr530-

I .676.593.00
348.000 00

l4 I.400.00
1.024. l6ti 00

2"869.195.00
122.3ti6.080 2r.r

t28,445.436.28

1.703 21 5.00
,193"000.00

I66.,100 00

9tt9.63 r 00

2.403.111.00
15.203.580 2ti

I 20.r)59.603.2u
e Accrued Expenses & Other payblcs

Central Office
Wazaif &Yakmusht Aianat Payable
Chariries Payablc

Mul<htus Liabilities
Saudagar

Qabrustan

Qabrustan I.'ree I)ispensary
Servicc Van
Community Wcllare Pr.o.lcct

Masa.jid

I)cctal Wala'l)'ust Payables

WtrqlM.'l-ahir I3oard

lrdLrcation

I lealrh

Ahdul Khaliq Allah Wala'l'orvn
Lahorc Ilranch
Rarvalpincli Branch

! rr Land/Plots
I-and-3000 Plots
Land - S1# 4
New Qabrustan Land
Mas.lid Irlot
Unlcased I,lot A. I(.A. W.l'own

Land Lahore Branch

682.626.

263.350.00
r 0. I 54,3 83.00

289.333.00
44.488.00

198.685.00

199.069.00

52.703.00
2.255.825.5 5

34,607 00

1.304,423.00

19.654.8(r2.00

I I6.090.00
5.822.5'72 00

1,000.00

4t.214.016 55

477.007.00

(r 84.474.00)
27.163.77 4.00

251.561"A0

270.3 5 7.00

495"76ti 00

27 t.694.00
63.032.00

2.076.731.62
71.74t.00

757.803 00

I2.78tt.840 (X)

I9t)..5(r2.{X)

4.426.416.00

1"000.00

l9.JJ6.X IU.(rl

18,820.002.00

I 7.893,44 0.00

8.171.7 49.00

32.53 5.00

25.000.00
3.869.422.00

18,8 12. t4u.00

l 8.820,002.00
17.893.440.00

8.171 ,7 49.0{)

32.53 5.00

25.000 00

3.869.422 00

413.ti I2. l,
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2018

Rupees

2017

Rupees

ll Operating Assets

Iluildings
Plant & Machinery

Computer & AItied Items

Furniture & Fixture

Equipments
Vel.ricles

Books

Intangibie Assets

Goodwill
Lal-rore Branch

Work In Progress

Qabrustan
Jamiyat Educational Board

Cost of Land & Construction Sec 3lA& B

Cost of Construction Sec 3 I G

Cost of Land & Construction For School( St#4)

Def'f'erred Cost

Legal Expenditures ( Sec# 30)

Survey & Other Expenses (Sec 39A & B)

Loans

Karachi

I-ong Term Investment

Al Mezan MFPF Irund

MMS Cerlificate Lahore

Stock of Medicines & Consumables

Karachi
Lahore Branch

l8 Advances, Deposits, Prepayments &
Other Receivables
Central Office
Imdad

Saudagar

Qabrustan
Service Van

Community Welfare Project

Rashidia Library
Khude.ia Market
Masajid
P.W.T Madrasa

Haii Muhamrnad Yousuf Sidclqui Memorial Fund

Haii lra)ryaz-ud-Din Al'rmed lrund

Healtl.r

Education

Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Torvn

Lahore Branch

Rawalpindi Branch

l2

l3

t4

t5

l6

17

r,607,360.
43.031.00

I,65U,J9I .UU

90,128,104.32
98,913,899.55

3.087.402.00

192,t'29,405.6 t

655.321.00

90.128.104.32

98.913.899.55

3.087.402.00

l9'2.1E4. t2b.6 t

815.687.50
16.884.00

ry
.364.437.00

r 84.097.00

12,830,59 l .44

1,046,618.32

1,139,187.24
157 ,051.12
150.000.00

1r,295.00
45.00

110,850.00

431,339.20

1,194,390.96

172.s69.92

7.322.69',/ .18

2,305,3 05.37

154.789.80

4.834. I 85.00

145,300.00

2,349,316.00

668.00

208, r 87.00

,t,470,855.00

6.559,069.82
767.527 .77

1.140.320.94

1 58,970.83

34.000.00
(630.00

45.00

t"t1 .215 .00

466.282.20

t.154.324.69
r,233,200.80

6li.906.50
2.215.796.42
6,314.060.58

90.313.31

3 .7 52.7 67 .00

104.000.00

232.572.88

28.049.973.62
906.063.24

10,998,8 I 9.4

4,466.197.1

3,819,291.84
0

89.01)2.655.28

23.100.952.1

54 1.587

5.794,498.58
4,636,767.68
4,774,114.

0.

127,94tJ,) lJ.> t



illlltilr

l9 Investments
NI-l-Units
'l'ernt I)eposits
l,ahorc Branch

19. I Nl'I' Units
H.M Yousul' Sicldiqui Fund
l l.Fayyazuddir.r Al.unecl Iiund
Rawalpindi Branch

19.2 '[erm Deposits
Ccntral Office
Imdacl

WaqI Hafiz l-ahir Board
health

Ilciucatiorr

Abclul Khalicl Allah Wala'fown

l() Cash & Banh Balanccs
Central Officc
{mdad Sub-Corrmittec
Saudagar Sub-Con rnittee

Qabrsutan Sub-Commiltee
Service Van Sub-Clonrmitlcc
C)oururuni ty Wclfare Plo.j ect Su b-Comrnillee
N4asa.j id Sub-Clommittce

I{a.ii Muharnniad Yousuf Siddiquie M.Feund
Ha.ji Itayyaz-ud-Din Ahmed lrund
Waqf I{atiz Muhamrnad Tahir Board
I{ealth

Educatior-r

Abdul Khaliq Allah rvala T'own Hor"rsing Project
l,ahore Branch

Rau'alpindi Ilranch

REN'I'AI, INCOMT],
Cenlral Of'llcc

Qabtsutan Sub-Committee
K lrrdi.il Markct Sub-Cornnrittcc
Masaj id Sub-Comrlittee
Peetal Wala T'rust

Waqf Ilafiz Muhtimmacl 'l'ahir Board
i-ahore Branch

22. Income l-rom Hospitals" Schools & Other Social
Welfare Proiects
Central Olficc
Saudagar Sub-Comrnittec

Qatrrsutan Su b-Conim ittee

Service Van Sub-Comrnittee
Community Wcllarc Proicct Sub-Committcc
I'le alth

Ilclucation

Abdul Khaliq Allah wala'lown Fiousing Pro.jcct

Lahorc Ilranclr

r9. I

19.2

2018

Rupees

22.5t9"179.91

259.756.988.00

J62.J /6.16 /.9 t

2017

Rupces

26.246.!101 9l
4 09.7,{2.596.80

1 .407 .470.04
,137.396.414.1 I

2t.223.726 66

1.295./153.25

r56,9 r6.9tt8.00

70,000,000.00
2.840.000.00

30.000.000.00

1.902.596 80

105.000.000.00

2.840"000.00

409,74t,i96.8( )

t1

I10.000.00

3.48 r,700.00
5,156,000.00
6.8,11.000.00

3.043.240.00
131.808.I70.97

15.3tt6.,,l41.00

2.172.i100 00

28,2()4,591 .04

24.716 539.66

1.509.u68.2i

t] .823.104 .24

30.023,652 1)7

4.1 76, I 98.55

1.109.271 .30

I l6.o7l .7'7

i 5.,19,1.[J5

279.71)1.85

7 ,324.933.97
46,597.75

7 56,359.99

16,71 t.165.04

3.546.812.'72

7,571.393.44
9,850.493.00
2,439.065.00

l0I.790.406.44

25.932.805. I I

23.00'r.l03 50

4.0s2.144,12
992.99ti.20

i95.561 77

15'r.532.8.5

7 5.849.,t0
6.88 1.896 20

43.1 86.75

5 82.320.25

22"521.',76t .73

222.724.03

9.616,775. l3
9.6,15.3 82.00

1.874^229.00
I 0).996.2',l0..J 4

4.4 98.3 3 0.00

300.225.00
363, I 80.00

486.977.0{)

283.092.()0

7l 0.-163.00

5.882.42 t .00
t2.52.1.)EE.OU

4.397.45I.00
284.760.00
3 1 2.975 00
,13 2.390,00
211.812 0t)

1.232.473 .0t)

6.03 1,802 00
2-36076Im

274.800 00

3.3 3 5.900.00
5,2,10.500 00

6.3 17.280 00

3.255.73 5.00

I 15.0ti5.273 0()

I 6.,177.1 I .r 00

2. i2l..l0() (x)

25.33 1.24 8 (X)



2018
Rupees

2017

Rupees

23,850.00

5,610.00
45,090.00
20,000.00
r6.250.00

105.717.75

178.43 1.00

Z1 MISCEI,LANEOUS INCOMII
Central Office
Saudagar Sub-Comrnittee

Qabrsutan Sub-Comrnittee
Service Van Sub-Committee
Clornmunity Welfare Project Sub-Committee
Masajid Sub-Committee
I{aji Muhamrnad Yousuf Siddiquie M.Feund
Health
Education

Abctul Khaiiq Allah rvala Town llousing Pro.ject

Rawalpindi Branch
I-ahore Branch

DONATIONS /ZAKAT
Central Office
Khairat Fund
Aala Talimi F'und -Non Zakat
Imdad Sub-Committee

Qabrsutan Sub-Cornmittec
Masajid Sub-Committee
l{aji Muhammad Yousuf Siddiquie M.Feund
Health
Education
Abdul Khaliq Allah wala'lown l{ousing Project
Rawalpindi Branch
Lahore Branch

SUBSCRIPTIONS
Central Office
Saudagar Sub-Cornmittee

Administrave & mangement Expenses
26.1 Salaries and Related Expenditure
26.2 T ravelling/Conveyance/ Vehicles Expenses
26.3 Electricity / Water /Gas
26.4 Communication
26.5 Repair & Maintenance
26.6 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement
Professional Charges

Legal F'ee & llxpenses
Audit Fee

Security Services

Rent Clollection Expenses

Bank Charges

Anntral Gcneral Meeting
Annual Report
PCP Certification Fee
Office Rent

Tax Jamiyat Flouses

Entertainment
Software Expense

PetroliDeisel-Generator

Out ofPocket Expenses

LPG Gas for Cylender
Miscellaneous & General Exp.
Impailment of assets

Bad Debt.
Depreciation

Amortization

29.800.00

332,91t).00
3b2.'/ i\t.ul)

24
5,914.819.00

20,000.00

106,056,032.00

1.398,91 0.00
3.308,596.0()

r,049.000.00
48,771.04

3. r 88,1 00.00

56,508.00
r 1.165..167.00

25

26

69.47().00

s41.355.00
6l {),u2).u0

2018
Rupees

25,439,774.00
377 "618.00

1,425,123.78
417,230.73

1,706.485.00
687.710.00

57.684.00

566.061.00
106.200.00

1,003,200.00
37.492.00
16.321 58

341,778.40
437.580.00

107.7(n.00

Z tS,)S t .OO

479"72s.00

62,568.00
590,718.00

36,942.00

1,429,691.00

27.i00.00
r.i06,967. i 8

1 0.758 00

20.325,403.00
263,669.00

1,3 I 9.389.5 I

431,807.73

t.'138,347.00
660"3 I0.00
r 82.006 00

i. i4,5.716.00

10 t,000.00
941 .600.00

26 I .591 .0r)

10.tt44.9t)

i.t56.20t.0n
314.318.00
4 r7.600.00

I6.800.00
4.884.00

.{58.802.00

179.547.00

327,981.00
26;723.00

178.018.14
7 19.t0

1 37. i 07.00
t.664.030 94

i.1.3.i,1 00

3,870.00
t54,260.00
20.000.00
I 4. 190.00

869.215.00

s,o0o.oo
6,000.00

I,U /2,) /).U('

187.068.00

16,000.00

120,679,206.00
1,918,530.00
3,406,709.00
1. I 96.000.00

36.950.00
50.000.00

50, r 00.00
I 1 ,660,257 .00

l4),20u,E2().0u

20t1

1.?783591T'i



26.1 Salaries and Related Expenditure

Salaries and Allownances

StaffMedical Treatment

Contribution to EOBI

26.2 Travelling/Conveyance/ Vehicles Expenses

ConveYance

PetroI/CNG-Suzuki PickuP

Repairs-Suzuki PickuP

Taxes Suzuki PickuP

Insurance of Vehicals

26.31 ElectricitY / Water /Gas

ElectricitY

Sui Gas

Water tax

26.41 Communication
'felephone Charges/ UAN
Postage & StamPs/ Courier Charges

Sims/Mobile Cards

Internet Charges

26.51 Repair & Maintenance
Electrict Maintenance

RePair Of lnst. & EquiPments

ComPuter Accessories/Maint'

Repair Ol Buitding
Repair Of Furnitur & Fixture

Ilepair of Generator

Cleaning

26.61 StationerY
Printing &
Photostat

/Printing/ PhotocoPies

Stationery

2018
Rupees

24.883.016.00
441,708.00
115,050.00

21.787.00
80,91 1 .00

53,840.00
12,330.00

8,750.00
377.6 IE.UU

2011

Rupees

1 82.691 .00

49,597 .00

3 r.381.00

ffi ---Jrii\Lititffil I li1-
ffi --\,tr"-*-:-

39,345
23,589.00

163,'.197 .73

190,499.00
411 ,230. t 5

60,425.00
66.741.00

248.598.00

t,19'.1,722.00

38.445.00
27,800.00
66,7 s4.00

1,706,4U).uu

60.790.00
s6.765.00

24 r,155.00

1. r29.052.00

152.905.00
3 r.800.00

65.880.00

Io:fs,a63.66



20t8
llu pees

701'7

llu pees

?-7 Programs Relatcd Expenses
Medicine & Consumables
Salaries and Related Expenditure
'I'ravelling/Convcyance/ Vehicles I)xpcnses
Elcctricity / Watcr /Gas
Communication
llepair & Maintenance
Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies
Pub Iicity & Advertisement
Professional Chargcs
Audit Fee

Security Services
I-aboratory Charges

Denlal I-ab
Ilecognition lree
Renewal/License lree

Annr-ral Subscription
Property & Olher'faxes
Llan[< Charges
I'lntertainn.rent

Soflware lixpense
'['eacher Gown/ Badges/Unifonn
l-ab Chemicals & Consumeables
Exarnination
Medical Accessories & Others
'l-eaching Aid Material
Uniforms
'l'raining & Activities
Worl< Shop
Iluilding I{ent
Petro l/Dc isc l-Generator
Miscellaneous & General Ilxp.
Water'I-anker
Cash Awards to Student
Merit Scholarships
Rashan Expenses
Wazaif / h"ndad

Charity 1-reatment
'l'adfeen & Ahatabandi
Marketing
Newspaper & Periodicals
Saudagar Printing & Distribution Expenses

l.ahore Branch Coffin Car"rier Ilxpenses
Zakat Iieport & Compaign
Skin/llides Collection Expenses
Function & Sports day Expenses
'frophies & Prizes
Masalihati Board Expenses
tsad Debt llxpenses
Del-crrcd cost written off
Impairment of'assets
Dcplcciation
Amofiization

27.1

27.2

27.3

21.4

2-/.5

27.6

21.7

28.1 15.828.00

t23,,r22,158.41
84 5,804.00

14,729.520.35

494,292.00

27,360.019.00
2.121.073.00
1.186.842.00

44.015.862.00
28,512.00

5.075. 1 99 00

4.571.032.00
5 1.600.00

5 5 6.(r20.00
(r.000.00

26.(XX).00

52.441.00

84.589.93

161.700.00

391.341.00
1,050.00

722.767.00
5 8.500.00
28.291.00

739.00

43,175.00
2.710.00

32.000 00

120.000.00

6,054,73 5.00

848.3 79.60

921 .5 5 7.00

6.03 3.rJ25.00

16.412.171.00

5 8,529,83 9.00

6,554.040.00
1,262.360.00

5.875.0t)

2.18 r.915.00

47 4,599.00

805,3 30.00

778.605.25

62.000.00

989"307 00

832.571 .50

t7.549.271.32
321.,\72.00

J74.92i.) lu..i()

23.3 55.485.00

r 04.922,81 3.00

63 r,309,00

13.u53.325.00

551.950.00
12.7 42.024 .00

l .783.491 .00

472.613.00

38.537. 1 89 00

28.s 12 00

4.217.015 00

4.083,098 00

I9"ti(x) 00

23.87i.00
7.11)3.00

26.000.00
2"700.0r)

70.508.05

11.1,141.00

502,85 5.00
,104,076.00

507.71 3.00

53.1 42 00

8,670.00
68.799.00
39.830. (X)

120.0(x).00

6.2.i 7.(r65.00
,1. 100.416.53

2.058..195 00

I 19.90().00
(;.077. 193.00

r6.322.932.00
51.803.579.00

1.928,798.00

1.609.349.00

I 18.776.00

1,1,347.00

1.667 ,,+52.00

63 3.707.00
549.010.00
486.75 5.0t)

32.2tio 00

858"200 0()

)1.917.1 I

I 0"034.770.()i
401.840 00

1TT3T62T*7



20 l8
Ilu pees

2017

Ilupccs

27.1 Salaries and ILelated llxpcnditure
Salarics and Allorvnances
Stalf Medical'l'reatment
R.M.O lncentive
Contribution to EOBI
Contribution to SESSI

27.2'I'ravelling/Convoyance/ Vehicles Iixpenses
Conveyance
Petrol/CNG-Ambulance/Suzuki Pickup
[{epairs-Suzuki Pickup
'l'axcs Suzuki Pickup
lnsurance o1'Ve hicals

27.3 E,lectricity / Water /Gas
Irlectricity
Sui Gas
Water tax

Communication
'l'clcphone Charges/ LJAN
Postage & Starnps/ Courier Charges
Sirns/Mobile Cards
Internet Charges

21 4

27.5 Repair & Maintenance
Illcctrict Maintenance
Ilepair Of Ins1. & IJquipments
Computer Accessories/Maint.
Ilepair & Maintenance - Ambulance
Ilepair Of Building
Repair Of F'urnitur & Fixture
Ilepair of Gcnerator
Repair & Main.-AlC
Repair & Maintenance of Buses
Tracking
Repair & Maintenance Qabrustan
Masajid Maintenance
Rcpair olCoffin Carrier
Washing & [-aundcring
Pluntation / I )ccoration
Janitorial Services
Main Hole Llxpenses/ Scwerage Line/Sump/ Winching
Development Expenses
Cleaning

27.6 Stationery /I'}rinting/ Photocopies
l']rinting & Stationery
Pliotostat

27,7 Profcssional Charges
Legal Fee & Expenses
Doctols Professional Cl.rarges

l.7ti.J..l9I 00

t22.025.549.4 t

156-440.00

148.200.00

405.209.00

86.760.00

10,1.069.IJ05.(x)

191,876.00

173.550.00

396.862.00
90,720.00

533.lt3 0.00

311.974 00

402.076.00
221).233 00

6J I .J UY. Ut'

14.06,1.623 35

581.400 00

83.497 00

l 2.836.323 (X)

90l.I0000
r 15.902 00

1 3.85.J.J25.(.10

409.824.00
5, l 04.00

39,252.00
40, I 12.00

442.6,19.00

6.320.00
6 1.624.00

41.357.00
)) l.v)u.url

249.459.00
2.902.462.00

57ti.94 2.00

140.7,15.(X)

14,019. 190.00

763.544.00
3 13.942.0()

t.262.629.00
77 .395.00

1,076.987.00

28.660.00

8,140.00
684. 1 1 4.0t)

20.800.00
4.474.923.00

74.4 10.00

473, 1 36.00
21 0.54 L00

1.7tt6.52i.0()

334.550 00

I.,195.795 00

2ti7.(r96. ()0

468.636
43.547 .226.00
44.U l5.E62.UU

204.52lJ.(X)

2.110.9,12.(\(j

704. tt4 9. (X)

155.9u4.()0

i.32,1.124 00

547.290 00

.141.718.(x)

1.603. 1 47 00

7 t 559.00

1 ,1 I .53 3.00

5. 100.0t)

537 .7 46.01\

i6,050.00
3.402.2t7 00

659.721.00

235.5 16.00

T3TT6T4Tfr

2.t21.073.00

I r8. r4q.542 o0 
|

38.537.1 89 00
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29

DryIDEND INCOME
I{aji Muharnmad Yousuf Siddiquie M.Feund
IIaji Fayryaz-ud-Din Ahmed Fund

PROI,'IT FROM BANKS
Central Office
Imdad Sub-Committee

Saudagar Sub-Committee

Qabrsutan Sub-Committee
Ilealth
Flducation

Abdul Khaliq Allah wala Town Housing Project
l,ahore Branch

Finance Manger

2I Nov 2019r

2018
Rupees

2017

Itupees

1.223,72s.80

72,362.00

9.737,n5.48
2,404,101.82

58,325.24

21,0s5.39
3 13,200.30

11,388.76

403,051.80

345,844.00
t3,294,2t)2.39

20.545,148.20
3,463,461.57

71.641.47

11.321.56

1,484.790.09

14,025.06

535.352.41

480.789.00

,## spP
Nazim Finance

-z-
PresidentHon. Secretary



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS, REPORT

Phones: 35673529- 35210517

Fax :92-21- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMAJINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400 '

l
l
l
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Opinion

we have audited the financiar statements of JAMIYAT PuNJABI sAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD')

KARACHI - .ENTRAL OFFICE, which Comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30'

2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity and statement of

cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements' including a summary

of Significant accounting policies'

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly' in all material respects'

the financial position of central office as at June 30, 201'8, and its financial Performance and its

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting

standards as applicable in Pakistan'

Basis for OPinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the rnternationar standards on Auditing (lsAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report' we are

independent of the Jamiyat in accordance with the lnternational Ethics standards Board for

Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the code' we believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

TheManagementCommitteeareresponsibleforthepreparationarefairpresentationofthe
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

"nd-
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

2

1n preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

assessing the Jamiyat ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing' as applicable'

:Iatters related to going Concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

.rnless -unrg.*.nt either intends to liquidate the ]amiyat or to cease operations'

or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the Jamiyat Financial

:'eporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

:r r,vhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

:uditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of

essurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

\lisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material Ii individually or

:n the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

.isers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

.\s part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit' we

:lso:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements'

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that ui. upp.opriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on^tire effectiveness of the Jamiyat internal control'

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management'

Conclude on the appropriateness of management'S use of the going Concern basis of

accounting and, 
-based 

on the audit &id.n.. obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

7fr"-
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Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

3

the famiyat ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exiSts, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the f amiyat to cease to continue as a going concern'
r

I

; . Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

$ in.ludine the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

[ 
,rderlylirg transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

I *. communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

I ,f,. planned scope and timing of tfre audit and significant audit finding, including any

J 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

I

t
t

l, o U;L,t,^*
1z t. sHATKH & co

I Chartered Accountants

Ir,,", 29 NOV 2018
I Plr.u' Karachi

J erAi, engagement partner

I 
l*.r, Ahmed Zaki Zo-t-

I
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
srArEMENr or FrNAfi:N"T:r9#iliir Ar ruNE 30,2018

Notes 2ol8
RupeesI,'UNDS & LTABILITIES

Funds
Capital F'unds

Reserve Funds
Other Irunds

Accumulated Surplus

Long'I'erm Liabilities

Current Liabilities
lnter Institutioal payables

Advance Rent &Deposits
Accrued Expenses & Other pavbles

ASSET'
Oporating Assets
Intangiblc Assets
Inter Institutioal Loans
Other Loans

Current Assets
Inter Institutioal Receivables
Account Receivable
Other Receivables
Invcstments
Cash & Bank Balance

J

4

5

10

l1
12

239,951,668.30
1s,172,380.00
37,091,749.98

292,215,798.25

1,136,461.44

50,446,276.16

46,05s,478.09
1,676,s93.00

682,626.00
48,414,697.09

2017

Rupees

99,95t,668.30
158.672.380.00
35,053,920.19

293,677,968.49

11,41t,818.12

50,542.181.66

50,830,068.45
t,703.215.00

477,007.00
53,010,290.4s

7g) ) t'1, ? 11 o"___:::=::!:::=:: !_

177,s78,5s9.60

965,888.00
18,011,253.00
1,100,229.00

414.642.258.12

59,010,u46.36
I ,207 ,360.00

12,604,653.00
1, t 38,836.00

l3
14

15

16

392,213,232.97 414,642.2s8.72

.6:utNu #
Nazim Finance

vz*
President

6,986,6t9.69
5,361 ,058.69
7,469,532.76

156,916,988.00
17,823,104.24

194,551.303.37

6,286,091.63
3,414,466.t8
3,144,603.64

301.902,596.80
25,932.805. I l

340,680,563.36



.IAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E'DELHI (REGD) KARACIII
CENTRAL OFFICE,

& EXPENDITURE N()* TTNE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2018
INCOME

INCOMII
Ilental Income

Subscriptions

Annual l{ePort

Misc. Income

Donations
Contribution from Community Centre

I nter lnstitutional Contributions

EXPT]NDITURES
Admin istrativc & Management Expenses

Programs Related ExPenses

Inter lnstitutional Grants

Net Surplusi(Deficit) from Operating Activites

Other lncome
Income From F'inancial Activities

Gain on DisPosal of Fixed Assets

C)ther ExPcnse

A.l(.A.R Girls College Work in Progress Written Off

I-oss on DisPosat Of Investment

Abclul [(halicl AbdLrl Razzak Hospital Written off

Notes

17

18

2018
Rupees

14,910,917.5 8

11,449,232.76
5.366,500.00

2011

Rupces

t+,zos,slz.ls
5,330,817.91

4,260,000.00

t9

20

4,498,330.00
29,800.00

1 10,000.00
40.00

1,820,568.00
4,366,500.00

658,554.60
1r.483.792.60 I 1 ,308,1 43 .00

2l
22

23
31J26.650.34

(20,242.851.74) -iz"tgsJgo-to(1rJ88r}4?J0)

24

25

9,737,235.08 20.545,148.20
r39.151 ,4't9.27

Net SurPlus/(Deficit)

Other ComPrehensive Income

Realised l,oss on lnvestment / (Unrealized Loss on Investment

Net Comprehensive Surplus / (Deficit)

,*i*- ",6s$il

12,220.911'21

t2,220.9t1.21

9.737 ,235.08 159,696.('21.47

13[t,450.00

1.343.,102.01)

I "ul81,852..00

(22,726,s33.87)

(6,451,176.21)

tqs.ez|,tzl .ll

6.451 ,17 6.21

(16,271;:J.66)- 139.174.951.56
4>

#
Nazim t-inance

4,397.451.04
69,470.00

274,800.00
23 ^850.00

1 .654,819.00
4,260,000.00

621 ,7 s3 .00

Qn*
FIon.Gb#raf Secretary President



I JAMIYAT puNJABr SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI0TEGD) KARACITT

'- .ENTIAL o.l-lco
I1 cASH FLow sIATEMENI'

| - I"oR TI{E YEAR LNDIID 'luNE 30' 20ltt'

a--
201 8

RuPccs

I l".n Floru From Operating Activities

I 
rrnlus /(Deficit)

l_i*:.:x['" "o' 
No':r cash Charges

I rnofttzatton

LI :ll ll] llll"^Tl,i; l;ll, 
J 3 u i LI i n e D i s po s a I

I 
,tt ort lmpait ttretrt ol Investmcnt

t-. u'plus/(Deficit) before changing in Working capital

I

(22,726,s33.8
(22,726,533.87)

9,861 ,00 I .76

241,472.00

6,451,176.21
16,553,649.97

(6,172,883.90)

(700,528.06)
(r,946,592.s0

4,324,929.12)

2017

l{upees

t45,626,127.77
t4s,626.127.77

3,666,034.91
301,840.00
ts6,520.73
373,373.24

4,497,168.88

150,123,896.65

7t)0.265 "68

(726,334. I 8)

(1,965.740.6s)

'j!t'.'crease) / Decrcase In Current Assets

Lrrtcr' Institutioal I{eceivables

ccount Receivable

<dvances, Deposits, Prepayments &

lntel Institutioal Payables

I dvance Rent &Deposits
xpenses Payable

' 
ash Generated F'rom (used in) Operating Activities

('ash I'-lolv Frotl lnvesting Activities

''ixed Capital }:xpenditures
rtangible Assets

-1.,'ork In Progless

I ntcr Institutioal Loans
tthcr Loans

- lVCStments

Casl'r flow from (used in ) Investing Activities

ash Flow Irrom Financing Activities
ttther F'unds

Lonq]'erm l-iabilities
,cserve Iruuds

.r'asl-r flow frorn/ (used in) Financir.rg Activities

et Increase / (l)ecrease) in Cash and Cash E,quivalents

ash and Cash tiquivalents at the bigning ofthe year
t(-ash 

and Cash I'lquivalents at the end of the Year

(4,774,590.36)
(26,622.00
205,619.00

(4,s9s,593.36)

(r7.740,s26.94)

( 128,428,71 s.00)

(s,406,600.00)
3 8,607.00

144,985.608.80

(6,912,049.68) ( I ,901,809.15)

46,484,384.44
(32,677.00)
78.455.00

46,530,162.44

t94,7 52,249.94

(1,222,4 ,17 .00)
( I ,500,000.00)
8,310,199.00
1,823,402.00
(3 19,626.00)

r 86,059,4t10.01)

1 1,188,900.80 (r 78,967,e82.01)

2,037,829.79
(95,905.s0

(3,500,000.00

(s,838,656.5 8)

( 1,ss8,075.71)

(8,109,701.85)
25932,806.09

(s,83 8.6s6.5 8)

9,945,611.35
t5,987.194.74

17,823,104.24 25,932,80s.I I

h*- "4t$s
il_ 

""""." 
Manger

4g
Nazim I'-inar.rce

J.--.
PresidentU, ,",""81d*,
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l.

CENTRAL OFFICE
Notes to the Accounts

For Thc Year Ended Junc 30, 2018.

Legal Status and Operations:
The Jamiyat was formed in Pakistan in 1948 as a Social, Welfare, and Charitable Institution.It is principally engaged

in the fields ofeducation, health, social and economical uplift ofpublic in general, and Punjabi Saudagar Brathery in

pafticular. It is registered under Societies Act 1860 and the Voluntarily Social Welfare Ordinance 1961, whereas

approved ilnder Sec 2(36) oflncome Tax Ordinance 2001.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:
2. I Accounting Convention:

These accounts have been prepared on historica! cost convention and going on concern basis-

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International F'inancial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Fixed Assets:
'I'hese are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Full year

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred.

2.4 Investments:
Investment are initially recognized on trade-date cost, comprising of consideration paid and cost of
transaction. For listed securities, closing quotations ofstock exchanges on last working day ofthe accounting

year are considered for determining fair value, while for unquoted securities,fair value is detelmincd

considering break-up value of the securities. Its classifications made on the basis of intended purpose tbl
liolding such Investments. These are measured at a balance sheet datc on the following basis.

Held to Maturity
These are stated at amortized cost less impairment loss, if any, recognized to rellect irrecoverable amounts,

impairment losses are charged to income and expenditure account.

Ileld for trading:
These are recognized at fair value and changes in carrying values are included in income and expenditure

account.

Available for sale
'Ihese are stated at fair value and changes in carrying values are recognized in equity until investrnent is sold

or determined to be impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously lecognized in equity is

included in income and expenditure account for the year.

2.5 Accounts Receivable:
Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered cloubtful.

2.6 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event. it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be requircd to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.8 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, r.vhich are recorded on receipt basis. Dividend
income is recognized, when the right to receive dividend is established.



2018

Rupces

239.951.668.30

2017

Rupees3 Capital Fund
Jarniyat House No. 1

Jamiyat IIouse No. 2

Jamiyat House No. 3

.lamiyat llousc No" 5

Jamiyat I-Iousc No. 6

Jarniyat llouse No. 7

Jan.riyat llouse No. 8

Jan.riyat Flouse No. 9

Jamiyat Housc No. 11

Jamiyat I.louse No. l2
Jarniyat House No. 13

Jamiyat Flouse No. l4
M.Alif Glassrvale Wala School

Allahu'ala'fown ShoPs ["und

Ismail Allahwala Girls College

Girls Collcge A.l(.A. W.'Iowrt
Asia Marium Batla M/Home

Nawab Estate OIfice Furrd

Jamiyat FIouse (Faran SocietY)

3.1

199.568.47

3.136.201 .67

9.586,432.16
78.106.79
93.047 .61

332,s14.50
122.642.00

16,036.50

1.s66.636.60
150.000.00

315.75 I .00

766.646 00

2.380.380.00
r.545,700.00
6.300.000.00

600.000.00
1.533,005.00

900,000.00

54,792,800.00
140.000.000.00

l,653.000.00
198.000.00
35,000.00

12.100.000,00

344.000.00
404,000.00
420,200.00

342,000.00
40.000.00

3.2

J.J

Jamiyal Housc (Faran Society ll 10) Fund 3 4

Qabrustan Lar.rd Fund

Ambulancc Fund

Sclvice Van No. 2 Fund

Suzuki Arnbulance Iuud
Scrvice vans Fttnd

Suzuki I']ick tjp I"und

l li-RooI Irund

Cencrator Irund

Con.rputer I"und

Muttirnedia & Acccssorics Fund
'I'otal

3.1 Jarniyat IIouse No. 3 Fund

Prcvious Balar-rce
'l-rar-rsf-er fron'r Reserve fund

3.2 Nawab Ilstale Offlce Fund

I)rcvions Balar-rcc

Transl'er liom Reserve lund

3.3 Jarniyat House (Faran Society)

Plcvious Balance
'flansfel from Rescrve lund

3.zl Jamiyat Ilouse (Faran Society # 10) Ijuncl
'l'ransf-er from Rescrve lLnd

3.5 Qabruslan l,and Irund

Plevious IJalance
'lransfer to Qabrustan Sub-Committee

3.6 Cornputer Fund

Previous Balance
'l'rar-rs1.cr liom Rcscrve luncl

3.5

3.6

9.s86.432.16

9,586.432.16

900.000.00

900,000.00

54.792,800.00

54,792,800.00

9.586.432. I 6

r_--_._-lttI 900.000.0() I

900.000.00

7 .910.432.16
1,676.000.00

5 3.292.800.00
l,500.000.00

54,792.800.00

f 140-ji,rooso,Iool
1.r0.000.000.00

7.888.750 00

7.888.750.0(-)

42.000.00

3 00.000.00

199.568.47

3.136.201 .67

9.586,432.1 6

78.1 06.79

93.047 61

332.514.50
122.642.00

16.036.50

r.566.636 60

150.000.00

3 15.751 .0t)

766.64 6.00

2.3 80.3 80.00

1,545.700 00

6.300.000.00
600,000.00

1.533.005.00

900,000.00
54.792.800 00

1,653,000.00

I 98.000.00
3 5,000 00

12,100.()00.0t)

3 44.000.00

404.000.00

420.200.00
342.000 00

'10.00() 00

99.951.66U.30

r-3eq.]
342-000.00 342.000.00



Reserve Fund
Extention of J.I-I.No. 3

Acquisition of New Office.

Establishment of New Offtce
Computer Installation
Allocation from Surplus

Reserve for Girls College
Reserve for B.H.Y. Hospital
'I'otal

Extention of J.H.No. 3

Previous Balance
'Iransferred to Jamiyat House No. 3 Fund

Acquisition of New Olfice
I)revious Balance
'Iransferred to Nawab Estate Office Fund

Lstablishment of New Olfice
Previous Balance

Transferred to Jarniyat House (Faran Society) Fund

Computer lnstallation
Previous Balance
Transferred to Computer Fund

Allocation from Surplus
Previous Balance
Allocation from Accumulated Surplus

Transfer to J.House (Faran Sociefy # 10)
Fund
Balance

Reserve for Girls College
Previous Balance
Less:

Grant to Feroza Khatoon W. College
Grant to M.Isamail Altahwala W College

Balance

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

2018
Rupees

6,500,000.00
8,672,380.00

15.172,3 80.(X)

2017

Rupees

r 40,000,000.00
r 0,000.000.00
8"672.3 80.00

15tJ,672,J80.0U

4.t

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

1.676.000.

t.676.000.00

900.000.00
900.000.00

1.500,000.00

1,500.000.00

300,000.00
300.000.00

140,000,000.00

140,000,000.00

140,000.000.00

I 4U,UUU,UUU.UU

4.6

10,000.000.00

2,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
3,500,000.00----- 6mopo-0T0-

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00



Other Funds
Khairat Fund

Qarz-e-Hasna Fund

Qarz-e-Hasna Fund Miadi

Talimi Fund

Talimi Fund (Non-Zakat)

Marriage Fund (Non-Zakat)

Merit ScholarshiP Funds

Boulten Market Affectees Fund

Mukhtus Funds

Abadkari Fund

StaffWelfare Fund

Aala Talimi Fund -Non Zakat

Youth League Fund

Allah WasteY Fund

A.K.S.A. Industrial Home

Mardarn Shumari

Fair value reserve

Rickshaw Fund

Falahmie-Rozgar

5.1 Khairat Fund
Opening Fund

Donations
Skin & Hides Sale Proceeds

Total Fund

Pavments
Grant to Talimi Fund
Closing Balance

5.1

5.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

2018

Rupees

16,000.00

930,078.00
13,000.00

2,163,236.67
1,764,470.68

608,599.00
145,725.00

607,034.00
1,574,520.00

16,188,200.00
6,254,427.10

834,000.00
348,452.83

r,982,626.70

t,021,9',72.00

110,420.00

1,916,988.00
6l 0.000.00

2.000.00
'3'/,U9l,l4v.v6

2017

Rupccs

| .572.343.21
930,078.00

13,000.00

1.431,122.46

1,764,470.68

608,599.00
14s,725.00

600,868.00
1,597,83 5.00

16,188,200.00

5,427,20'7.31

834,000.00
348.4s2.83

1,982.626.70

t,021.972.00
110,420.00

475.000 00

2.000.00
35.053,92U. I e

1.572,343.21

16,000.00

1,981,566.00
3,569,90e.2t

r---i553-eoe-2t I f--Fj8l+lru IL_---1600d:00" --- @#



52 Qarz-e-Hasna F und

Opening l"und

Donations
'l-o1al Qarz-c-Hasna I"nd

Miadi Fund
'l-otal l'.und available [br Distribution

lcss:

Qarz-e-IIasna Recoverable

Opening Ilalance

Issuecl during 1l-re ycar'

l'otal
Lcss: Ilecoveries During thc Year

Balance Rccoverable
Balancc available fbr distribution

l'alimi Fund
Openirrg Balance

Dor-ratior-rs-zakat mukhtus & allocation

Grant From l(hairat Irund

'l'ai irni Wazail I)istribution
Closing Balance

5.4 falimi liund (Non-Zal<at)

Oper.ring Balance

[)onatior-r

'l'alirni Wazaif Distribution
Closing Balance

5.5 Marriage l'und (Non-Zakat)

Opcning Balatrcc

I)onations
'l'otal Irund

Imdad Iror Marriages
Closing Balancc

5.6 Merit ScholarshiP

Opening Balance

Donations
'['otal Irr,rnd

Scholzrrship Distribution
Closing Balancc

5.7 Boulten Market Affectees Fund

Opening Balancc

[,xchangc Gain/(l.oss)

l,ess: L,oan Wlitten Off
Balance

2018
li.upecs

930,078.00

930.078.00
13.000.00*----a3m-7Tm-

2017

Ilu pces

93 0.078.00

930.07ti.00
13.000 00

94.1.078 o()

f- 1"88J-rio do I

I ooz.ooo.oo I

2.550.500.00

r,897,000.00

---TqilPzzoo-I

784.000 00

1.n48.000 00

2.ri3 2.000.(X)

74 8.500.00

1.883.500.00

--owTrnq

5.3
t.431,122.

19,500,000.00
3,553,909.21

24.485.031.67

22.321.'795.00

-2laT6fr-

3.528.573 .46

r 4. I 07,500.00

I ,958.244.00
19.594.317,46

1lJ. l6:i. 195.00

----T[Trrn$-

1,764,470.68

1.764.470.68

1.764.470.68

| .'164 .410 .68

1"76'1.470.68

1.764. 170 6t(

r--*"Tl
608.599.00

---TO$gqnO-
608.59e ()t)

**--1ri7'f,j]6"

t45.725.00

1 45.72i 00

----------r73fr5rm-

600.868.00
6. 166.00

607.034.00

--6j07334T0-

677.,1 l8 (X)

( 1.550.00)

675. U6u.00

75.000.00
600.86t{.00



2018

Rupees

2017

Rupees

5.8 Mukhtus Funds

Mukhtus for B.tl.Y HosPital

Mukhtus for Laltain Wala Trust

Mukhtus Fund for Flood Relief

Mukhtus for Eid-e Qurban Prize Distribution

Mukhtus for BHY GaeYnea Table

BHY DialYsis Patients -Non Zakat

BI-IY Dialysis
Mukhtus for Rashan

5.9 Staff Welfare Fund
Moeen-ur-Rahman
Abdul Azeem

Sohail Ahmed

Mahmood-ur-Rehman
Muhammad Yousuf
Ehsan-ul-Karim
Nadeem Akhtar
Muhammad Ateeq

Muhammad Ahmed

Muhammad Shakeel

Danish Jameel

Khurram Saleem

Zeeshan-ur-Rehman

Muhammad Qasim
Muhammad Asif Aril
Abdullah Qamar
Zia-ur-Rehman Shamsi

Undistributed
Muhammad Rameez

Danyal
L'lan-ud-Din
Atif Abbas
Ililal Bari
Fazal Rehman

Abdul Ghani

Muhammad Sohail (Acctt)

Accumulated SurPlus

Opening Balance

Prior Year Adjustments

Surplus for the Year

Allocation to Reserve Fund

17,411,819.10

t6.275rJs;.66)
I.136. .44

-----Tj1j-64tr i!_

17.863,494.30

373,3',/3.24

139.t7 4,951.s6

157,411,819.10

140.000,000.00

-1?-7iImT0-

403.020.
500,000.00
154,000.00

498,500.00
16,000.00

3,000.00

330.940

500,000.00

154.000.00

95,39s.00

498,500.00
16,000.00

3,000.00

r92,249
1,181,011.00

457,3 19.00

499,859.00
2s9,445.00

787,523.00
723,029.00
27t,198.00
1'76;726.00

225,644.00
23 5,133.00
t94,192.00
202,244.00

82,968.00
43,766.00

251,790.00

10,430.10
133,463.00
58,614.00
7l ,561 .00

59,385.00
26.848.00
33,048.00
39,792.00
37,190.00

I,085,322.00
3 s6.465.00

434.861.00
227.210.00

7l ,61 9.00

735,349.00

646.642.00
263.708.00
l 50.241 .00

186,506.00

193.017.00

I 61 ,885.00
163,278.00

92,946.00

120,394.00

190,936.00

9,351.31

89,419.00

31,665.00
38,423.00

32,5r2.00
24.804.00

t2,142.00
I 2,563 00

2,s07.00

93,44

5.421,20 t .J t



Long Term Liabilities
Rashidia Library
Fl.Fayyaz-ud-Din Ahmed Fund

Waqf llafiz Muhammad Tahir Board

Abdul I(haliq A.W.T.Housing Project

Payable to Sub-Committee
Begum Haji Yousuf HosPital

Peetal Wala Trust

Saudagar

Jamiyat Educational Board

Jamiyat Health Council

Advance Rent &DePosits

Advance Rent

Deposits
Tenant Security DePosits

Ahmed Advertiser
Muhammad Tahir
'f ime Medico

Saad Mukhtar

Qarz-e-Miadi Security DePosit

Staff Security Deposit

Shops Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Town

t18,52',7.ls

3,153.175.94
1,000,000.00

46,17 4,573.07

.aF

2017

Rupees

118,52',7.15

3,089,',115.44

1,000.000.00

46,333,939.07

2018

Rupees

,932,130.00
999,907.85

3,440.24
120,000.00

49,932,130.00

770,442.-45

127.496.00

63,593.00

1,613,000.00

--_ffifitr

2l,000.00

100.000.00
1,000,000.00

300.000.00

50,000.00
30,000.00

I12,000.00

35,215.00

1.668,000.00-----vffitr

2t,000.00
5 5.000.00

r 00.000.00
1,000,000.00

300.000.00
s0.000.00

30,000.00

r 12.000.00
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2018

1,321,619.06

t,262,108.89
2,741,542.42

402.400.00
1,096,027.00

142,409.32

20,453.00

28,650.00
2,990,695.00

33,599.00
4l1,114.68

1.897.000.00
5,361,058.68

2,368,790.00

2{n'1

Loans
Jamiyat Educational Board

Servic Van
Community Welfare Project

Qabrustan
Asia Maryam Batla Hospital

M.Y Chandi Wala Clinic
Bilquees Memorial Hospital

Receivalrle from Sub-Committee/Funds
Saudagar

Qabrustan
Service Van

Masajid
Jamiyat Educational Board

II.M.Yousuf Siddiqi M. Fund

Cornmunity Welfare Proj ect

Abdul Khaliq Abdul Razzaq Hospital

Jamiyat Health Council

Jamiyat Sabira Clinic

Account Receivable

Allottees Of 20 Plinths A.K.A.W.Town
Rent Receivable

Staff 'lrcatrnent Recoverable

Profit From Banks
Plofit Receivable on Investment

Qarz-e-Hasna Recoverable (Note# 5.2)

Pre-payment, Advances, Deposits & Other Receivable

Advance towards Staff

Deposits
K.E.S.C. (M.Arif G.W.W.School)

K.ti.S.C. (J.H.No. 5)

K.E.S.C. (Central Office)
K.E.S.C. (J.H.No.7)

Telephone

QUBEE
Wi-Tribe

t2

966.440.00

8,796,600.00

2,466,400.00
1,980,498.00
1,010,000.00

350,000.00
2,148,77 5.00

I.258.980.00

250.000.00

r,766,400.00
1,880,498.00

660.000.00

1,098,775.00

980.00

9,022.76

1,321,679.06

1,262,108.89

2.028,542.4s
49.760.15

371,862.00

1,096.027.00

142.,109.32

4"680.00
6,286,091.63

28,650.00

1,139,271.00

5,534.00

76,943.75

280,567.43

1,883.500.00
3,414,466.18

6,800.00
50.00
90.00

320.00
10,250.00

2,s00.00
4,500.00

24,510.00

6,800.00

50.00

90.00

320.00

r0,250.00
2,500.00

4.500.00

24,5 10.00
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Loans
Jamiyat Educational Board

Servic Van

Community Welfare Proiect

Qabrustan
Asia Maryam Batla HosPital

M.Y Chandi Wala Clinic

Bilquees Memorial HosPital

Receivable from Sub-Committee/Funds

Saudagar

Qabrustan
Service Van

Masajid
Jarniyat Educational Board

I'I.M.Yousuf Siddiqi M. Fund

CornmunitY Welfare Project

Abdul Khaliq Abdul Razzaq Hospital

Jamiyat Health Council

Jamiyat Sabira Clinic

Account Receivable

Allottees Of 20 Plinths A.K A'W'Town

Rent Receivable

Staff 'lrcatment Recoverable

Profit From Banks

Plofit Receivable on Investment

Qarz-e-Hasna Recoverable (Note# 5'2)

Pre-payment, Advances, Deposits & Other Receivable

Advance towards Staff

Deposits
K.ll.S.C. (M.Arif G.W.W.School)

K.ri.S.C. (J.H.No. 5)

K.E.S.C. (Central Oftice)

K.E.S.C. (J.H.No.7)

Telephone

QUBEE
Wi-Tribe

2018

l8-011.253.00

1,321,679.06

1,262,108.89
2,741,542.-42

402,400.00
r,096,027.00

142,409.32

20,453.00

986,61

28,650.00

2,990,69s.00
33,599.00

411,114.68

1,897,000.00
5,361,058.68

-

2,368,790.00

2011

1.63

-.

3.414,466.18

s66.440.00

24,5 10.00

6.800.00

50.00

90 00

320.00

10,250.00

2.500.00

4.500.00

8,

2,466,400.00
1,980,498.00
1,010,000.00

350,000.00
2,148,775.00
1,258,980.00

00
1,766,400.00

1,880,498.00

660,000.00

1.098.775.00

9,022.76

t,321,679.06
1,262,108.89

2.028.s42.45
49.760.15

371 .862.00

1,096.027.00

142.4A9.32

.00

28,650.00

I.139,271.00
5,534.00

76,943.75

280,567.43

1.883.500.00

6,800.00
50.00

90.00

320.00
10,250.00

2,500.00
,1.500.00

24.510.00



Advance Tax
Meezan

UBL Ameen

Al-Meezan Investment

Al-Falah Investment

Advance Tax- Electric

Advance Tax- PTCL

Advance Tax - Internet

Advance Tax- ProPertY Purchase

HBL Islamic

Bank Al-Habib

Advance Talimi Wazaif

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash In Hand

Bank Islami
Bank Al-Habib
Meezan (Central Office)

Meezan (US$ 200 )

HBL Islamic

Rental Income
Jamiyat House No. 3

JamiYat House No' 5

Jamiyat House No' 6

JarniYat l{ouse No. 8

JarniYat House No' 13

JamiYat House No. 16

Allahwala Town ShoPs

Allahwala Town Flats

SubscriPtions
Life MembershiP Fee

MembershiP forms& Cards Sale

MembershiP List Book

f)onations
General Fund -Donations

Donation for AGM
Donation for SPorts DaY

Donation for Istaqbal-e Ramzan

Donation for Prize Distributions

Inter Institutional Contributions

Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Town

Saudagar Sub-Committee

Peetal Wala Trust

Haii FaYYaz-ud-Din Ahmed Fund

H.M. Yousuf Memolial Fund

-,tl*{:-=*-'..

2018

Rupees

649,829.05
1,038.87

1,201,928.00
r16,933.64

93,830.71

12,433.27

8.762.27

2,400,000.00
583,098. l4

8,378.81

5,076,232.76

2011

Rupees

294,936.46

1,038.87

1,201,928.00

116,933.64

64J28.49
5,124.00

8,',762.21

452.223.10

8.378.81

2,153,653.64

---T1mt7{

-'' 944.00

5,1 84, I 42.8 I

8,207,131.98

1.482,02'7 .84

18,1 80.00

5,040,378.48

1.071.770.00

136.480.00

210,220.00

1.950,000.00

3.102 00

60s.280 00

355,640 00

64.959.00

1,267.00

4,506,053.43
5,542,071.98
3,8r5,436.92

24,346.00

3,933,928.91

104.

t,127,966.00
127,680.00
221,140.00

I.950,000.00

640,325.04

364,885.00
66.334.00

4514,

f-_ffi| i____ 1{,O1,xl lL#L#
120,000.00

120,000.00

14,154.60

2.000.00
402.400.00

1,1 5 5,21 4.00

303,000.00
150,000.00

46,605.00

-T.es+.819.00-'
120,000.00

120.000.00

13.891.00

2,000.00

3 7 1 ,862.00

658,5J4.6!_ 627 ,7 53 .0t)



-$lr

2018

RuPees

t5'1J94.00
80,911.00
53,840.00
12,330.00

8,750.00

2011

Rupees

Administrative & Management Expenses

Salaries and Related Llxpenditure

it"r.iurt a""veyance/ vehicles Expenses

ElectricitY / Water /Gas

Communication
Reoair & Maintenance

Stationery /Printing/ Photocoptes

PublicitY & Advertisement

Professional Charges

Audit Fee

SecuritY Services

Rent Collection ExPenses

Bank Charges

Annual General Meeting

Annual RePort

PCP Certification Fee

Offrce Rent

l'ax JamiYat Houses

Entertainment
Software ExPense

P etrol/Deisel-Generator

Out ofPocket ExPenses

Miscellaneous & General ExP'

Bad Debt'

21.1 Salaries and Related Expenditure

Salaries and Allownances

Staff Nledical "f reatment

Contribution to EOBI

21.2 Travelling/Conveyance/ 
Vehicles Expenses

ConveYance

I'}etrol/CNG-suzuki PickuP

RePairs-suzuki PickuP

Taxes Suzuki PickuP

Insurance of Vehicals

21.3 ElectricitY / Water /Gas

r----- 6:;Gioo1I zts.8so.oo I

I sr.756.oo It---Tffittffi

--::-

21.1

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

2l;7

ElectricitY
Sui Gas

Water tax

Communication
TeiePhone Charges/ UAN

*ot,og" & StamPs/ Courier Charges

Sims/Mobile Cards

Internet Charges

5 RePair & Maintenance

Electrict Maintenance

Rcoail Of lnst & F'quiPments

C'omPuter AccessoriesiMaint'

Reoair Of Building

RePair Oi Furnitur & Fixture

RePair of Generator

Cleaning

9. tsr,+gr.oo
313,625.00

1,171,725.',18

316,420.73

514,055.00
308,498.00

301,320.00
70,200.00

1,003,200.00
37,492.00
10,065.07

141,778.00
437,580.00

107,700.00

219.551.00
172,078.00

62,568.00

189.923.00

17,280.00

228,871.00
27,500.00

o.os+.zl a.oo

207,281 .00

r,178,028.5 1

31r,692.'73
660.227.00

323.132.00

56,100.00

790.341'00
65.000.00

941,600.00
261 .591 .00

1.29A.44

1,156,201.00
314.318.00
417.600.00

16.800.00

4,884.00

134.339.00

15?.259.00

304.441.00
12.900.00

163.622-ll
137,107.00

oo,+zs.oo
66,741.00

239,623.00

15,732.00

38,445.00
27,800.00
65.289.00

oo,zgo.oo
54.265.00

240.3s5.00
58.304.00

l 5 I.530.00

31.800.00

63.683.00

21
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308,498.00

21.6 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationely
Photostat

21.7 Professional Charges

Legal Fee & Expenses

2018

Rupees

301.320.00
301,320.00

474,599,00
805,330.00
66,830.00

9,861,001.76
241,472.00

tt,449,232.76

2017

Rupees

181,645.00

t41,487 .00

32-1, r32.00

633.707.00

549,030.00
180.206.00

3,666,034.91

301.840.00

Programs Related Expenses

Zakat Report & Compaign

Skin/Hides Collection Expenses

Function
Depreciation
Amortization

Inter [nstitutional Grants
J. Educational Board for Sports & Furniture

Jamiayat Educational Board for Subsidy

Incomc From l-inancial Activities
Incomc t}om Investmcnts

Gain On Disposal Of Investments

Income F'rom Islamic Saving Accounts

Gain on disposal of Fixed Assets

Disposal of F..E.K Buitding

f---Tooo,'ooo0ol f---:l
| +.:co,soo.oo | | q,zoo.ooo.gg 

I

5,366,500.00 4,260,000.q0_
::#

4.303.s95.64
8.922.566.50

7.3 18.986.06
20,545,148.20:=::

t39,151,479.27

139.15r 479.21

in the mccting o1'the

,,,fo**d

,r"r"t

2 g Nov 2018
'I'lrese hnancial statements have been authorized for issue on.--_,----:-
Managing Committee of Jamiyat PLrrlabi Saudagran-e Dclhi (Regd.)

Finance Manger



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS,REPORT

P ho nes : 3561 3529 - 352L057 1

Fax :92-2t- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

Opinion

we have audited the financiar statements of JAMI'AT PUNJABI sAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD')

KARACHI - IMDAD SUB COMMITTEE, *tli.tl comprise the statement of financial position as at

June 30, 2OLB,and inCOme and expenditure account' statement of changes in equity and

statement of cash flows for the y..|. th.n ended' and notes to the financial statements'

including a summary of Significant accounting policies'

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly' in all material respects'

the financial position of lmdad sub committee as at June 30' 20L8' and its financial

performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved

accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan'

Basis for OPinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the rnternationar standards on Auditing (lsAs) as

applicablelnPakistan.ourresponsibilitiesunderthosestandardsarefurtherdescribedinthe
Auditor,s Responsibi'ties forthe Audit of the Financiar statements section of our report' we are

independent of the Jamiyat in accordance with the rnternationar Ethics Standards Board for

Accountants,code of Ethics for professionar Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan iir"'t coo")' and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the code' we believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

TheManagementCommitteeareresponsibleforthepreparationarefairpresentationofthe
financiar statements in accordan." *irr", the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management committee

determine(s) is necessary to enabre the preparation of financiar statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'
2-/n-



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

Z

In preparing the financial Statements, Management Committee are responsible for

assessing the Jamiyat ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable'

matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

unless .urug"-.nt either intends to liquidate the Jamiyat or to cease operations'

or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the Jamiyat Financial

reporting Process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statement

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error' and to issue an

auditor,s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee thal an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in trakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

in the aggregate, they could ,.uronutly be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan' we exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit' we

also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements'

whether due to fraud or eruor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidenie that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resuliing from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepiesentations' or the override of

internal control.

. gbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

ofexpressinganopinionont.h.effectivenessofthe}amiyatinternalcontrol.

oEvaluatetheappropriatenessofaccountpoliciesusedandthereasonablenessof
aCcountestimatesandrelateddisclosuresmadebymanagement.

. conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit &idtntt obtained' whether a material

uncertainiy exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

7 /t'^



Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

3

the famiyat ability to continue as a going concern' If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the Jamiyat to cease to continue as a going concern'

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements'

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying tranSactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding' among other matters'

the planned scope and timing or tne audiiand significant audit finding, including any

significant deficirencies in internal control that we identify during our audit'

Z,A SA)trt,,-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: f g N$V ?n18
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement Partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki 2nr



)

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DBLHI (REGD) KARACIII
IMDAD SUB-COMMITTEE

STATEMIINT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

Notes -2018I(upees

87 ,336,451.29
630.350.00

87 ,966,801.29

3,149,087.00
I 0.154.383.00
13,303,470.00

2017
Rupees

94,959,867 .27

630,150.00
95,590,217.27

6,025, 140.00

21 ,16'3 ,711 "00

33.I 88,914.00

II.UNDS & I,TABILITIES
F-unds

ln-rdacl I'-uncl

Abadkari Fund

9urrelJ-LbEilIis!
Accrr.red Expenses & Other Paybles

Mukhtus Liabilities

ASST''[

Current Asscts
Advances, Deposits, Prepayments &
Other I{ece ivables
lnter Institutioal Receivables
Investments
(lash at If anl<s

___t0J2702?122_ ___rzy7anuJ_

6

7

8

1,046,618.32
200,000.00

70,000,000.00
30.023.652.91

r01,270,271.29

____!0w7JuJ2e_

761,527.71
7,500.00

105,000,000.00
23.004,10J.50

128,779.131 .27

_)28!2fi1.21*

m*d #
Nazim li'inance

J-
President

7_
Irinance Manger
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
IMDAD SUB-COMMITTEE

INCOME & EXPENDITURE T'OR TITE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI8

2018
Rupees

120,619,206.00

2017

Rupees

106,056,032.00
INCOMH
Donations Imdad & Imdad Mukhtus

EXPENDI'I'UIIE
Irinancial Assistance
Rashan [ixpenses
Charity Medical Treatments
Bank Charges

lncrcase/ (Decrease ) in Fund

Olhcr Income
['inancial lrrcome

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus / (Deficit)

120,679,206.00 106,056,032.00

l0

1l

70,524,s56.00
16,412,171.00
43,763,9t3.00

6.083.90
130,706,723.90

64,199,803.00
16,322932.00
39,917 ,564.00

6,384.97
t20.446.683.97

(10,027,st7.90) (14,390,651.97)

2,404,101.82
2,404,101.82

3,463,461.s]
3 ,463,461 .57

4-A^$'l'
Off,rHecetary

(7 ,623 ,4t6.08) (10.927. r90.40)

(1,623,416.08) (t0,927,t90.40)

9,"P
Nazim Finance

/
President

Finance Manger
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.IAMIYAT PI]NJABI SAUDAGRAN.E-DELHT (REGD) KARACHI
IMDAD SUB.COMMITTEE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

2018

Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Ncl Decrease in Fund

(lncrease) / Decrease In Curent Assets

Advances, Deposits, Prepalments &
Other Receivables

lnter Institutioal Receivables

\
lncrease / (Decrcase) in Current Liabilities
Erpenses Payable

Mukhtus Liabilities

Cash used in Operating activities

Cash Flow l-rom Investing Activities
lnter Institutioal Loans
lnvcsfinent in MMC
Cash used in Investing activities

Cash l"low From Financing Activities

279,090.55)
192,s00.00)

(47 I ,590.55)

(2,876,053.00)
(17,009,391.00)

(re,885,444.00)

(27,980,450.63)

35,000,000.00
35,000,000.00

@
(1,623,416.08)

7 ,019,549 .37

23,004,103.70ru

2011
Rupees

2,985,718.00
4,886,351.00

7,8',72,069.00

(280,939.12)

@
(10,927,190.40)

I 2,781 ,682.28 |

I tz,soo ooll
2,714,182.28

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Ilquivalents at the bigning of the year

Equivalents at the end of the Year

ffi
I t rs,ooo,ooo.ooil

( 14,925,000.00)

(15,205,939.12)
38,210,042.72

@
Nct Increase in

Cash and Cash

l'-inance Manger

,,",o8"1**o
g'

President

2*
Nazim Finance



Imdad Sub-Committee
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018'

' ffi;l?jl;:il'19offlrtlil".r",r,,on of the Managing committee of the Jamivat to carrv out financial assistance to

poor and needY Persons'

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2. 1 Accounting Convention:
.l.hese accormt, r,ur. ul.r, prepared on historical cost convention ancl going on concern basis'

2018

' ' ff:::#::ffiTl:I"r* have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards'

applicablei,raustun.approv"du..o,,nting.standardscompriseoflnternationalFinancial
Reporting Standards io, s1nutt and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SMI])) issued by IASB'

2.3 Cash and Cash Equivalentts

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks'

2.4 Revenue Recognition

Revenueisrecognizedontheaccrualbasisexceptdonations,whicharerecordedonreceiptbasis

2011

IMDAD FUND

Opening Balance

E*."., of In.ome / (Expenditures) Over Receipts

Accrued ExPenses & Other PaYbles

Charities PaYable

Accounts PaYable

Wazaif &Yakmusht Aianat PaYable

4. I Charities PaYable

A.K.A.RHosPital
Asia MariYam Batla HosPital

B.I-I.Y HosPital

B.I'l.Y HosPital DialYsis Centre

JamiYat Sabira Clinic
B ilcluees Memorial I{osPital

M.Y Chandi wala clinic i.rrI.924.00

413,401.00

123.900.00

875,280.00

1,787 .917 .00

66.340.00

160.930.00

1 18,649.00
417.

r-.*Hmn r-#am'-;tWW

226,t87.00
98,600.00

728,841 .00

1,756,100.00
204,6'70.00

46,250.00

51.2'76.00



20I8
Rupees

2017

Rupees

Mukhtus Liabilities
Distribution against Aksat-e Makanal
B,H.Y. Machines & X-Rav Plant

Housing
Yahya Soot wala Hospital

Saeed Press Wala
Madrasa Majlis-e-Ilyas
FIa-l i Fazl-e-Ilahi Fakhr-e-Qoum
Jamiyat Education Board
Dialysis Patient (Non-MuSlim)
Tadfeen & Service Van

Qarz-e-Ilasna Instalments
'I'aleem lJl Quran
Izah Wuzaif
Self Finance Scheme

BHY Hospital Dialysis Instruments
BHY Hospital Equipments
Dialysis Machines BHY HospiH-
M.Y Chandi wala clinic
Asia Mariyam Batla Hospital

Fitra
Mukhtus for Rashan

Muklitus for Wazaif
Mukhtus for /school Uniforms
House Maintenance

5.1 Ha.ii Fazl-e-Ilahi Fakhr-e-Qoum
Opening Mukhtus l-und
Add: Donation during the year

Less: Expenses During the year

5.2 l'adfeen & Service Van
Opening Mukhtus lrund
Add: Donation during the year

Less: Expenses During the year

Advances, Deposits, Prepayments &
Other Receivables
Advance for Rashan

Profit from Banks
Withholding Tax

Inter Institutioal Receivables
Community Welfare Project

Jamiyat Health Council

Cash and Banks Balances
I{abib Bank Delhi Colony
Meezan Bank
Bank Al-Habib
Flabib Bank Bhitai Colony
Banklslami Pakistan

HtlL lslarnic
Cheque In Hand
Bank Al-Falah

102,1 16.00

102,1 16.00

91.228.00

r 00,000.00
100,000.00

200,000.00

97.884.00

5.1

5.2

27 7"14.00t63

10,888.00

1,500.00

1,500.00

102. t 16.00

7.500.00

7.500.00

6,000.00

1.500.00 r.500.00

139,370.41

907,247.91

17,000.00

234,174.36

5 r6.353.41

046.6 18.32 161 ,521 .11

200,000.00 7,500.00

1 ,t71,t72.00
25,139,368.73

t.425,797.2s
766,s27.00

14,313.01

1.302,7 42.47
50.000.00

153.732.51

t 54,935.00

13,677.436.96

5,247.840.25

53 8.027.00

13 "7 48.63

77 5.639.52

2.566,4'16.14

53 1.820.00

70,000.00

so,ooo.oo

10,888.00

141,333.00

1,500.00

20,000.00
4,000.00

3,291,949.00

2,8s0,000.00
125,325.00

1,827,093.00
770,800.00

4ss.67 s:.oo
10, I 54,383.00

53 1.820.00

29t.67 5.00

150,000.00

100,000.00

5,000,000.00

102,1 r 6.00

5,211,038.00

141.333.00

1,500.00

20,000.00

4.000.00

1,562,500.00

5,786.3 50.00

4.000.000.00

128.325.00

2.305.227.00

77,650.00

1.084,000.00

60.000.00

I16,240.00
490.000.00

30.023 652.97 03 50
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Donations Imdad & [mdad Mukhtus
Donations
Madrasa Majlis-e-llyas
Mukhtus for W azaifllzafr W azaif
Mukhtus For Sliadi Dukhtran
Mukhtus Fol Charity Dialysis Centre

Mukhtus for Rashan

Mukhtus for Flospitals lHealth Council
Mukhtus for Education/'Ialimi Wazaif

Financial Assistance
Monthly Wazaif
Yakmusht Ianat
Allocation to Talimi Fund
Llangami Imdad Distributions

Charity Treatments

Begum FIaji Yousuf Hospital &
Dialysis Centre

Abdul lGaliq Abdul Razzak Hospital

Jarniyat Sabira Ctinic & Diabetic Centre

Bilquees Memorial Hospital
Asia Maryzrn Batla Hospital

Charity Medicines to
Abdul Khaliq Abdul Razzak Hospital

Jamiyat Sabira Clinic & Diabetic Centre

Bilquees Memorial Hospital
Asia Maryam Batla Hospital
M.Y.Chandiwala Clinic

Charity Medicines through
Abdul I(haliq Abdul Razzak Hospital

Financial lncome
Profit from banks

Gain from Investments

90,624,875.00
5,000,000.00
2,362.500.00

335,000.00
8.695,000.00
1,963,000.00
5.725,500.00
5.973.331.00

2018
Rupees

2017

Rupces

84,700,832 00

1,54 1 ,600.00
4,2t4,000.00
1,244,000.00

4,698.100.00
9,657.500.00

120 679 206.00 106,056,032.00

40,662,200.00

8,269,500.00
19,s00,000.00
2,092,8s6.00

40,301 ,800.00
8,326,93 5.00

14, 157,500.00

1,413,568.00

70 556.00 64524

ll

10,687,664.00
22,450,354.00

4,273,785.00
I,632,360.00
r,793,465.00

I,375,800.00
42,213,428.00

509,523.00
895,024.00
145.938.00

1.5s0,485.00

8.015,330.00

22,271,771.00
1.755.050.00

1.889.070.00

2.367.395.00
1,380,200.00

37.678.816.00

43,763,913.00 39,917,564.00

.l5.232.00
35.232.00

3"463.461.57

3,463,461.57

499.151 .86

1.904.949.96

2,404,101.82

F8 tttoy
nlf;rthe meeting ol'theThese financial statements have been authorized for issue on

Mana ing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Dellti (Regd.)

M
Nazim Finance

:/*

President

60.620.00
'18.042.00

583,600.00

1,340,053.00

r 41.201.00

2.203.516.00

Finance Manger



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 3567 3529- 352t0571

Fax :92,21,- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI.744OO

CHARTE RED ACCO IJ NTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

The Management committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of thefinancial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reportingstandards as aapplicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management committeedetermine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financiar statements that are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Opinion

we have audited the financial statements of JAMIvAT puNJABI sAUDAGRAN-E-DELHt (REGD.)
KARACHI - SAUDAGAR suB coMMlrrEE, which comprise the statement of financial positionas at June 30,2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity andstatement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,including a summary of SignificantlCcounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,the financial position of committee as at June 30, 2018, and its financial performance and itscash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reportingstandards as applicable in pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standarcjs on Auditing (lsAs) asapplicable ln Pakistan' our responsibilities under those standards are further described in theAuditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. we areindependent of the committee in accordance with the lnternational Ethics standards Board forAccountants' code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute ofchartered Accountants of Pakistan (the code), and we have fulfilled our other ethicalresponsibilities in accordance with the Code. we believe that the audit evidence we haveobtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the financiatStatements

2-tr



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

2

ln preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessrng the committee ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the committee or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the committee Financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are.to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free fr&n material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentionatr omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

0btain an understanding of internal control
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

relevant to the audit in order to design

circumstances, but not for the purpose
of the committee internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

z/] )



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

the committee ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modiflz our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the committee to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including thrdisclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and tirning of the audit and significant audii findin[, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during or. ,rlit.

z. ,.s./;/,4,,.-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 29 NQV 2R18
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki ztr



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-B-DELHI (REGD) KARACI{I
SAUDAGAR SUB-COMMITTEE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2OI8

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Surplus

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSIIT

Operating Assets

Current Assets
Advances, Receivable & Others
Inter Institutional Receivable
Cash & Bank Balances

-l

4

Notes

7

8

9

2018
Rupees

75,415.00

5,002,892.94

289.333.00
289,333.00

2017
Rupees

7 5,415 .00

4,924,088.01

257.561.00
257,561.00

5,367,640.94 5,257,064.01

48,815.15 68,621.42

1,139,187.24
3,440.00

4.176,198.ss
5,318,825.79

1,140,320.94
(4,022.76)

4,052,144.42
5,188,442.60

Hon.Ge

__-5,36?,640C!_ 5,257,064.02

Presidenl

e&
Nazim l]inance

-
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (RBGD) KARACIII
SAUDAGAR SUB-COMMITTEE

INCoME&EXPENDITUREFoRTHEYEARENDEDJUNE30,2018

2018
Notes

t(upees

302,910.00
30,000.00

3,481,700.00
3.870.00

3,818,480.00

2017

Rupecs

51 1,355.00

30,000.00
3,335,900.00

5,610.00

INCOME
Anrrual Subscription
l,if'e Surprust
Adveftisements
Miscellaneous Income

EXI'ENDTTURES
Saudagar Expenditures
Contribution to Central Office

Net Surplus from Operating Activites

Othcr lncome
Income l-rom !-inancial Activities

Net Surplus

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive SurPlus

Q
F'inance Manger

3,882,865.00

10 3,678,000.31
120.000.00

3,798,000.31
20,479.69

58.325.24

58.325.24

3,287 ,7 59 .43

120,000.00
3.407 .7 59 .43

415,105 .57

71.641 .41

7 t.641 .41

78,804.93 546,747.04

78,804.93 546,747.04

g*e
Nazim !'inance

cretarv President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
SAUDAGAR SUB-COMMITTEE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

201 8

Rupees
Cash F low F rom Operating Activities
Surplus

,\djustments For Non Cash Charges
I)epreciation
Prior Year Adjustments

Surplus before chanfng in Working Capital

I lncrease) / Decrease In Current Assets
Advances, Receivable & Others
lnter Institutional Receivable

lncrease / (Decrease) in Curent Liabilities
Erpenses Payable

lnter Institutioal Payables

Cash Generated From Operating Activities

Cash l,-low F-rom Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures
Cash used in Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

19,806.26

19,806.26

98,61r.19

I , 133.70
(7,462.76
(6,329.06)

31,772.00

31,772.00

t24,054.13

2017
Rupees

546,747.04
546,147.04

28,170.83
r 14,500.00
142,610.83

689,411 .81

352,300.62

352,300.62

(11,725 .00

3,346.99
( r 5,071 .99)

1,026,646.s0

76,680.00)

124,054.14
4,052,144.42

(76,680.00)

949,966.50
3,102,177.93

4,r76.198.55 4,052,144.42

"#
,"r.".8d,

4r*J9-
- '--

Nazim Finance

z_
President



Saudagar Sub-Committee
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30,2018.

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It was forfed in 1950 by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the .Tarniyat to look after the af'f'airs ol
Monthly Saudagar.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
'Ihese accounts have been prepared on historical cost conventiori and going on conccrn basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
I'hese financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards. as

-'/ applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International F-inancial
Repofting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 ltixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. F-ull vear

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred.

2.4 Accounts Receivable:
I(nown bad debts, ifany, are written otland provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.5 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has Iegal or contractual obligation as a rcsult of'past event. it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to scttle thc obligation ancl re liable estimatc o1' thc
amount can be made.

2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.7 Revenue Recognition
Rcvenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis

Funds
Sh o ba-e- lasneef-O-Tal eef
Mukhtus Fund
Yad-e-Raftgan

Surplus / (Delicit)
Opening Balance
Prior Year Adjustments
for the year

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Advances from Customers

Accrued Expenses
18,000.00

271.333.00

4.262.840.97.

i 14,500.00

546.747.04
4.924.088.0 t

13 8,670.00

r 18.891.00

257,561.00

201 8

75,415.00

2011

14,51 1.00

5,1s0.00
55,754.00

3 3 3.00
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t

Advances, Accounts Receivable & Othcrs
Accounts Receivablc
Advances/ wilh holding tax
Pr.ollt Irrom Bank

Intcr Institutional Receivable
Abdul I(haliq AIIahwala'forvn
Clentral Officc

Cash & Bank balanccs
Clash in lland
Ctash at lJank

sA-unacan EXprNDITURE
Salaries & Relatcd Expenscs
'l'ravell ing/ Conveyance/Vchicle I.)xpcnsos
I{epair & Maintenancc
Publ icity & Aclver.tisernent
Siiudagar printing & Distribution Expcnses
Ilank Charges
Miscellaneous & General Exp.
Ilad Debls
Soltware Expenses
I)epreciatior-r

10. I Salaries & Relatecl }ixpenses
Saiaries & Allowar-rces
Stafi' Mcdical'l'rcalmen1

10.2 1'ravelling/ Conveyance/Vehicle Expcnses
Clonvcyance & Carlage

10.3 Repair & Maintenance
Computcr Maintenanue

10.4 Publicity & Advertisement
Websitc lixpcnse
Advcrtisemenl

10.5 Saudagar printing & Distribution Expenscs
Novsprint & Art papcr
I)rinting
Binding/ pasting

Photo Irilms & Block
ProofRcading llxpense
Saudagar Distr.ibution Charses

201 8

Ii.u pees

r,069.400 00
60.954.00

8,833.24

1.139.187.24

2t)17

Rupecs

1.102.500.00

37.820.94

I .140.320.94.':

l0

l0.l
10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

l.l u8.479.00
I 1.565.00

10.400 00
65,59u.00

2. 18 t,9 t 5.00

4.272.05
7 ,665.00

r 88,300.00

19.806.26
3.678.000-31_---

I I.t7e.i6l oal l---}r,,,x,,il| , , ,:.llg 99 | J :z s;-r u,, I____LJ!t,47e.oo -----rcrTlCI0-

r 1.565.00

14.600 00
I-1.6()().(.)0

228.500.00
904.I I0.00

:s.z:oiro
499.612.00

1.667.4s2.00
%

:z-

I I [---l'{x'}o]il1I :.4.r0 00 I

______l4qs_ rud
1.825.00

,1.050.319 1t2

4.052.144 42

966.I 13 00

li.l8l.00
I 4.600. (x)

3 7.1 U8.00

1.667 ,452.00
2.072.60
5.980.00

550.700.00

28. I 70.83
3,287 .7 59 .43

I :s.5ql ool [- l, l88rx) lI .,o.ooo {x) I I - '" "" 
I

65.5e8.00 --------]7lltitil)0-

323,540.00
1.188,210.00

17.085.00

6 t ,000.00
592.080.00

2.I8l.9l5.rx)

L t,.2d,,rrcial srarc,cnrs have bcen aurhorizectfor issr-rc 
",,.4 -q ry0J_201S irr thc r,eerir' or.rhc,fT,r* comrnitcc o1'Jamiyar puniabi souaug.un_. o*,Utt - 

- rrr L,c rrsetr,-'or I

,,1, - ^,Z..t^r$F' 3-*S___
Nazim l:inance

l'r'cs ident



z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 352L05t7

Fax :92- 2L- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE
FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI. 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

we have audited the financial statements of JAMTYAT puNJAB| sAUDAGRAN-E-DELHT (REGD.)KARACHI - QABRUSTAN suB coMMlrrEE, which comprise the statement of financial positionas at June 30' 201-8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity andstatement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly,in all material respects,the financial position of committee as at iune 30, 2018, and its financial performance and itscash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reportingstandards as applicable in pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational standards on Auditing (lsAs) asapplicable ln Pakistan' our responsibilities under those standards are further described in theAuditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. we areindependent of the committee in accordance with the lnternational Ethics standards Board forAccountants' code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute ofchartered Accountants of Pakistan (the code), and we have fulfilled our other ethicalresponsibilities in accordance with the code. we believe that the audit evidence we haveobtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the financialStatements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of thefinancial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as aapplicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management committeedetermine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the committee ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the committee or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the committee Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

0btain an understanding of internal control
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

relevant to the audit in order to design
circumstances, but not for the purpose
of the committee internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
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thecommitteeabilitytocontinueaSagoingconcern.lfweconcludethatamaterial
uncertainty exists, we are require-Jto"araw attention in our auditor's report to the

related aisctosurJ, i, ,tr. financial si'tt'ntnt' or' if such disclosures are inadequate'

to modify our opinion. our .on.trriorrs are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor,s report.-However, future events or conditions may cause

ift. .t.r,ttee to cease to continue as a going concern'

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements'

including tne Jisclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding' 1t.9'g other matters'

the planned scope una ,irning of ttre uuaii'"a significant audit finding' including any

significant deficiencies in inteinrf .onitof that we identify during our audit'

z.n S/L;/-4 c,--
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 2g NOV 2018

Place: Karachi
Audit engagement
lmran Ahmed Zaki

partner
2"0> -
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
QABRUSTAN SUB-COMMITTEE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

}'UNDS & I,IABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Deficit

\Loans \

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
inter lnstitutioal Payables

ASSI,ll'

Ner.l, Qabruslan Lar.rd

Operating Assets

Work in Progress
Bagh*e Marhomeen Develpoment

Current Assets
Inter Institutioal Receivables
Advances, l)eposits, & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

Notes

J

4

5

6

7

9

t0
l1

2018
Rupees

12,290,936.38

(2,802,37t.t7)

1,516,383.00

44,488.00
1.321.679.06
1,366,167.06

2017

Rupccs

12,069,136.38

(2,362,3e9.80)

I,166,383.00

210,357.00
t,32t,679.06
t,s92,036.06

12 115.27 t2.465 1 55.64371

8,171,749.00

2,933,043.85

157,051.12

t.109.211.30
1,266,322.42

8,11 I ,7 49 .00

2,478,616.61

655,321.00

7,s00.00
158,970.83

992.998.20
1,159.469 "03

____1231J,11s_U_ ___J245:tE_.64_

5,*:L
Nazirn Financc

/.-

1-

inanco Manger

President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELIII (REGD) KARACHI
TNC.ME&ExpERfrli#.Ifl iyi;?"HHKllrruNE30,20,8

Notes 20r8
Rupees

5,1s6,000.00
780,600.00
400,000.00
737,930.00
1s4,260.00
300,22s.00

7,529,015.00

7 ,990,041 .7 6
7,990.041.76
(461,026.76)

21,055.39
21,055.39

2017
Rupees

5,240,500.00
515,000.00

883.910.00
45,090.00

284.760.00
6,969.260.00

6,695.280.85
6.695.280.8s

273,979.15

f l r-:rr^5Al
t 1 ,321 .56

TNCOME
'ladfeen Proceeds & Ahatabandi
Donations
Donations for wazoo khana
Tickets Sale proceeds

M i sce I I aneous\proceed s
J.FI.No.9 (Rashidia Library Building)

HXPENDITURES

C ravcvards Flxpcnscs

Net Surplus/(Defi cit) from Operating Activites

Other lncome
Insome From Financial Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus (Deficit)

Finance Manger

,Affi

(439,971.37) 285"300.71

(439.971.37\

-

28s.300.71-

l:_
"6*st

gr*"e
Nazim Finiil

:z___
President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
QABRUSTAN SUB-COMMITTEE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

2018
Rupees

h Flow From Operating Activities
lus/ (Deficit)

Ljustrnents For Non Cash Charges
prcciation

year ad.justments

us / (Deficit) before changing in Working Capital

) / Decrease In Current Assets
Institutioal Receivables

ances, Deposits, & Receivables

rease / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
nses Payable

Institutioal Payables

Generated fiom (Used in) Operating Activities

IIow From Investing Activities
Capital Expenditures

Qabrustan Land
Marhomeen Develpoment

used in Investing Activities

Flow From Financing Activities
Fund

lnstitutional Loans
fi'om Financial Activities

lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year
and Cash Equivalents at the end of the YearL

(439,911.3
(439,971.37)

(114,011.61)

7,500.00
1.919.7 |
9,419.71

(22s,86e.00)

(22s,869.00)

(330,s26.90)

80,321.00)

6s5,32 r.00
(12s,000.00)

116,273.10
992,998.20

r,109,211.30

2017
Ilupees

28s.300.71
285,300.71

75,401.85

21 5,401 .85

560,702.56

5,000.00
150,866.47
t55,866.41

103,93 8.00

350,759.00
454,697.00

1,17 t,266.03

(s2, )
(8,17 | ,1 49 .00)

(655,121.00

(8,879,470.00)

8,438,750.00
100,000.00

8,538,750.00

830,546.03
162,452.17m

*'*t:!o,
Nazim Finance

</*

e Manger

President



Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi (Regd.) Karachi
Qabrustan Sub-Committee

Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018.

l. Legal Status and Operations:
It was formed in 1950 by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat to look after the affairs of
glaveyards.

2. Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Repofting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cqst less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance rnethod. Full year

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred.

2.4 Capital Work in Progress:

Work in progress signifies historical cost of the project until such projects are completed and become

operational.

2.5 Accounts Receivable:
Known bad debts, if any, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.6 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result ol past event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of ths

amount can be made.

2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.8 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

2018
RupecsFunds

Q abrustan Shafiqpura l-und
Shafiqpura Masjid Fund
Shafiqpura Well Construction Fund
Shamspura Fund
Tank & Boring Fund
Development & Construction Fund
Yousufpura Well Construction Fund
Plantation Fund

Mukhtus Fund Bagh-e Ismail Chawla
Mukhtus Fund for Boaring Bagh-e Ismail Chawla

Mukhtus F'und for Water Tank
New Qabrustan Fund
Bagh-e Marhomeen Fund
Dispensary Fund

868,136.38

80,000.00
42,000.00

1,018,700.00
221,000.00
160,000.00
235,000.00
184,000.00

266.550.00
136.000.00

200,000.00
7,888,750.00

771,800.00
2l 9,000.00

2017

868,136.3 8

80,000.00

42,000.00
1,018,700.00

22 1,000.00

1 60,000.00
23 5.000.00

1 84.000.00

266.550.00
r36.000.00

200.000.00

7,888.750.00

550.000.00

2 r9.000.00

Rupees

36.38



Surplus/DeIicit
Opening Balance
For the year

Loans
Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Town
Central Office

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Expenses Payable

Mukhtus for Tajheez-o-Takfeen
Mukhtas for Drinking Water

Inter Institutioal Payables
Central Office

2018
Rupees

ftl-J6rJeeJdl
I ee,gtr3ti

(2,802,371.17)

2017

Rupees

(2,647,700.51

285,300.7 1

(2"362,399.80)

1,516,383.00

t79.928.00
2.500.00

87.929.00
270,35't.00

t,321,679.06 l.321 .679.06

1,321,679.06 1,321,679.06

t- 506':8-3-00 l f----- 5o6i8T.ool
I r,oro,ooo.oo | | ooo.ooo.oo I

1.166,383.00

r 8,800.00
500.00

25,1 88.00
44,488.00
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Receivable from Sub-Committees
Jamiyat Health Council
Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Advances
Deposits

Withholding Tax
Tadfeen Receivable
Profit from Bank

Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand

Cash at Bank

Graveyards Expenses
Salaries & Related Expenses

Travelling/ Conveyance

Electricity/ Water / Gas

Repair & Maintenance
Printing / Stationery
Publicity & Advertisement
Professional Charges

Tadfeen Expenses

Decoration
Software Expense

Bank Charges

Miscellaneous & General Exp.
Bad Debts

Depreciation

12.1 Salaries & Related Expenses

Salaries & Allowances

12.2 Travelling/ Conveyance
Conveyance & Cartage

12.3 Electricity/ Water / Gas

Electric Charges

12.4 Repair & Maintenance
Electric Maintenance
Plantation

Qabrustan Maintenance
Repair of E,quipments

Repair of Safety TankMotor Water Pump

12.5 Printing / Stationery
Printing & Stationery

12.6 Publicity & Advertisement
Publicity & Advertisement

18,000.00

16,5s0.00

3,257.13
l18,000.00

1.243.99
t57.051.12

2017

Rupees

7,500.00

16,550.00

2,420.83

r40,000.00

158,970.83

2018

Rupees

t0

l- 25.ooo.oT f--15-J?o.oo-l

992 998.201,109,271.30
t2

t2.t
12.2

3.634.005.00

23,5 14.00

317,695.00

148.139.00

27.545.00

r.200.00

379,500.00
1,609,349.00

25.41l,00
1,1 30.00

30.791 .00

22t,600.00
275,401.85

6,695,280.85

t2
12.4

12.5

t2.
12.

12.8

041-76

4,487,660.00 l-----834005fl
3,634,005.00487.660.00

13.740.00 l------ ,3J r4.oo I

23.514.0013 740.00

r88.802.00
188,802.00

T 3 r ?,615.o0l
317,695.00

54,647.00

18,800.00

1.076,987.00

1,500.00

2.800.00.
t,154,734.00

27,550.00

36,050.00.

71.559.00

9,000.00
3,980.00

r 48, r 39.00

t7.237.00
17,237.00

T zz.r+snol
27 ,545.00

4,487,660.00
13,740.00

188,802.00
1,154,734.00

17,237.00

499,400.00
t,262,360.00

2,000.00

3-390.00
t+,tzs.oo

325.893.76



2018
Rupees

2017

Rupees

12.7 Professional Charges

Sccurity Services

12.8 Tadfeen Expenses
't'adl'een & Atratabandi

f-4rr.4ooodl f r?rioo.on
-----499,400.00 379,500.00

l--t-l6zt6o. 001 f-- l .60gJ4.rn0l
1,262,360.00 1.609.149.0i)

rizedrorissueon 2 I NOV 2018
Ihese financial statements have been autho

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (l{egd )

in the meeting ol'the

I
t+^---

u:*"." Manger "^N 4re
Nazim I?inance

1-
President



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 35210571

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS :92-21- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHt (REGD.)

KARACHI- SERVICE VAN SUB COMMITTEE, which Comprise the statement of financial position
as at June 30,20t8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of committee as at June 30,IOLB, and its financial Performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the committee in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have tulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible forthe preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a
applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

z-br-

Fax
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tn preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

assessing the committee ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

rnatters related to going Concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the committee or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the committee Financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in pakistan ;ill always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material Il individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in
professional judgment
also:

. Conclude on
accounting
uncertainty

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidenie that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgeiy, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the committee internal control'

o Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management'

accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exerclse

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

the appropriateness of management'S use of the going concern basis of

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

z/r,



Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

3

the committee ability to continue as a going concern' If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to a.r* attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosure, i.t tt . financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate'

to modify ou. opi.,ion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the committee to cease to continue as a going concern'

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements'

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing or tne audiiand significant audit finding, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit'

z,n.s,l)l,<,-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

oate:''S-$ ffir{-?trS
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement Partner
lmran Ahmed Zaki



.IAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DBLHI (REGD) KARACI.II
SERVICE VAN SUB-COMMITTEE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

II.UNDS & I,IABILITIES
Funds

Accurnulated Deficit

Inter Institutional Loans

Current Liabilities
lnter Institutional payables
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSIiT
Opcrating Assets

Current Assets
Inter lnstitutioal Receivables
Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Cash & Bank balances

Finance Manger

____2t1!J!1!9_

Notes

-)

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

2018
Rupees

415,350.00

(8,573,7s8.0e)

9,046,400.00

t,262,108.89
I 98,685.00

1,460,793.89

2017

Rupees

415,350.00

(8,859,760.25)

8,346,400.00

1,262.108.89

495.768.00

1.757,876.89

2,348,785.80 1.659.866.64

52,798.03

2,029,916.00
150,000.00
116.071.77

2,29s,981 .77

61,658.87

1,168,646.00

34.000.00
395,561.17

1,598,201.17

1.659.866.64

#
Nazim Finance

-"

President
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Hon.GAndral Secretary

Z.-^\t$q
OfficHecetary

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACI{I
SERVICE VAN SUB-COMMITTEE

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI8

Notes 2018
Rupees

6,841,000.00
20,000.00

6,861 ,000.00

574.997.84
6,574,997.84

2017
Rupees

6,317,280.00
20,000.00

6,337,280.00

5,370,805.58
5,370,805.58

966.474.42

6.607.00
6.607.00

INC-OME
Service Van proceeds

Miscellaneous proceeds

EXPENDITURES
Buses Operating Expenses

Net Surplus/(Defi cit) from Operating Activites
Other Income

Liability no more payable

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus (Deficit)

286,002.16

286,002.16 973,081.42

286.002.16 081.42973

FinanC 1',*t';9
Nazim lrinance

J__^
President
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JAMIYAI' PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN.E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
SERVICE VAN SUB-COMMITTEE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
['OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

2018
Rupees

Flow From 0perating Activities

For Non Cash Charges

before changing in Working Capital

ase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Institutioal Receivables

ances, Deposits, & Receivables

/ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
s Payable

Generated fiom /(used in) Operating Activities

Flow From Financing Activities
Institutioal Loans
from Financial Activites

lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year
and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

286,002.16
286,002.16

8,860.94

294,863.00

( 86 I ,270.00)
( 1 16,000.00
(977,270.00)

re
(297,083.00)

(979,490.00)

re
700,000.00

(279,490.00)
395,561.11re

2017
llupees

10,830.43
10,830.43

983,91 1.85

( 1, r 68,646.00
(2t,770.00

( 1,190.416.00)

309,517.00
309,511 .00

103,072.85

103,012.85
292,488.92
395,561.11

#
Nazim Finance

4-
President

.84

,6*T,t
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Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi (Regd.) Karachi
Service Van Sub-Committee

Notes to the Accounts

F'or The Year Ended June 30, 2018.

l. l,egal Status and Operations:
It was formed by the rcsolution of the Managing Committee of the Jarniyat'

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accout]tit1g stalldards. as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Reporling Standards for Small and Mediurn Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Ful[ year'

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depleciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred'

2.4 Accounts Receivable:

Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considercd cloubtl'ul.

2.5 Provisions
Provisions arc recognized whep the Jamiyat has legat or contractual obligation as ti rcsult of'past cvcrrr. it ls

probable that an outflow ol resources will be required to settie the obligalion and rcliablc estimale t)1'thc

alnount can be made.

2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.7 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which ale recorded on receipt basis.

Funds
Service Van Fund

Service Van No. 3 liulrd
Service Van Mukhtus Fund

Coffin Carrier F-und

Deficit
Opening Ilalancc
lbl thc y.'ar

Loans
Central Office
Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Town

Inter Institutional payables

Central Officc

Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

Account Payable

Expenses Payable

2018
Rupees

r3,100.00
3 1s,000.00

58.750.00
500.00

415.350.00

13,100.00

315,000.00

58.750.00

28..500.00
4 1 5. t50.00

2017

Rupees

f- ,/66/oom-l
| 6.5so,ooo.oo I

9,046,400.00

1.262.108.89 1.262.108.89

(e.832.841 67)

1,766.400.00

6.580.000.00
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Inter Institutional Receivable
Comrnunity Welfale Pro.i ect

Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Advances
Accounts Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash at Bank
Cash in hand

Buses Operating Expenses

Salaries & Related Expenses

Travelling/ Convcyance
Conrmunication

Repair & Maintenancc
Printing / Stationery
Publicity & Advertiscmcnt
Fr.rel Expenses

Miscellaneous & General Exp.
Bank Charges

Tracking Expenscs

Bad Debt. Expense

Depreciation

12.1 Salaries & Related Expenses

Salaries & Allowances

I 2.2 Travelling/ Conveyance
Convcyancc

12.3 Communication
Telephone/Mobile

12.4 Repair & Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance of Buses

Rcpair of Colfin Carricr
Computer Maintenance & Accessories

12.5 Printing / Stationcry
Printing & Stationery

12.6 Publicity & Advertisement
PLrblicity Adverlisement

12.7 Fuel Expenses

Pctro[/ Diesel

2018
Rupees

2,029,916.00
2,029,916.00

50,000.00
100,000.00
150,000.00

2017

Rupees

fr-r- l.rje--A

1, I 68,646.00

f----rroo.oo--l
| :o,ooo.oo I

34.000.00

l0

ll

12

388.901.77

6.660.00
395.s61.77

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

t2.7

3.014.849.00
5.445.00
8,ss0.00

8s7.584.00
12,930.00

2,547.1"/4.00
38,210.00

77 ,395.00
4,000.00

2.17,1.804.00

10.435 00

2,500.00

840.246.00

r3,980.00
r. r00.00

2.297,076.00
19,755.00

79._15

10,830.43
5,370,805.58

T 3.o1q84r.ool f ,J?4--so{ool
3,0 14,849.00 2, r 74.804.00

10.435.00
10.43 5.00

83 5. 146.00

5.100.00

840.246.00

r3,980.00
r3,980.00

T------- ---l f--r.rio^oo I

100 00

547,l',/4.00
2.547,174.00

in the mccting of the

f----Tt 7.o7iloo1
2.297.076.00

Man agi ng Comrn i ttce o l'.larniyat Pun iabi Saudagrar.r-e Delh i (Regd. )

4*-- zaNN\N$t\
Financ6 Manger Olfibe3icetary

4Tg
Nazim Financc

v/-
,"rS,.fl President



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 3567 3529 - 3521057 7

Fax :92-27- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMAJINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

We.have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

KARACHI - COMMUNITy WELFARE PROJECT, which comprise the statement of financial

position as at June 30, 2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of project as at June 30, 20L8, and its financial Performance and its cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the project in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
2fit-'
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:-. preparing the financial statements, Management committee are responsible for

,ssessing the project ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing' as applicable'

t..atters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

..:tiess *urrg.-"-nt either intends to liquidate the project or to cease operations'

:' has no realistic alternative but to do so'

. rose charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the project Financial

':porting Process.

.\uditor,sresponsibilitiesfortheAuditofthefinancialStatement

-rur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

, rvhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error' and to issue an

,.tditor's report that includes our opinion' Reasonable assurance is a high level of

-tssurance, but is not a guarantee thai an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

-tpplicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

r,lisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

.rr the aggregate, they could..rrorubtybe expected to influence the economic decisions of

,isers taken on the basis of these financial statements'

AspartofanauditinaccordancewithlsAsasapplicableinPakistan,Weexercise
:-rrofessional iudgment and maintrin f.of"tsional skepticism throughout the audit' We

.rlso:

rldentifyandassesstherisksofmaterialmisstatementofthefinancialstatements'
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidenre that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basisforouropinion.Theriskofnotdetectingamaterialmisstatementresulting
from fraud is higher than for if,rn fot one resulting from error' as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepiesentations' or the override of

internal control.

o 0btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

auditproceduresthatu..upp.opriateinthecircumstances'butnotforthepurpose
of expressing an opinion on,|,. effectiveness of the project internal control'

. Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimaies and related disclosures made by management.

. conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit &idtntt obtained' whether a material

uncertaintyexistsrelatedtoeventsorconditionsthatmayCaStsignificantdoubton
)'+r
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.
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theprojectabilitytocontinueaSagoingConcern..Ifweconcludethatamaterial
uncertainty exists, we are requrred tI atl* attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial siatements or' if such disclosures are inadequate'

to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the proiect to cease to continue as a going concern'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements'

including the Jisclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding' amgng other matters'

the planned scope und ,inlirrg of ttre audiiand significant audit finding' including any

significant deficiencies in inteinal control that we identify during our audit'

Z n Sl;-(c*
Z A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: ?S NOV 2010

PIace: Karachi
Audit engagement Partner
lmran Ahmed Zaki zna-



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E.DEI,HI (REGD) KARACHI
COMMUNITY WELFARE PROJECT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30' 2018

Notes
2018

Rupees

5,945,000.00
(14,617,722.78)

5,790,498.00

3,225,943.00
199.069.00

3,425,012.00

2017

Rupecs

5,945,000.00
(13,380,465.44)

s,690,498.00

2,272,113.00
271.694.00

2,543,867.00

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Deficit
lnter Institutional Loans

Current Liabilities
lnter Institutional Payables

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASS}i1'
0pcraling Assets

Current Assets
Prepayments & Account Receivables
Cash & Bank balances

542,787.22 798.899.56

515.997 .37

11,295.00
t5_494.85

26,789.85

644.996.71

(630.00)

154,532.85

153,902.85

/

4--
F-inance Manger "#-*--}

s42.787.22 798,899.56

President

4tr*
Nazim Irinance

:Z--



" JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DBLHI (REGD) KARACIII
COMMUNITY WELFARE PROJECT

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018
Rupees

Notes

INCOME
Bus F'are'

M iscellaneous Proceeds

EXPENDITURES
Buses Operating Expenses

Net Deficit

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Deficit

Irinanci: Manger

l0

3.043,240.00
14.190.00

3,0s7,430.00

4.294.687.3s
4,294,687.35

2017

Rupees

3.255,735.00
16.250.00

3,271,985.00

4.830.852.64
4,830,852.64

,dlsrbNtl

Hon.Ge

(1,237,2s7.3s) (r,558,867.64)

(1,237.2s7.35) ____l1,5:q&7.9o_

e-,qgP.
Nazim lrinance

President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E.DEI,HI (REGD) KAITACHI
COMMUNITY WELITARE PROJECT

CASH F'LOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018.

2018

Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
l)eficit

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation

Deficit before changing in Working Capital

( Increase) / I)ecrease In Current Assets
lnter Institutioal ILeceivables
.\dvanccs, Deposits, & Receivables

lncrease / (Decrease) in Current t,iabilities
lnter Institutioal Payables

lirpcnses Payable

Cash used in Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
lntcr Institutioal l.oans
Cash fi'om lrinancial Activites

\cl Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year
Cesh and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

(1,237,2s7.3s)
(1,237,2s7 .3s)

2017

Rupees

(1,558,867.64)
(1,558,867,64)

( 1,108,258.00)

(239,038.00)

100,000.00
100,000.00

(139,03 8.00)
154,532.85

t61,249.18
161,249.18

(1,397,6t8.46)

8,705.00

8.705.00

1,r76,146.00
( r 4 r,ss4.00

1,034,592.00

(3s4,321.46)

(4,321.46)
158,854.3 r

t5,494.85 154,5i2.85

t4":-
f rnance Manger ^*LNazir-n Finance

:z-
Hon.G President
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.Iamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e-Delhi (Regd.) Karachi
Community Welfare Project

Notes to the Accounts
For The Year Ended June 30,2018.

Legal St4tus and Operations:
It was formed by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of lnternational Financial
Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IITRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Full year

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred.

2.4 Accounts Receivable:
Known bad debts, if any, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtfll.

2.5 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of pasl event, it is
probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable cstirnate ofthe
amount can be made.

2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.7 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis

2018
Rupees

Deficit
Opening Balance

lbr the year

Inter Institutional Loans
Central Offrce
Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Town

Inter Institutional Payables
Central Office
Imdad Sub-Committee

Service Van

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accounts Payable

unearned income
Expenses Payable

2017

Rupees

fll--(r lsrrJr?-?r)']
I tr.sss.soz.aqrl

(l3,380.465.'13)

fr e8me8 
^oo 

I f-r--l -8 80 J t8. ool
I l.s ro.ooo.oo | | :,s ro.ooo.oo I

5,790,498.00 ______ff2942q9t

t,096,027.00
7.500.00

I.168,646.00

182.694.00

89.000.00

(13,380,465.43)

1,237,257.3s
(14,6t7.722.78)

T- roei-ir? ool
I r oo.ooo.oo I

I z,ozq,s ro.oo I

_____322s9$n0_

182,249.00

16,820.00

) )7) I73 (X)
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2018
Rupees

2017

Rupees

(630.00

(630.00)

Prepayments & Account Receivables
Advance to Staff
Accounts Receivable

Cash & Bank balances
Cash in hand

Cash at Bank

Buses Operating Expenses
Salaries & Retated Expenses
'l'ravel ling/ Conveyance

Communication
Repair & Maintenance
Printing / Stationery
Fuel Expenses

Bank Charges

Tracker Fee

Miscellaneous & General Expenses
Depreciation

10.1 Salaries & Related Expenses

Salaries & Allowances

10.2 Travelling/ Conveyance
Conveyance

10.3 Communication
Telephone/ Mobile Charges

10.4 Repair & Maintenance
Rcpair & Maintenance Buses

I 0.5 Printing / Stationcry
Printing & Stationery

10.6 Fuel Expenses
Diesel/Oil

t- 1485r,t1 [-rsroono II tz.oog.r: | | r:q.s:z.ss I

t5"494.85 t54 532.8s

t0

10. 1

t0.2
10.3

10.4

10.5

1,255,073.00

670.00
400.00

4 13, I 85.00

41,750.00
2,411,162.00

30.958.00
12,4h.00

128,999.35

1.066,564.00

2.630.00
600.00

768.00 r .00

21.540.00

2,798,159.00
79.46

r 2.030.00
16t.249.18
830.852.64

10.

f-*--t255"0?3.o0-l T rp66564,oo l
1,255,073.00

f- 6?000 I l-- ,r3oro I
670.00

f----- ouoo I f---Aooo I
400.00 600.00

f-4ttr85nol T- ?68-iirrol
768.00 r.00

41,7s0.00
41 750.00

2.411.162.00
2.411,162.00

f'hese financial statements have bee. authorizect for issue ", 
2 I N 0V!018- 

in the rnceting of rhe
Managing Cornrnittec olJa.rniyat Purlabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

1,066,564.00

__*__?,63!!g_

T ,J%Jsqool
2,798.159.00

^-d
4r*&

Nazirn l"inanoe

:z-
D

Finance Manger

,".8[*,",, I) rcsi dent



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO P h o n es : 35 67 3529 - 3521.057 7

Fax :92- 2l- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHT- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

we have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABT SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
KARACHI - RASHIDIA LIBRARY SUB COMMITTEE, which Comprise the statement of financial
position as at June 30,20L8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies'

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of committee as at June 30,201,8, and its financial Performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as
applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the committee in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a
applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

7h-t'-
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ln preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

assessing the committee ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

:tatters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

lnless management either intends to liquidate the committee or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the committee Financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted-;n accordance with ISAs as

applicable in pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

proiessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the committee internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management'S use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

2A'-
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the committee ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate'

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the committee to cease to continue as a going concern'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, Structure and content of the financial Statements'

including the discloiures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters'

the planned scope and timing of the audiiand signilcant audit finding, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit'

z n-s/"iL,ar*
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: .a$ Nov m1$.
PIace: Karachi
Audit engagement Partner
lmran Ahmed Zaki ?4'r



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACH
RASHIDIA LIBRARY SUB-COMMITI'TEE

STATEMENT OF'FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

Notes
2018

Rupees

10,000.00

108,s72.1s

108,572.1s

2017
llupees

10,000.00

t08,572.15

t08,572.15

}-UNDS & LIAT}ILI'IES
Library Fund
Fair Market Reserve

Surplus
Opening Balance
for the year

ASSIIT'
Current Assets
Deposit (l(.E.S.C.)
Central Office

Finance Manger

4e,,",

__118,s721:_ ___]1&Z?A

45.00
1t8,521.15
I 18,572.15

__**_a;J2l:_ I I 8,572.1 5

"6*s
Hon.Ge

4r.4
Nazim Finance

#--
President

45.00
118,527.15
118,572.15
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2.

l.

Rashidia Library Sub-Committee
'; Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2017

Legal Status and Operations:
It was established in 1966 by the resolution of Managing Committee.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
' These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IF'RS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance rnethod. Full year

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is chargcd on deletion. Maintonancc

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred.

2.4 Investments:

Investment are initially recognized on trade-date cost, comprising of considcration paid and cost of

tt'ansaction. For listed securities, closing quotations ofstock cxclranges on last wolking day oftlie accounting

year are considered for determining fair value, while for unquoted securities,fail value is cJetermincd

considering break-up value of the securities. Its classitlcations made on the basis of intended purpose for

holding such Investments. These are measured at a balance sheet date on the following basis.

I-Ielcl to Maturity
These are stated at amortized cost less impairn-rent loss, if any, recognized to rel'lcct irrecoverable amollnts,

impairment losses are charged to income and expenditure account.

Held lor lrading:

These are recognized at fair value and changes in carrying values are included in income and expenditure

account.

Available for sale
'l-hese are stated at fair value and :\anges in carrying values are recognized in equity until invcstment is solcl

or determined to be impaired at which time the cumulative gain ot loss previor-rsly rccogtrized irr eqtrit,r'is

included in income and expenditure accoLult fol the ycar.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recordcd on rcceipt basis. Dividend

income is recognized, when the right to receive dividend is established.

D T
,,6SH

5r-;'L
Nazim F'inancc

4-
President

F'inance Mangcr

llon.(ie
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Z. A. SHAIKH &
CHARTERED ACCOUNTA

co
NIS

Phones: 3567 3529- 35210577

Fax :92- 2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

.','e have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

..ARACHI - KHADIJA MARKET SUB COMMITTEE, which Comprise the statement of financial

:osrtion as at June 30, 2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in

:quity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

::atements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

r our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

:re financial position of committee as at June 30, 20L8, and its financial Performance and its

:ash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

.'i/e conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

-uditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

ndependent of the committee in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

-ccountants' Code of Ethics for profe.ional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
lhartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
,esponsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

z ,j-.



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

2

In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

assessing the committee ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the committee or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the committee Financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

!lisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

.\s part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

rrofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overuide of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the committee internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management'

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

2D-



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

3

I

the committee ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the committee to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

z A 'Sr/*)r r'-'
Z, A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

0,t., 29 N()V 2018

Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki zrN-



N'UNDS & LIABILITIES

i

JAMIYA T P UNJABI SAUDA GRAN-E -DELHI (RE GD) KARA CIIIKHUDEJA MARKET suB_coMMrrr:rnn

. ''ATEMENT 
oF FrNANCrar, p-oirrroN AS AT JUNE 30,2018

Surplus/(Deficit)
Opening Balance
Prior year adjustments
for thc year

Deposits
Security Deposits

ASSE'r
Operating Assets

Current Assets
I{cnt I{eceivable
Masajid Sub-Committee

M",",

Notes 2019
Rupees

2017

Rupces

(42.77 s.66)
2,750.00
7,094.09

(47 ,1 19 .7 s)

493,000.00

(47 ,119.73

1,739.38
(68,8s9. I 1)

348,000.00

____r?el!g-92_ 445.'r80 ?s_/_=:___

128.048.1s 134,787.52

110,8s0.00
40,242.74

151,092.74

177,21s.00
133,877.74

3t I ,092.74

,Jr,14rB, . ---A5,8s0%

Hon.Ge
4*

President
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JAMIYA T P UNJABI SAUDA GRAN-I]-DELHI (RE GD) KAITA CIIIKHUDEJA MARKET SUB-COMMITTTEE
INCOME & EX.ENDITURE FOR TIIE 

'EAR 
ENDED.TuNn 30,2018

Notes 2018
Rupees

363,180.00

363,180.00
15,000.00

739.38
384,919.38

2017
Rupees

312,975.00

3t2,97 5.00

7,094.08
320.069.08

INCOME
Rcrrtal [ncome

EXPHNDI'I'URES
Grant to Masajid Sub-Committee
Bad Debts
Depreciation

Net Deficit

Other Comprehensive [ncome

Net Comprehensive Deficit

Q|,739.38) (7,094.08)

______12!Z2jgi (7.094.05\

-
,r^^{*

Hon.G

4\*""9
Nazim l.inance

v'

Pres ident
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Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
'fl]ese accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis'

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Repofting standards for small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME); issued by IASB'

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These ar.e stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance methocl. I"r-rll year'

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no clepreciation is chalgecl on deletion Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and whcn incurred'

2.4 Ilent Receivable:

Known bad debts, ifany, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtful'

Legal Status and 0Perations:
It was formcd by the resolution of the

Masajid Sqb-Committee.

2.5 Provisions
Provisions are recognized

probable that an outflow
arnount can be made.

Khudeia Market
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018.

Managing Committee of the.lamiyat in 1982. Its income is contributecl to

when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is

of resources will be requirecl to settle the obligation and reliable estimatc o1'thc

2.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.7 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are t'ecordecl on recoipt basis
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 352L057 l
Fax :92- 2I- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOIJ NTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

'Ve have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT puNJAB| sAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
<ARACHI - MASAJID SUB COMMITTEE, which Comprise the statement of financial position as
at June 30,
statement
rncluding a

201'8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity and
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
summary of Significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of committee as at June 30,201,8, and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as
applicable ln Pakistan. our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financialstatements section of our report. we are
independent of the committee in accordance with the lnternational Ethics standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a
applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

v|r'
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2

ln preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

assessing the committee ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the committee or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the committee Financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

proiessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

gbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expiessing an opinion on the effectiveness of the committee internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

Z/t5-
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 't I Nov 2018

Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki 24>'

Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

the committee ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modiff our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the committee to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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JAMIYAT I'UNJAI}I SAUDAGITAN.E-DELIII (REGD) KARACIII
M ASAJID ST]B-COMMITTI'EE

INCOME & EXPENDITURI] FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNII30,2018

2018
llupccs

Noles

INCOME
[{en1al Incorne

Madarsa Proceeds

Donations
(irant l'rom Khudeja Markct

EXPI.INDI'I'T]RES
Masu.jid lixpcncliturc

Nct I)eflcit

Other Comprehensivc Income

Ne1 Comprehensive Deficit

486,977.00
195,500.00

3,211,209.00
363.1 80.00

4,256,866.00

4.695.378.06
4,695,37tt.06

432.390.00
20s.900.00

3, 1 02.696.00
3 I 2.975.00

4.0-53.951 00

2011

Ilupccs

4,114,579.12
1, 1 7.1,-s 7q I l

l0

lt

12

(438,5 r2.06) ( 120,6 I ti. l2 )

(43 8,5 1 2.06) *__l-L4i1gl2

,r*L*- #
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President
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JAMrYAT PUNJAI}I SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (lLEGD) KARACTII
MASAJID SU B-COMMI'I"TEIT
CASH FI,OW S]'ATEMENT

I'OR.'I'HE YEAII. ENDED .IUNtr] 30, 2018.

2018
Rupees

,.h Flow l'rom Operating Activities
, ' 

. it

. ,->tnrents For Non Cash Charges
. - --,c iation

-:t bclbre changing in Working Capital

-;.rsc) / Decrease In Curent Assets
::tces. Dcposits, & I{eceivables

-.,sc i (Decrcase) in Current Liabilities
.:"\es Payablc
: ..e llent

r :-sti1g1iool Payablos

::orn/ (used in) Opcrating Activities

. lun ljrorn l:inancing Activities
.":. Security Deposits

::'orn/(used in) Financial Activites

-r.casc / (Decrcasc) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
.,:rJ Cash Iiquivalents at the bigning of the year
-::rd Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

L-
-; \langcr

t1 ,415.51

tt ,47 5 .51

(427,036.55)

34.943.00
34.943.00

(28,959.00)
18,630.00

63 1,365.00

621,036.00

228,942.45

(25,000.00)

203,942.45
"t5,849.40

2017
I{upees

( 120,6 r 8. 1 2)
( r 20,6 r 8. 12)

12,7 50.51

i)75057

( 107,867.55)

(s3,78s.00)
(53,785.00)

17.180.00
(4,9s0.00)
8 1.02-5.00
r)t )5s 0()

(68,397.-5 5)

9,000.00

(se,3e7.55 )

t35.246.95

(2s,000.00 9,000.00

eeil
Nazim Finance

.Y\

President

'219,19 t.85 7 5,849.40
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1.

2.

Masajid Sub-Committee
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018.

Legal Status and OPerations:
It was formed,by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat in 1982 to look afler affairs of mosques'

Signilicant Accounting Policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis'

2.2 Basis of PreParation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Reporring Srandards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB'

2.3 Fixed Assets:
'I'hese ar.e stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Full year'

depreciation is charged on.addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred'

2.4 Provisions
provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a rcsult of past cvent' it is

probable that an or1flo* of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estirnate of the

amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

Funds
Masajid Construction Fund

Madarsa Fund

Ghusal Khana Fund

Mukhtus Fund

Water Cooler

Deficit
Opening Balance

For the year

Inter Institutional PaYables

Central Offrce

I(hudeja Market
Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Town

Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

Mukhtas for laynarnaz

Expenses Payable

858.1 1

r.000.00
5 1,000.00

2s,500.00
20.360.00
98,71 8. l r

2017

Rupees

98,7 1 8.1 I

2018

Rupees

f rr--r- ( | 9 r 6I .4 s rtl a-- [7 % . 5 27 A d
I r+:s.512.06)l I rrzo,6t8.l2)l--ffi [eGl4.'i,

858. I I

1,000.00

5 l.000.00

25,500.00

20.360.00

---r.or8,54rAs1I r:r.8ii.741
I n,taz.oo I

2.244,882.19

2,7 41,542.45

40,242.74

l--------7l2ono-l f----- ?J'zoool
I r.603.00 I I qz.562.oo 

I

-------Aq9{rnf;
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ll
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I

2018
llupees

2017

Rupees
Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
K.E.S.C. Deposit
Southern Gas Deposit
Rent Receivable
Advance Rent & Deposit
Withholding Tax

Cash & Bank Balances
Cash at llank
Cash in Hand

Rental Income
Rental Income Rashidia Masjid Shops
Rental Income from Shops Masjid Al-Naseer
Rental income from house

Donations
Donations
Box Collection

72,819.40

3.030.00
7 s.849.40

254,460.00
r 00,530.00
77,400.00

432 390.00

I .55 1.300.00

I.i5 t.396.00
3.102 696.00

12 Masajid Expenditure
Salaries & Retated Expenses
Travelling/ Conveyance

Electricity / Water /Gas
Repair & Maintenance
Water'Iankers
Fuel for Generator
Rent Expenses

Miscellaneous & General Exp.
Bank Charges

Bad Debts
Depreciation

l2.l Salaries & Related Expenses

Salaries & Allowances

1 2.2 Travelling/ Conveyance
Conveyance Allowance

12.3 Electricity / Water /Gas
Rlectricity Charges

Sui Gas Charges

Water Tax

t2.t
12.2

12.3

12.4

2.654"340.00

65.000.00
620,8 10.00

229.s26.00
363.800.00

9,213.00
120,000.00

97.400 00

1.739.55

t2.750.57
4.t74.579.12

f--- 3,153J08^00-l t-- 2r,54J40.001
3, I 53,808.00 __2,6s4;40!9_

l------ 65pooro I

________q000.09_

578,1 05.00
150.070.00

35.916.00

498.1 66.00

87,230.00

3 5.414.00
620,810.00

8.3 55.00
195.00

371,222.00
50.000.00

1,567 .20
431,339.20

8.3 55.00

r 95.00

406, I 65.00

50.000.00

1,567 .24
466.282.20

f 1.928.{oorol
I r,zsz,soq.oo I

3,211,209.00

3,153,808.00
64.000.00

764,091.00
120,565.00
325,600.00

I 0,109.00
120,000.00
37,690.00.

1,039.55

87,000.00
1t,47 5.51

4.695.378.06



I

12.4 Repair & Maintenance
Masajid Maintenance
Repair S, Maintenance of Generator
Repair of Motor Waterpump
Repair of Purniture & Fixture
Repair of Equipment
Electric Maintenance
Cleaning

28,660.00

7,550.00
2s,085.00

400.00
29,6s5.00
29,215.00

r 41,533.00
1.000.00

20,3 85.00

8,300.00

22,478.00

35,830.00

statements have been authorized for issue ", 
2 I N 0v 2018 

in the rneering of ttre
Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

"-6"upNl

These fin
Managi

ar'\-G

120,565.00

,r,q-'Q
Nazim Finance



z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Phones: 35673529- 352t0571

Fax :92-21"- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

,'/e have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

GRACHI - PEETAL WALA TRUST, which Comprise the statement of financial position as at June

30, 2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity and statement

cf cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

tummary of Significant accounting policies.

n our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

rhe financial position of trust as at June 30, 2018, and its financial Performance and its cash

:iows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

iVe conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

ndependent of the trust in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

financialstatements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

ZDt_
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In preparing the financial statements, Management
assessing the trust ability to Continue as a going
nratters related to going concern and using the Going

unless management either intends to liquidate
:ro realistic alternative but to do so.

Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

Committee are responsible for
concern, disclosing, as applicable,
concern basis of accounting
the or to cease operations, or has

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the trust Financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the trust internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management'

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the goingconcern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

Z4;-



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

the trust ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

z.n SA-/-t, -
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 29ilov201$'
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki zt?f
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J AMIYA'I' PUNJABI SAUDAGIIAIT{-II-DITLHI GU,l GD) KA ITACIT I
PEETAL WAI,AIRUST

STA'I'EMIIN'T OT'FINANCIAI, POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,20II]

I'UNI)S & I,IAI}II,ITIIIS
Irurrcls

.,\ccu nrulatrd Surplus/ (Defi cit)

Current Liabilities
Accrued lixpcnses & Other Paybles

&iltrt
Opelating Assets

Intarrgible Assets

Currcnt Asscts
Advanccs, 1)sposits, & Receivables
Ccntral O1ficc

Notes

"mN

2018
Rupces

4s6,372.03

2,255.825.55
2,255,825.55

2017
Itupccs

4s6.372.03

2.076,737.62
2.07 6 .7 i] .62

2.712"191.58 ) 5ll loq 6s

197,898.7tt

320,000.00

2,t94,298.81

20t1,3.12 -5 I

40c.000.00

1.154,324.69

170.442.45
t,924,167.14

,,1*
:_42!21:3_

Nazim

2.533. r09.6_s

1-
Prcsident

t,194,390.96

L_ _ e99,907.85



.IAMIYA'I' t' UNJABI SAUDAGRAN-II-Dn LIII (RII GD) KAITA CIII
PE E'I'AL WAI,A 1'IIT]ST

INCOME & IiXPIINI)I]'Ut{E }'OR'I'IIE YEAII ITNDIID.ITJNF] 30.20I8

INCOMI,I
I{ental Income

I]XPI.]NDI'TT]RIIS
Dcprcciation
Anrortizatior-r

Ilcpair & Maintenance
(lcrilribution 1o Ccntral Olfice

Net Surplus

()1 hcr C'omprehcnsive Income

Nct (Jornprclrensive Surplus

I
I

,b,k#-

20t tt

Rupees
2t)17

llupees

271,812.00283.092.00
283.092.00

889.41
80,000.00

960.00
14,154 .60

96.004.07

277.812.00

187.087 .93 162.981 6l

187,087.93

/-r,..r.,0'
J .-'

Nazim Finance

"",,,tflCr, Prcsidcnt

I l,1.ti.l0.l9



coq
(\
f'.
ro
d
rn
<f,

cnq
(\
l-r
co
d
rn

cnq
C!
F-
co
dr)

J

Fo
F

r

\n
olulF\^<glF
JEEZe.s)
fforJ(^-
(J

=I(J
&.

6-
(7

HRYz

iizE?7ns
LLI l- .6

2 *1a<aig
d=(Ji(ra!!;<ay=
oFSl)
=Hfi9<o.>-tn sr

FES
z)
CL

:

cnq
Nr\
rn
(o
r.r!
st

coq
N
F.
cfl
(o
t)

roq
N
l-.
rn
(O
rn
<l

tnaz
ft!

c{
x\s
(\E

Nz

4.,bt

@

k

st-oO
;aoX a( .'r

j

33H
rrl El t!ZZZ,D))
zzZooo
aaq

rrt G)

U U !.,/7.zA

??r;mC0



l.

Peetal Wala Trust
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018.

[,egal Status and Operations:
11 rvas estabJished in 1972 as a private trust and hancled over to the Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagaran-E- Delhi, 1br uplift of
descned relatives, propagation oflslam and leaching ofeuran Shareefand Sunnah.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2. 1 Accounting Convcntion:
'I'hese 

accounts have been prepared on histolroal cosl cor-Ivention ancl going on concern basrs.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
l-hese financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting stanclarcjs.
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise o[ Intcmational lrinancial
Reporting Standards for Srnall and Mediurn Sizecl tlntities (lIrRS lor SMIi)) issued bv IASII.

2.3 Fixed Assets:

Thesc are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is chargcd on the reducing balance mcthod. l.'ull year

dcpreciation is charged on addition during the year br"r1 no cleprcciation is chargccl on clclctiop. Mainrenance

ancl normal repairs arc charged to income as ancl whcn incurr.ecl.

2.4 Investments:
lnvestment are initially recognized on trade-date cost, corrprising of considcration paicl ancl cost o1-

transactioll. F'or listed sccurities, closing quotations ofstock exchanges on lasl working day olrhc accounting
ycal' are considcred for determining lbir value, while for unquoted seourilies.lair valuc is cletergiscd
considcring break-up value of the securities. lts classifications macle on the basis of intepclecl pur.pgse lbr
holding such Investments. These are measured at a balance shcet datc on the lbllowing basis.

IIcld to Maturity
These are statcd at amortized cost less impain-ncnt loss, if any, recognizcd to relloct irrccoverabic allounls.
impairment losses are charged to income and expenditure account.

I Ield fbr lrading:
l'hese are recognized at fair value and changes in carrying values arc inclutlccl in incorne and expencliture
account.

Availablc lor sale
'lhese are stated at I'air value and cl-rang,es in carrying values arc recognized in ccprity until ir.rvcstmepl is sold
or determincd to bc impaired at r'vhich time the cumulative gain or loss previor-rsll,rccggnizcd in cclLritl,is
included in income ancl expenditure account 1br the year.

2.5 Accounts Receivable:
Known bad debts, ifany, are written offand provision is nrade against clebts considcrocl doLrbtful.

2.6 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result ol past eyent, il is
probable that an outflow of resources will bc requirccl to setllc thc obligation airrl rcliablc estirnnte o1. thr:
amount can bc madc.

2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.8 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, rvhicl-r are rccorded ou reccipt basis. Diyidcncl
income is recognized, when the right to receive clividend is established.



Funds
Iluilding I;und
Madarsa lrund
Madarsa Construclion Fund
Building Maintenancc Irund

Accumulated Surplusi (Defi cit)
Opening Balance

For thc year

Less: I{ent Written Olf

Appropriations
Imdad to Relativcs
Irndad fbr' 1'abligh-e-Deen
Imdad lbr Taleem-ul-euran

Closing Balance

Accrued Expenses & Other paybles
Imclarl Payable

Unidentificcl Rent Receivecl from Coufi
Advance Renl & Deposit

20r8
Ilupecs

40.000.00
3 18.190.00

32.000.00

66,182.03
456,372.03

2017

Ilupccs

40.000.00
3 18.190.00

32.000.00

66.1 82.03
456,372.03

187,087.93

r87,087.93
162.98I .61

162.98r 6r

187,087.93

93^543.97

46.7'71.98

46,771.98
187,087.93

l62.9tt l.6l

81.,190.ri I

40.7 /t5.110

40,745.40

I62,98t.61

1"335.896.62

208.841.00
532,()00.00

2.0i6.737.62
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Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Deposit (Sui Southern gas)

Madarsa
Advance

Rent I{eceivable

Madarsa
Opening Balance

Add: Deficit for the year 8.1 1

Mtdorsa Income & Expenditure
Dorrations

Less:

Iloundry wall expenses

Depreciation

Deficit Ibr the year

8.1

2018

Rupees

100.00

992,s40.96

201,750.00
1,t94,390.96

2017

Rupees

100.00

96s,326.69

188,898.00
|.154.324.69

8.1

965,326.69
27.214.21

992,540.96

8.tI

r7,660.00

9.554.27
27,214.27

(27,214.27)

10.057. l2
10.057.12

(10,057.12)

+
Nazim Finance

vz-
I)residcnt

2 I NoV 2018
]'hese j-rnancial statements have been authorized for issue on in the rneeting ol'the

Managi-ng Committee of Jamiyat Pun-iabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

Hon.G

Finance Manger



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 3521057 7

Fax :92-2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

KARACHI - HAJI MUHAMMAD YOUSUF SIDDIQUI MEMORIAL FUND, which Comprise the
statement of financial position as at June 30, 2O!8, and income and expenditure account,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of fund as at June 30, 20L8, and its financial Performance and its cash

flows forthe yearthen ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the fund in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

v/D-



Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the fund ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the fund Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Qbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the fund internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management'

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

Vtlc



Z. A. SHAII(H & CO.

3

the fund ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are requiredio diaw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor'S report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the fund to cease to continue as a going concern'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements'

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding' among other matters'

the planned scope and timing of tne audiiand significant audit finding, including any

significant deficirencies in inteinal control that we identify during our audit'

Z n {/*},4 e*
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: !?, g NOV 2018

Place: Karachi
Audit engagement Partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki Zbf
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JAMIYA T PUNJABI SAUDA GRAN-E-DELHI (RE GD) KARA CIIIHAJI MUHAMMAD YOUSUF SIDDIQUT MEMORIAL FUND
. 

tTATEMENT OF FINANCTaT, posrrroN AS AT.IUNE 30, 2018

t'uNt)s & LtABTLTITES
Capiral Fund

Reserves

Current Liabilities
Contribution payable to General
l'und (Central Office)

Notes

-)

4

2018
Rupees

5,263,095.83

24,479,223.95

2017
Rupces

4,849,49s.83

28,874,324.6s

402,400.00 371,862.00
402,400.00 371.862.00

_:g.ryup.n **_!195qElLASSET
Opcrating Assets

Loan

Currcnt Assets
Irrvcslrnort in N.l.T.Units lAvailable for Sale)
Advances. Deposits, A n"..;rrUi.
Clash & ilank Balances

Hon.Gd

:-__
I 2 I .223 .7 26 .666 I t72,5(te.92

7 | 7 324,s33.97

30,209.23

1,393,280.00

28,721.23U5s

_- ::
___J0,rylJJ2JL_

33,565.81

1,210.480.00

2.4,736.539.66

1,233,200.80

6,881,896.20
32,8s1,636.66

34.095.61t) 47_________i- :_

 -","L-/-
Nazim F'inance

#-
President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHT
HAJI MUHAMMAD YOUSUF SIDDIQUI MEMORIAL F'UND

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI8

201 8Notes 
Rupees

1 .196.000.00
I ,1 96,000.00

600,937.71

402,400.00
I ,003 ,337 .71

192.662.29

2017
Rupees

r.049.000.00
r,049,000.00

5 88,984.98

37 t,862.00
960,846.98

88.153.02

1,223,725.80
t,223,725.80

INCOME
Donations

EXPENDITURES
Fund Raising Expenditure
Contribution to General Fund (Central

Office)

Net Surplus/(Defi cit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income I'rom Financial Activities

Nct Surplus

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus

192,662.29 | ,31 I ,878.82

t92,662.29 1,3 I 1,878.82

#
Nazim l'inance

v

President



.IAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN.E-DELIII (REGD) KARACHI
HAJI MUHAMMAD YOUSUF'SIDDIQUI MEMORIAL FUND

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

2018
Rupees

ash l'low From Operating Activities

justments For Non Cash Charges

lus before changing in Working Capital

lncrease) / Decrease ln Current Assets

vances, Deposits. & Receivables

ease / (Decrease) in Cunent Liabilities
lnstitutioal Payables

ash Generated Frorr Operating Activities

tribution Of Scholarships

Cash In F'low From Operating Activities

l"low From Financing Activities
apital Fund

VCS

t92.662.21
t92,662.21

196,01 8.85

1,060,630.88
1,060,630.88

2011

Rupees

1,31 i,878.80
t,3l 1,878.80

1 7?q 5l
1 7)g 53

1,3 15,608.33

(1,223,12s.80)
(1,223,725 80)

ash from Financial Activities

ash lrlow From Investing Acrivities
rrcd Capital Fixpcnditures

S

ash used in Invesling Activities

ir--t Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
ash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

1,287 ,18',7 .73

1,099,450.00

187,737 .73

413,600.00
24,500.00

43 8,100.00

182,800.00
(182,800.00)

443,037.77

re
79,3 50.00

171,232.53

133,400.00

37,832.53

m
43 8,450.00

(200,600.00)
(200,600.00)

27 5,682.53
6,606,213.61

@

A.^*$J
orRcHecetary

+
Nazim Finance

Y.

Iinance Manger

,"r.".r"rEU# President
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Haji Muhammad Yousuf Siddiqui Memorial Fund
',i Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018.
[,egal Status and Operations:
It was established 1n 1974 by the resolution of the Managing Comrnittcc lor provicling financial assistancc. stipends.
scholarships, aw3rds for temporal and religious education, social and economical uplilt ol the persons belonging to
Punjabi Saudagaran Community.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:
2. 1 Accounting Conventio-n:

These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.
2.2 Basis of Preparation:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial
Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation ii chalged on the reducing balance methocl. F-ull year

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion. Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred.
2.4 Capital Work in Progress:

Work in progress signifies historical cost of the pro.iect until such pro.lects arc cornpleted and become
operational.

2.5 fnvestments:

Investment are initially recognized on trade-date cost, cornprising of consiclcration paid and cost ol
transaction. For listed securities, closing quotations ofstock exchanges on last wor.king rJay ofthe accounting
yeat are considered for determining fair value, while for unquoted securities,fair value is deterrainecl

considering break-up value of the securities. Its classifications made on the basis of intended purpose for
holding such Investments. These are measured at a balance sheet date on the follorving basis.

Held to Maturity
'lhese are stated at arnortized cost less impairment loss, if any, recognized to reflect irrecoverable amounts.
impairment losses are charged to income and expenditure account.

Held for trading:
These are recognized at fair value and changes in carrying values are inclucled in income ancl expelclirure
account.

Available for sale

These are stated at fair value and changes in carrying values are rccognizecl in cquity until invesl.ment is sold
or determined to be impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously rccognized in equity is-'
included in income and expenditure account for the year.

2.6 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the .lamiyat has legal or contractual obligation trs a result ol'past cvclt, it is
probable that an outflow of resources wili be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of thc
amount can be made.

2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash cornprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.8 Revenue Recognition
Reveuue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, rvhich are lecorded on receipt basis. Dividencl
income is recognized, when the right to receive dividend is established.



201 8

Rupees

2017

Rupees
Capital Fund
Opening Balance

Add: During the Year

Reserves

Fair Market Reserve

Reserve For Construction
Reserve For Establishment of School
Reserve For Scholarships

Reserve For Scholarships
Opening Balance
Add: Scholarship refunded
Add: Surplus for the year allocated

Less: Distribution during the year

___s263.,0e:.83_

4.1

17,823,438.66

329,036.42
1,615,868.10

9, 105,981.49

4.1

9, 105.98 t .49

24,500.00
192.662.29

9,323,143.77
1,099,450.00

______g,zzz,aslJ_

7.927.502.67

r.3r 1.878.82

9,239,381.49
13 3.400.00

_____2J_q:Pgll2_

f-t-84e/rs^srl f-lJ r I .045'il
| +r:,ooo.oo I | +rs.aso.oo I

4.849.495.83

14,310,625.66
329,036.42

1,615,868.10
223,693.77
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Advances, Deposits, & Receivables
Karachi Gas Co.

K.I].S.C.
With holding tax
Dividend Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash in hand

Cash at Banks

Fund Raising Expenditure
Salaries & Allowances

Conveyance

Electricity / Water /Gas

Telephone Charges

Repair & Maintenance
Printing & Stationery
Property & OtherTaxes

Bank Charges

Miscellaneous & General Exp.
Depreciation

Elbctricity / Water /Gas
Electricity Charges

Sui Gas Charges

Water'fax

Repair & Maintenance
Electric Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance
Repair of Motor Water Pump

Cleaning

2018

Rupees

9,27s.00
200.00

163,094.92

172,569.92

2017

Rupees

9,275.00

200.00
l6l .964.00

1.061.761.80
1.233.200.8r)

2,1 10.00

7,322,823.97
7,324,933.97

r;J**l
6,881,896.20

8.1

8.2

304,800.00

6,760.00
191,626.00

9,680.00
25,055.00

350.00
52,441.00
4.993.13
1,876.00

3,3 56.58

600.937.',l1

304,800.00
5,640.00

220,600.00
9,920.04

34,386.00
800.00

2.700.00
2.959.4s

3.4 50.00
1 7rg 5l

8.1

8.2

90,058.00
65.870.00
J

r 91.626.00

120,419.C0

57,450.00

42.731.00
220.600.00

7,510.00
1,125.00

16.420.00

11,350.00

5.795.00

1,840.00

15.401.00
34.386.00

These financiat statements have been authorized for issue "rZ 
I NOV 2018 in the meeting oltl're

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

^onN$odi#sLcetary
4r4d.

Nazim Finalce

4-
liinance Manger

,""o.81



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 3521051 7

Fax :92-2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS,REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD')

KARACHI - HAJI FAyyAz-uD-DIN AHMAD FUND, which comprise the statement of financial

position as at June 30, 201.8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies'

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of fund as at June 30, 20L8, and its financial Performance and its cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lsAs) as

applicable ln pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor,s Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the fund in accordance with the International Ethics standards Board for

Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of pakistan (the code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'
7lr-
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In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the fund ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the fund Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ol
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the fund internal control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

)?n
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the fund ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modiff our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
[he fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structule and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

2 ft-Srl,J.t*
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 2gN()vmffi'
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki Z4_r



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E.DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
HAJI FAYYAZUDDIN AHMED FUND

STATEMENT OF F'INANCIAL POSITION AS AI"IUNE 30, 2018

2018
Rupees

60,000.00

1,074,013.2s

3,388,248.69

35.00

3,386,213.69

2017
Rupees

60,000.00

1,288,428.25

3,382,8s0.44
(64,928.75)
10.327.00

3.388,248.69

FUNDS & LIABILI'IIES
Industrial Horne Irund

Fair Market Reserve

Accumulated Fund
Opening Balance
Prior year adjustment
Surplus for the year

ASSET
Unleased Plot A.K.A.W.Town

Investment in N.i.T.Units
Current Assets
Central Office
Dividend Receivable
Cash at Bank

___ 3;202252!*

25,000.00

1,295,4s3.25

3,1s3,115.94

46.597.15
3,199,773.69

4,736,676.e4

25,000.00

1,509,868.25

3,089.715.44
68,906.50
43.186.75

3,201,808.69

4,520,226.94 4.736.676.94

,rk
Hon.G Presideni



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN,E-DELIII (REGD) KARACHI
HAJI FAYYAZUDDIN AHMED FUND

INCOME & EXPENDI'IURE F'OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI8

INCOME
Income From N.I.T.Units

EXPENDITURES
Contribution to Central Office
Bank Charges

Net Surplus from Operating Activites

Notes 2018
Rupees

2,000.00
35.00

2,035.00

2017
Rupees

12.362.00
72,362.00

2,000.00
35.00

2,035.00

(2,03 5.00 ) 70,327.00

"r^.**d

,","8il,#-

*p-
azim Finance

V-
President
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JAMIYAT PI]NJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
HAJI FAYYAZ-UD-DIN AHMED FUNI)

CASH FLOW STATI]MEN'T
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

#
Nazim Finance

€-

n"*O.rS*

"6#

i

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Prior year adjustment

Surplus before changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Inter Institutioal Receivables
Dividend Receivable

Cash Generated From Operating Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

2018
Rupees

(2,03s.00)
(2,03 s.00)

2017

Rupees

70,327.00
10,327.00

(64,928.7 5)
(64,928.75)

5,398.2s

(63,460.50)
61,482.15
(t,911 .7 s)

3.420.50

3,420.50

39,166.25

(2,035.00)

(63,460.
68,906.s0

s,446.00

3,41L00

3,4 I L00
43,186.7 s

46,59'/.15 43.186.15

Fina

President



IIaji Fayaz-ud-din Ahmed Fund
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended Junc 30, 2018.
L l-egal Status and Operations:

It r'r'as cstablishecl lrl 1975 b5'the rcsolution ol'the Managing cornnrittee for ploviciing llnlncial assist2ncc. slipcncls.
scholarsliips' awarcls lbl temporal ancl rcligious eilucation. social and cconomical Lrplili ol'thc pur-sons he Ionuing to
I'r.rn.iuhr Sarrtlagaretr ('ornmurril1.

2. Signifi cant Accounting policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
'l'hese accounts harre been prcpared on historical cost convculion and going on copcer.p basis.

2.2 llasis of Preparation:
'l'hesc financial statemenls have been prepared in accordancc rvith appror.erl accounling stancltrrds. as
applicable in Pakistan. Approvccl accounting stanclarcls comprisc ol' lntcrnational lrinancial
ileporting Standards lbr Small ancl Mcdium Sizccl llntitics (ll;RS lbr SMli)) issLrecl by IASII

2-3 trnvcstmcnts:

InVestment are initially recognized on lrade-date cost, comprising of considcraiion paid 1nd cost ol.
transactiott lror listed securities. closing quotations ofstock cxchangcs on Iast working clay o1'1he accounti.rg
ycar are considcred 1br determinirlg fair value. r'vhile for uncluotcd sccuritics.iair valuc is dctcr6incd
cor-rsiderirlg break-up value of thc securities. Its classifications rnaclc or-r thc basis ol- intcnclcd pLrrposc Ior
Lrolding such lnvesttnents. Thesc are measured at a balance shcct clate on the lbllorving basis.

I lclcl to N,lalurity
'I-irese are statcd at iunortizcd cost lsss inrpailrnent Ioss. i1'anv. rccognizccl to rr-1lec1 irr.c,-oyr:r.ahlc rr',()irnrs
inrpairntent losses are chargcd to incorne turd crpenditLrrc acc()ilt1t.

Iicld tbr trading:
'l'hcse are rccognized at fail value ancl changcs in canying valucs are incluclcil in incorne ancl cxpc.6itur.c
accounl.

Available lbl sale
'lhese arc statcd at lair value ancl changcs in carrying values arc lccognizccl in equitl, Lrntil invcstrnsnt is sold
or dcternined to be impaired at r'vhich timc tl-re cumulativc gain or loss previously r.ecognizetl in gclLrit.r is
includccl in income and cxpen<Jitur.c accounl for tlrc ycar.

2.4

2.5

2.6

Provisions

Provisions are recognized whcn the Jamiyat has legal or
probable thal an outllorv of resources rvill bc requircd
alllount can be madc.
Cash and Cash l)quivalents
Cash cornprises casl-r in hand ancl at banks.
Revenue Recognition
Ilcvenuc is recognized on thc accrual basis exccpt cionations, ivhich arc r.ccorciccl on rcccipt basis. i)iviclenli
incomr' is rer:.grizecl. rvhc, thc righl t. receivc clivitlenc.i is establishccl.

I'lresc itnancial staremenrs have been authorizecl lbr issue 
",rZ 

I f,l0V 2018 in tltc il)cclins oi'lhc
Cornmittce ol'.lamiyat Pun jabi Sautlagr.an-c [)c,lhi rRegci.)

d
azim lr.inancc

4--
N

contractual obligation as tr result ol'past o,cn1. it is
to setlle the obligation ancl reliable cstimate of'tl.rs

President
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FINANC]AL S"TATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE, 201.8

Z.A. SHAIKH & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

260, PANORAMA CENTRE, FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI-74400

P H O N ES : (92-21) 3521os7 7 -35673 s29-3 5671853

BOOK 2 0F 3



[.'I
I
1

1

I
I
I
1

I
1

T

I
I
I
1

Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Ph o nes : 3561 3529 - 3521057 7

Fax :92-2t- 3567659t
260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHT- 74400

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

,Ve have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

(ARACHI - JAMIYAT HEALTH COUNCIL, which Comprise the statement of financial position as

at June 30, 20L8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity and

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of counci! as atJune 30,20L8, and its financial Performance and its cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

.Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan" Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the council in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reportingstandards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

L-
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.n preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

.rssessing the council ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
:ratters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
:nless management either intends to liquidate the council or to cease operations,
,rr has no realistic alternative but to do so.

lhose charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the council Financial
:-eporting process.

.{uditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

-)ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

,, u'hole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
,'lditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
.:ssurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
,'-rpiicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

"irsstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

:'. lhe aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
..sers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

rS port of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

-.:'ofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
-:.S0:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the council internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

r't:-



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

the council ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modi$r our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the council to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audii findin[, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during ou. ,rlit.

z. fr , s-l-,^).,rr,"-,
Z A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

B,::';, #,g.N,ov 2018

Audit engagement partner
lmran Ahmed Zaki b/-



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT HEALTH COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF FTNANCIAL POSTTION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

2018
Notes' Rupees

3 1,849,424.00
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Deficit

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET

Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables
Advances & Receivables

Cash at bank

120,453.00

120.453.00

(1,248,110.76) (1,113,344.08)

2017
Rupees

1,849,424.00

98"929.00
100.000.00
t98,929.00

721.766.24 935.008.92

78,335.62
643"430.62

721,766.24

127,496.00
3,353.15

804.159.77
935,008.92

721,766.24 935,008.92

Fin

){F
ance Manger "6Nq

sr*+
Nazim Finance

<-
ecretary President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT HEALTH COUNCIL

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FoR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018
Rupees

INCOME
Donations
Inter Institutional Contributions

EXPENDITURES
Administrative & Management Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus (Defi cit)

Finance

Notes

34,000.00
1,536.000.00
1,570,000.00

l0 1,724,665.00
1,724,665.00

(l s4,66s.00)

19,898.32

2017
Rupees

18,000.00
1,350.000.00
1,368,000.00

1,390,250.00

(22,2s0.00)

17,495.641I

(134,766.68) (4,7s4.36)

(134.766.68\ (4,7s4.36)

,"r.EM

4
Nazim Finance

President

I .00
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT HEALTH COUNCIL

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus /(Deficit)

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Inter lnstitutioal ReQeivables

Advances, Deposits, & Receivables

lncrease / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Expenses Payable
Inter Institutioal Payables

Cash generated from Fiancing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe Year

2018
Rupees

rc
(t34,766.68)

2011
Rupees

f--------@fr36\
(4,7 s4.36)

186,429.00

273,91s.14

27 3,9t5 .14

,rr[* *-s* #
Nazim Finance

4L-
President

m I es.444i--ol

| lq,gsz.qti I t:.zo:.soll
52,513.53 92,240.50

ru f--------roo!oom--l
I zr.sz+.oo | | so.qzq.oo I

(78,476.00)

(r60,729.t5)

(t60,729.15)
804,tsg.77ru



Jamiyat Health Council
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018.

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It was formed by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat in 1988 to supervise and control affairs of

hospitals/dispensaries/clinics of the Jamiyat.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:
2: I Accounting Convention:

These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statemonts have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivatlle and advances:

Known bad debts, ifany, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has lega1 or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

Funds
Jamiyat Health Council Fund

Khasoosi Moawneen Fund

Mariam Batla Maternity Home Fund

Manzoor Allah Wala Dispensary Fund

Deficit
Opening Balance

For the Year

lnler I nstitutional Pavables

Qabrustan Sub-Committee

Central Office
imdad Sub-Committee

M.Y.Chandi wala Clinic

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

Mukhtus for AKAR Hospital Medicine

2018

Rupees

1,s73,888.s0

10,200.00

22s,000.00
550

20,453.00

100,000.00

|-_-___.1

2017

Rupees

(r, l 08,589.72)

4;154.36
(1,1 13,344.0E):

f--- loo-iio.ool
1 00,000.00

f-rsz3,tJ8iolI rozoooo I

I zzs ooo.oo I

I +0,::s.so I

1,849,424.0000
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Inter Institutional Receivables
Central Office

Advances & Receivables
Advance Tax
Medical Receivable

Profit Receivable

lnter Institutional Contributions
Jamiyat Sabira Clinic
Abdul Khaliq Abdul Razzak Hospital
B.H.Y Hospital
Bilquees Memorial Hospital
Asia Maryam Batla Hospital
M.Y Chandiwala Clinic

10 Administrative & Management Expenses

Salaries & Related Expenses

Conveyance &.Cartage
Mobile Charges

Repair & Maintenance of Computer

Printing & Stationery

Publicity & Advertisement
Bank Charges

Miscellaneous &General Exp.

10.1 Salaries & Related Expenses

Salaries & Allowances

Staff Treatment

Income from Financial Activities
Profit from Bank

2018

Rupees

r-----I
2,s32.71

74,502.00

1,300.91
78,335.62

2017

Rupees

l-----1r1r7,-n 6n 1
127,496.00

t,762.36

1.590.79
3,353. r 5

fiiil,
iii';l i

W,i,
flrss
,it ri l:i

,'ji, ,:f .!., Ii

ri::i&rffi
it*-:r.ar+!! x
;,i ;j''I

r' "_j," 
i I

ri f .

144,000.00

960 000 00

144,000.00

144,000.00

144,000.00
1.536.000.00

1,71s,08s.00
4,695.00

825.00

r,:so.oo
2,260.00

450.00

120,000.00

30,000.00

840,000.00

120,000.00

120,000.00

120.000.00

N

il
!l'.

|i

i
r
&.

&
cI
t'

"r,*
,ii;.{:724.665.UU

1,s82,723.00

t32.362.00
1,715,085.00

l-r-l288Jltoo l
I sq.:z:.oo I

__l;12,6es!9_

l------ Wrs-\
17 .495.64

l- tq8r8i11
19.898.32

Thesefinanciatstatemenrshavebeenauthorizedforissue"" 28 N0V 20lSrthemeetingofthe
Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

/ .r

,,fuffi- 6*s n+
Nazim Finance

President

t,372,695.00
7,200.00

2,800.00

800.00

930.00

5,260.00

565.00

l,390,250.00



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS, REPORT

P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 352t051 1

Fax :92-2t- 35616591'

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI.744OO

Opinion

,,,E hAVE AUditCd thE fiNANCiAI StAtCMENtS Of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

.i.ARACHl - BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSPITAL, which comprise the statement of financial

:osition as at June 30,20L8, and income and expenditure account' Statement of changes in

:quity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

::atements, including a summary of significant accounting policies'

: our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly' in all material respects'

:refinancial positionof Hospital asatJune30,2018,and itsfinancial Performanceanditscash

, o,,vs for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

:s applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

,,.,e conducted our audit in accordance with the rnternationar standards on Auditing (rsAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

-uditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report' we are

ndependent of the Hospital in accordance with the lnternational Ethics standards Board for

iccountants, Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of

-hartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

.esponsibilities in accordance with the code' we believe that the audit evidence we have

cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

frnancial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reportingstandards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

determine(s) is necessary to enabre the preparation of financiar statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error" 
7o -
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Z

:. preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
,ssessing the Hospital ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
'-:tters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

.. -..ess management either intends to liquidate the Hospital or to cease
:erations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

'.lse charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the Hospital Financial
.:orting process.

luditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

-.:' objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as
, ', hole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
..jjtor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

.,:Sil'ohce, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
',':licable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
',l sstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material I[, individually or
- :re aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

. s:rs taken on the basis of these financial statements.

. part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
':iessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
:a:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt onti.,

2-n{
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the Hospital ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Hospital to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

z.n S-t*-M L'L)

ZA SHAIKH & CO

Orartered Accountants

rlate: 29 Nov 2019
Pliace: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
lmran Ahmed Zaki 7^'



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSPITAL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
FLINDS

Accumulated Surplus

Current Liabilities
Advances & Deposits
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets
Stocks

Inter Institutional Receivables
Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

J

4

Notes

6

7

8

9

t0

2018
Rupees

53,827,686.00

45,275,788.45

1,024,168.00
18,446,990.00
19,471,158.00

2017
Rupees

53,421,111.00

50,909,456.66

989,631.00
11.499.177.00
12,488,808.00

118,574,632.45

45.816.834.45

3,822,586.00
47,411,071.00

7,179,028.00
14,339,113.00
72,757,798.00

_116,819375.66_

37,144,654.66

2,937,716.00
52,595,327.00
5,305,958.00

18,835,720.00
79,674,721.00

118,574,632.45 116,819,375.66

1w
ruo#*{p,""orntunt

-",""8*, --z--
President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACIII
BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSPITAL

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018
Rupees

Notes

INCOME
Dialysis Patients Care Income
Patients Care Income (Rest of the hospital)

Misc. Income

EXPENDITURES
Dialysis Unit Expenditure
Medicine & Consumables

Dialysis Unit Operating Expenditure

Expenditure Rest of the Hospital
Medicine & Consumables
Administrative & Management Expenses

Hospital Operating Expenses

Inter institutional Contributions

Total Expenditure

Net Surplus from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Net Surplus

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus

24,231,129.00
133,036,338.00

869.215.00
158,136,682.00

2017
Rupees

23,388,836.00
117,439,442.00

50.204.00
140,878,482.00

l1
12

l3

t4
l5
16

t7

1 1,959,464.00

4"993"684.20
t6,953,148.20

14,169,886.00
10,416,573.00

121,433,968.88
1.079.000.00

t47 ,099,427 .88

11,668,260.00

5.058.367.00
16.726.627.00

l 1,390,785.00
6,992,844.00

91,7',71,227.41

.00

111,127 ,856.47

164,052,576.08

(5,91s,894.08)

282
282,226.00

(s,633,668.08)

127,854,483.47

13,023,998.53

1.444.429.00
1,444,429.00

14,468,427.53

__4,633,66&9Q_ _14A68,427.53-.

*.k /6S $t*rt-g
Nazim Finance

4--
Hon.G President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSPITAL

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JTINE 30' 2018.

2018 2011

Rupees RuPees

Cash Flow From Operating ActivitiesSurprus rc ----T@qi---l(s,633,668.08) 14,468,427.53

Ad1ustments For Non Cash Charges

Depreciation
Prior year Adjustments

lmpairment of Assets
4.3',11,054.21 3,576,034.41

Surplus before changing in Working Capital 0,262,613 87) 18,044,462'00

(lncrease) / Decrease In Current Assets

Stocks

lnter institutional Receivables

Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutuional Payables

Advances & Deposits
Expenses Payable

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Hospital Fund
Inter Institutuional Loans

(884,870.00)

5,178,256.00
( 1,873,070

406"57 5._

352,762.47
223,272.00

(323,802.
(s2,s9s,327.

t,ts2,243.00
(5 1,766,886.26)

(236.43s.00)
2.261.174.00

6,982,350.00 2,024,739.01)

Cash Generated From (Used in ) Operating Activities 8,140,052.13 (31,697'685.26)

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
FixedcapitalExpenditures @ f- EM!|tnvestmenr I 2o.ooo.oog.gg I

Cash used in Investing Activities 

--(t:,043,234.001 

19,262,865.00

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year 1i{?!J19j1 30,670'541'97

cash and cash Equivalentr 
"t 

it. .fo 
"iir-l. 

v# @ 

-1itfg-i720l{)0-/ .t\,//f/ 2\,-=:--4$F sY s^#*e-

Cash generated from Fiancing Activities 406,575 00 600,000 00

Ner Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents (4,496,606.87) (i 1,834,820.26)

President



BEGUM HAJI YOUSUF HOSPITAL
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018'

Legal Status and OPerations:

It was formed by the resolution of the Managing committee of the Jamiyat in 1954 to plovide medical

services to public. Since 2005, it is governed by the B'H Y Management Board'

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
Theseaccountshavebeenpreparedonhistoricalcostconventionandgoingonconcembasis.

2.2 Basis of PreParation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicableinPakistan.Approvedaccounting.standardscompriseoflnternationalFinancial
ReportingStandardsrorsmaltandMediumsizedEntities(IFRSfoTSME))issuedbylASB,

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing baiance method Full year

depreciation is charged on uaa'ition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion' Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred'

2.4 Capital Work in Progress:

work in progless signifies historical cost of the project until such projects are completed and become

operational.

2.5 Stock and Stores

These are valued as cost determined on first in first out basis'

2.6 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtful'

2.7 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event' tt ts

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks'

2.9 Revenue Recognition

Revenueisrecognizedontheaccrualbasisexceptdonations,whicharerecordedonreceiptbasis.



2018

Rupees

2017

Rupees

Funds
Hospital Fund

Hopsital Fund Provided bY CiO

Constructions

Aquisation of Blood

CCU Fund

Lift Insatllation Fund

Air Conditioner Fund

Anibulance Fund

Electric Water Cooler Fund

Renovation Fund

Eye O.T Establishment Fund

X-r-Ray Plant Fund

Hospital Programs Fund

Dialysis Equipment Fund

Accumulated SurPlus/ (Defi cit)

Opening Balance

Prior year Adjustments

Surplus for the Period

Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

Accounts Payables

Bills Payables

Staff Security Deposits

Unidentified ReceiPts

Salary Payable

Consultant Charges. PaYable

f--@-"-:l
I tr,urr,uut,l

45,275,'188

36,21'l,757
))1 )1)

14,468,428

10,200

2,4t0,148

2,848,464

,36s
11,499,n]

r 5,034,508

5,454,970
10,000,000

18,416

3,787,836
800,000

85, I 00

4s0,956
6,750

r,600,000
2,850,325

29t,575
1 15,000

t3.332,250
53,E2 /,6U0

15,034,508

5,454,970
10,000,000

18,416

3,787,836
800,000

85,1 00

450,956

6,'150

1,600,000

2,850,32s

t3,332,250
53,42I,1I I

73,570
3,979,532
t,114,029
r,60s,367
4,930,051

6.744"441
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Stocks & Stores
Medicines
X-Ray Films
Dailysis Medicines
General Stock

Stationary

Inter Institutional Receivables

Central Office
Charity Receievable

Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Advances to Staff
Advance Tax
Deposits

Cental Office
Prepayments

Accounts Receivables & others

Cash & Banks Balances

Habib Bank Ltd.
HBL(223081)
HBL(5 0227 900 1 86s 5 2XDMS )

Cash in hand

Petty Cash Imprest

Patients Care Income
Wards & Departmental Income

Doctors Professional Fee

Misc. Income

Sale ofScrap

Dialysis finit Operating Expenditure
Salaries and Benefits

Electricity
Repair & Maintenance - Instruments

Doctors Professional Charges

Fuel For Generator

Laundaring
Entertainment

Dialysis Exp.

Depreciation

Medicine & Consumables
Medicine Consumption

X-Ray Films & Chemicals Consumption

Other Consumables

Administrative & Management Expenses

Administrative Staff Salaries

I79.028.0U 5,305,958.00

l------6e.34. j
I er,osq,rrs I

133,036,338

20r8
Rupees

2,505,046.00
354,860.00

632,972.00

329.708.00

2017

Rupees

1,238,865.00

170,611.00

859,562.00

1 66,860.00

501,818.00

f ---am, I 3 u-dol f 

-4 

r. rt- R 0-o o-l

| 2.484.941 .00 | I 2.663. 197.00 |

47 .417 .071 <, so5'lr7

527,000.00
5,434,194.00

232,840.00
67,870.00

191,281.00

725.843.00

347,000.00

4,298,03 1.00

232,840.00

144.541.00

283,546.00

l0
7,868,622

833,58 1

s,1 20,870
457,480

s60
14,339,113

9,974,997

3,729,928
4,838,383

292,115
297

E35IE

l- 86r,zT f---- so,to7-l
869,215 50.204

1,758,962.00

1,196,303

335,749

420,000

141,633

n9,268

101,278
920.491

11,53'.7,493

164,136
t,868,257

14 I 69,886

61,459,032

55.980,410
439.442

l------es4rJil
I ss:.ooa I

I gqg.qoq 
I

1 1,390,785

1 ,427 ,589.00
1.411,692

5 12,000

390,000

64,212
79,469

1 50.637

f ro,4j-sfl 
---6w.8441_______10A)S;J:_ ________Sen]44_



t6 Hospital Operating Exnenses

Salaries and Related Expenditure

Travelling/Conveyance/ Vehicles Expenses

Electricity / Water /Gas

Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Slationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement
Professional Charges

X-Ray Licence Fee

Laboratory Charges

Dental Lab
Entertainment

Water Tankers

Bank Charges

Misc & General

Bad Debt Expense

Impairment of Assets

Depreciation

Salaries and Related Expenditure

Salaries & Allownanes
Staff Medical Treatment

E.O.B.I
SESSI

R.M.O Incentive

Travelling/Conveyance/ Vehicles Expenses

Convenaynce

Ambulance Petrol / CNG

16.3 Electricity / Water iGas

Electric Charges

Sui Gas Charges

16.4 Communication
Telephone Charges

Postage & Stamps

16.5 Repair & Maintenance

Repair & Maintence - Generator

Repair & Maintence - Building
Repair & Maintence - Fumirure

Repair & Maintence - Insfi[Eqip
Repair & Maintenance - Ambulance

Hospital Renovation
Computer Accessories

Washing & Laundering
Janitorial Services

Fuel For Generator

22s,084
229,954
455,038

-,',ffi
2nw_

209,862
834,133

402,42s
r,881,13 I

123,524

270,446

273,607

3,402,217

2018
Rupees

36,645,t14.00
459,659.00

84,240.00

38,880.00

148,200.00

20t1
Rupees

27,200,349.00

81 ,680.00
42,120.00

I 73.550.00

16.I

t6.2
16.3

16.4

r 6.5

16.6

16.7

16.2

-----T&ro4 I

I r+o,zos I

228,372

185,4

37,376,093
455,038

9,046,617

212,809
19,339,049

1,292,517

755,079
43,844,352

6,000

4,571,032
5 1,600

1,3 10

45"1 ,092
27,766

547.052

3

27,497,699
228,372

8,362,606
1 85,438

'7,654,191

544,528

59,981

38,199,649
4,501

4,060,176

I 9,800

165

1,453,20s

19,523

1,15 1,399

2.329,994

___9tJ712n_

I I-TIL%I1 f- 7.tJJ-e361

I zss,:so I | 'qto,.on 
I

9,046.617 8,362,606

r 80,028

5,410

229,002
3,548,491

381,376

2,278,t11
122,835

7,032,37t
350,081

355,326

4,474,923
566,533



2018
Rupees

2017

Rupees
I 6.6 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationary

Photocopy

1 6.7 Professional Charges

Doctors Professional Charges

Security Services

Inter institutional Contributions
Jamiyat Health Council Contribution
Contibution to Inter lnstitutional Collection Points

I tJ6|2lt L :,('!.r^ 
'I zt,zq | | rs.+o+ |

544,528

I 4i16lsoi"oq |-ffi{
| 2.s80,789 | | 2.28t.144 |

840,000.00

133,000.00

These financial statements have been authorized for issue "" 
2 I N 0V 2018in the meeting of the

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

/4)q /+=- <-S'-''#rto#ryy'd""ountunt Finance Manger offic

M

1,292,517

_____43341;2_

l- e6ooooool
I r rq,ooo.oo I

_-1,022999!9_

_______:8)e9,64e_

1'.7

\-

President



z. A. SHAIKH & CO P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 3521057 7

Fax :92- 2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHT- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

,"'e have audited the financial statements of JAMtyAT puNiABt sAUDAGRAN-E-DELHt (REGD.)
\ARACHI - ABDUL KHALIQ ABDUL RAZZAK HOSPITAL, which Comprise the statement of
'nancial position as at June 30, 2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of
:hanges in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
'nancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

: our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
:re financial position of Hospital as atJune 30,2018, and itsfinancial performance and its cash
'ows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

."''e conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as
acplicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
iuditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are
rdependent of the Hospital in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
.ccountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
lhartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
'esponsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a
applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

lN^
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In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the Hospital ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
rlatters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
lnless management either intends to liquidate the Hospital or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the Hospital Financial
:'eporting process.

.{uditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statement

rlur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as
,. rvhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
,:uditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
-lssurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
,'cplicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
l'iisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
:: the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
.sers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

-.s part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable
::"ofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
-:. SOI

in Pakistan, we exercise
throughout the audit. We

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

?/+ )
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the Hospital ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Hospital to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audiiand significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during or. ,uf,it.

z-4. s);M,...,
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Dare: 2gNov201g
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
lmran afmea zau' v'/-



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ABDUL RAZZAK HOSPITAL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

Notes 2or8
Rupees

3 2,568,423.70

40,825.00

4 (1,612,222.84)

142.409.32
142,409.32

2017
Rupees

2,568,423.70

40,825.00

(1,486,081 .71)

t42,409.32
142"409.32

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Reserve For Replacement

Accumulated (Deficit)

Current Liabilities
lnter Institutional Payables

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets
Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

t,139,43s.18 1.265.576.31

t,135,270.18

4.t6s.00
4,165.00

1,261,411.31

4.165.00
4,165.00

I 39.435.1 8 r,265,576.31

,ffu.r."tO
J.--

Nazim Finance

</*
", *L$

Hon. President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ABDUL RAZZAK HOSPITAL

INCOME&EXPENDITUREFoRTHEYEARENDEDJUNE30,20IS

2018
Notes

l(upees

t26,141.13

126,141.13

(126,141.r3)

2011
Rupees

t09,822.00
937,1r0.52

30.000.00
1,076,932.52

(83,023.71)

3.615,138.00
3,615,138.00

INCOME
Patients Care Income

Misc. Income
Donations
Medicines from Imdad Fund

Contribution From B.H'Y Hospital for Lab Collection

HOSPITAL EXPENDUTURES
Medicine & Consumables

Hospital Operating ExPenses

Jamiyat Health Council Contribution

Net Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Liability no more PaYable

Net Surplus

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive SurPlus

(126,r4t.r3) 3,532,114.23

(126,141.t3) 3,532,114.23

8

9

10

,YB
Nazim Finance

."""S$,,,*,,

_/----

President

866,335.00
55-5IJ./)
q,q+o.oo

60,620.00
7.000.00

993,908.75

.<--



{
T'

>C
@2,

6=b

E i==A BeEE
oiPPza>D
=Yp6)

=3EE7' seSf
E H:Er
d P--2 sEE

;6)rO

"f^-8 Eocc cn72 Dr== o3EE 
=U

5I
@
Nu
b
O

-@

@

iou

J.Joo
-m5
N
@io

? = ? g
iiBiE2b1
agdi;i>-+t,o60o
X26z
dqo-
a--L >2.nirn

N

{O

@
oz
z
rrl

I
p
O

h\ihl*
Eo9r

t\
I

'[*\*\g\tu

I\,uo
.@
5
N
@{
O

$

+$
H \!.p
uq\

;$-il
v
\

I

b.
ry

\
o\-I
Kt
o

.5

F

I
Ei

I
F
i

S
_o
@
Nu
b
O



Abdul Khaliq Abdul Razzak Hospital

Notes to the Accounts

For the Year Ended June 30'2018

1. Legal Status and OPerations:

It was formed by the resolution of the Managing committee of the Jamiyat in 195 1 to provide medical services to

public. It is handed over to M/s Searle (P\'t) Ltd In August 2016'

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2. 1 Accounting C6nvention:
Theseaccountshavebeenpreparedonhistoricalcostconventionandgoingonconcernbasis.

2.2 Basis of PreParation:
These flnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicableinPakistan.Approvedaccou'ti"gstaldardscompriseoflnternationalFinancial
Reporting Standards tbr Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB'

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method' Full year

depreciation is charged on addition during the yeal but no depreciation is charged on deletion Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred'

2.4 CapitalWork in Progress:

work in progress signifies historical cost of the project until such projects are completed and become

operational.

2.5 Stock and Stores

These are valued as cost determined on first in first out basis'

2.6 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Knownbaddebts,ifany,arewrittenoffandprovisionismadeagainstdebtsconsidereddoubtful.

2.7 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has iegal or contractual obligation as a result of past event' lt ts

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks'

2.9 Revenue Recognition

Revenueisrecognizedontheaccrualbasisexceptdonations,whicharerecordedonreceiptbasis.



Funds
Hospital Fund

Ambulance Fund

Water Cooler Fund

Accumulated Surplus/ (Defi cit)
Opening Balance

For the year

Inter Institutional Payables
Central Office

2018
Rupees

f-J,s48'sr1?olI nzts oo I

I z,:zs.oo I

2,568,423.70

2017

Rupees

2,548,823.70

12,275.00

7,325.00

f rr-l86"o8r:rilf t:-otsJgs.%,

(1,612,222.84) (1,486,081.71)

a r4rAord l--- r4r,4or.n1
142,409.32 142,409.32
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2018

Rupees

2017

Rupees

:
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l0

Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Deposits

Patients Care lncome
Wards & Departmental Income

Doctors Professional Fee

Misc. Income
Miscellaneous lncome

Hospital OPerating ExPenses

Salaries and Related ExPenditure

Travelling/Conveyance/Vehicles Expenses

Electricity / Water/ Gas

Telephone Charges

Repair & Maintenance

Stationery / Printing / Photocopies

Professional Charges

Medical Accessories & Others

Fuel for Generator

Security Expenses

Lab Expenses

Enterlainment
Bank Charges

Misc. & General

Impairment of Assets

Depreciation

10.1 Salaries and Related Expenditure
Dispensary

X-Ray
Lab
Administration
Staff Treatment

Contribution to SESSI

I 0.2 Travelling/ConveyanceAy'ehicles Expenses

Conveyance &Cutage
Ambulance Petrol & Gas

i0.3 Electricity / Water/ Gas

Electric Charges

Water & Sewerage Charges

Sui Gas Charges

i0.4 Repair & Maintenance
Electric Maintenance

Repair & Mian.-Building
Repair & Mian.-Furniture

Repair & Main.-Generator

Repair & Maintenance-Ambulance

Computer Maintenance / lntemet Expense

Washing,/Laundring

Cleaning

126,141.13
126,14t.13

462,095.00

9,41 1.00

55,682.00

4,490.00

36,766.00

11,077.00

137,448.00

530.00

4,250.00

24,000.00

22,922.00

4,010.00

1, i 05.00

1,190.00

2t,977.71
140.156.81

937,lr0.5z

10.4

10.5

l0

260,136.00

18,514.00

13,093.00

t42,923.00
17 ,709.00
9,720.00

260.00

9,151.00
9,41 1 .00

f--l]6srol f---Em
---l;165.oo 

4,16!.00

f--T45F6t-oqI 20-370.00 I

866.335.00

f.---lsiLrsl
55,513.75

.10.1

10.

10.3

2,5 15.00

4,600.00

280.00

6,680.00

14,060.00

250.00

590.00

7,'.791.00

36"766.00



2018

Rupees

10.5 Stationery / Printing / Photocopies
Printing & Stationery

Photostat

10.6 Consultation Charges
Dental
Ultrasound
E.N.T
Eye

Paediatric
Sonologist

Circumcision

10,850.00
227 00

49,566.00

23,791.00

1,756.00

690.00

42,470.00

5,980.00

13.195.00
i

i-

I

/
Ill*=:- #-Ns$

Finance Manger OfficL-SdcetarY

authorized for issue.Lq i''f ly-lql in the meeting ortheThese financial statements have been

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

4,r"9
Nazim Finance

/



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO P h o nes : 3567 3529 - 3521057 l
Fax :92- 21.- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI.744OO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS,REPORT

Opinion

lVe have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD')

KARACHI - JAMIYAT SABIRA CLINIC & DIABETIC CENTRE, WhiCh COMPTiSC thC StAtCMCNt Of

financial position aS at June 30, 20L8, and income and expenditure account, statement of

changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies'

in our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of Hospital as at June 30,20L8, and its financial Performance and its cash

f lows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan"

Basis for Opinion

,Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational standards on Auditing (lsAs) as

applicable In pakistan. our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report' We are

ndependent of the Hospital in accordance with the lnternational Ethics standards Board for

Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error' z8r.



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.
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In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the Hospital ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless managernent either intends to liquidate the Hospital or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the Hospital Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
\lisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
rrofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
al so:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

?- /t't



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

the Hospital ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modifii our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the Hospital to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Z 'A '5.il^*l;.'-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: ?9 NOV 2018

Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki 2b6^



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACIII
JAMIYAT SABIRA CLINIC & DIABETIC CENTRE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Reserves

Accumulated Surplus

Loans

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets

Stock
Inter Institutional Receivables

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Cash & Bank Balances

Finance

2018
Rupees

907,212.06

s0,1 95.1 0

t,276,698.20

237,480.00
231,480.00

2017
Rupees

901,212.06

50,195.1 0

1,280,037.1 8

50,000.00

4,680.00
91.318.00
95,998.00

N
Nazim Finance

eZ=-

I

i

!

t

_2,qT,58536 2,383,442.34

562,616.62 519,679.57

8

9

10

8,216.00
924,534.00

10,535.00
965,683.74

1,908,968.74

13,037.00
66,340.00
10,355.00

t"774.030.77
t,863,762.77

2.471.585.36 2"383,442.34

offi

President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT SABIRA CLINIC & DIABETIC CENTRE

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

#
Nazim Finance

12

Z**S'\
Offibe4ebetary

Notes

11

2018
Rupees

4,212,407.97

42,000.00
4,2s4,407.97

221,640.00
3,942,106.96

144.000.00
4,307,746.96

2017
Rupees

4,137,136.00
22,208.00
78,042.00
42.000.00

4,279,386.00

276,780.00
3,820,796.67

120.000.00
4,211,576.61

INCOME
Patients Care Income

Donations
Medicines from Imdad Fund
Contribution From B.H.Y Hospital for Lab Collection

Hospital Expenditures
Medicine & Consumables

Hospital Operating Expenses

Jamiyat Health Council Contribution

Net Surplus

Other Income
Liabilities no more payable

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus

(s3,338.99)

50.000.00
50,000.00

61 ,809.33

(3,338.99) 6l 809.33

President

Financb Manger
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT SABIRA CLINIC & DIABETIC CENTRE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2OI7

2018
Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus /(Deficit)

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Depreciation
Liabilities no more payable

Surplus before changing in Working Capital

(lncrease) / Decrease ln Current Assets

Stock
lnter Institutional Receivables
Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Charity Advance
Expense payable

Cash Generated From (used in ) Operating Activities

Cash Flow From lnvesting Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditure
Cash used in financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe Year

re
(3,338.99)

2017
Rupees

r----------zrm93I
6l ,809.33

l r9,55 r.50

4

17 i.565.00
171,988.00

3 I 1,120.50

9,173.97

(4

,46)6;.oo
141,482.00

(702.897.03)

ffi l--- 57.:,l,2ti1

I tso.ooo.oorl I . _l12,512.96 57,742.1,7

I 1 0,1 70.50
|,663,860.27
1,114,UJU.t t

/

t--- 4-r-'$'\
Finance Manger OttlcHcetar)

<h';&
d---

Nazim Finance

-/-
Presidenl

rc r______eE?rTQt(10s,4s0.00) (200,950.00)

(808,347.03)

1,774,030.77re



Jamiyat Sabira Clinic & Diabetic Centre

Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30,2018.

1. Legal Status and Operations:
It was formed by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat to provide medical services to public in

1960 as Sabira Dispensary in.Burns Road Area. Later on it was named as Fazal-E-Elahi Kushti Wala Hospital and

shifted to Strechen Road in 1979. Now it is working at Burns Road adjacent to Jamia Masjid Ahle-Hadith since April

l 989.

2. Significant Acbounting Policies:

2. 1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of PreParation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Fixed Assets:

These are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the reducing balance method. Full year

depreciation is charged on addition during the year but no depreciation is charged on deletion' Maintenance

and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred.

2.4 Capital Work in Progress:

Work in progress signifies historical cost of the project until such projects are completed and become

operational.

2.5 Stock and Stores
These are valued as cost determined on fnst in first out basis'

2.6 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, ifany, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.7 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.9 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

Funds
Hospital Fund

Jamiyat Health Project Fund

Fridge Fund

X-Ray Plant Fund

2018

Rupees

216,184.60
261,027.46

10,000.00

.00

2017

Rupees

2t6,184.60
26t,027.46

10,000.00

420,000.00
907,212.06



Accumulated SurPlus/ (Defi cit)

Opening Balance

For the year

Inter Institutional PaYables

Central office

Accrued ExPenses & Other PaYbles

Accrued Expenses

Inter Institutional Receivables

M.Y Chandi Wala Clinic
Asia Maryam Barla HosPital

Jamiyat Charity
Bilquees Memorial HosPital

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Deposits
Advance Tax
Accounts Receivable

2018
Rupees

t,280,037.19
3,338.

1.276,698.20

2011

Rupees

1,2t8,227.86
61,809.33

1,280,037.19

4 680.00

4,680.00

91.3 18.00237.480.00
237,480.00 91,318.00

216,864.00
204,670.00

00

66,340.00

.00

5,895.00
2,930.00
1"710.00

5

1,540.00
920.00
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I

rI
,i

20r8
Rupees

2017
Rupees

10 Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand

Cash at Bank

Patients Care Income
Departmental Income

Doctors Professional Fee

Hospital Operating ExPenses
. Salaries and Related Expenditure

Conveyance &Cartage
Electric Charges

Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement
Professional Charges

Fuel for Generator
Renewal/License Fee

Staff Entertainment
Bank Charges
Miscellaneous &General ExP.

Depreciation

12.1 Salaries and Related E*penditure
Dispensary
X-Ray
Staff Medical Treatment

Contribution to E.O.B.I.

12.2 Communication
Telephone Charges
Postage & Stamps

Mobile Charges

12.3 Repair & Maintenance
Electric Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance of Building
Repair & Maintenance of Fumiture
Repair & Maintenance of Instruments

Cleaning
Laundring
Computer Maintenance / Intemet Expense

1 2.4 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies
Printing & Stationery

Photostate

2,393,619.00
7,050.00

476,5t2.00
26,180.00
83,598.00
56,568.00

776.235.00
26,694.00

25,247.00
2,700.00
5,191.00

62.512.96

14

10,440.00
407,849.00

19,730.00
301,083.00

99,450.00
4,500.00

599,213.00
13,065.00
3,292.00

27,107.00
2,782.50
6,329.00

57.742.17

t2

12.2

t2.3
124

2,216,912.
7,560.00

43.742.00

23,860.00
320.00

2,000.00

17.220.

210.00

2,300.00
I dU.UU I Y. /JU.UU

12.1 r 0.00
6,550.00
4,230.00

r 9,695.00
r 7,435.00

1,0 l 5.00
22.563.00

f------ s430oJ-61I r,srs.oo I

56.568.00

43.330.00
71,829.00
14,400.00

1 I 1,050.00
10,79s.00

1,280.00
48.399.00

JU I ,UUJ.UU

2.830.00
9y-4)U.UU

l-----IsA4eAo1 ---- e.%[Ao I

I szo.ztq.tq I I r,zo+,oso.rz I

----Efff;€s7T ----ffiffifr1T

f---: re'eT.e71
I t.toz,oso.oo I

---TM7sr

J "942 luo.vo

2,331,461.00
6,240.00

21,598.00
34.320.00



2017
Rupees

I 2.5 Professional Charges
E.C.G./ Cardiology
Ultrasound
ENT
Gyneacology
Neorologist
General Physician
Paediatric
Diabeticlogist
Skin
Cardiologist
Child Specialist

t90 00
234,t34.00

157,732.00
32,270.00

5,005.00
172,609.00

3, t s3.00
I 05, l 07.00
s8.03s.00

rri
iiil

ffi
I*
i,l,i;

599.213.00

These financial statements have been authorized for issue "2 
I N 0V 2010' ,r,n.

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)
meeting of the

5*29
Nazim Finance

\

President

82,015.00
6,s20.00

1 55,906.00
108,746.00

5,740.00
l 1,590.00

106,342.00
3,480.00

6l ,78s.00
48. I 19.00



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 3567 3529- 35210577

Fax :92- 2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

,Ve have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

(ARACHt - ASIA MARIYAM BATLA HOSPITAL, which Comprise the statement of financial

cosition as at June 30,20L8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

r our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

:he financial position of Hospital as at June 30, 201-8, and its financial Performance and its cash

'ows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

:s applicable in Pakistan"

Basis for Opinion

,',,e conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

:pplicable ln Pakistan" Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

-rdrtor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

rdependent of the Hospital in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

-:countants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

:rartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
.esponsibilities in accordance with the Code" We believe that the audit evidence we have

rotained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion^

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

-re Management Committee are responsible forthe preparation are fair presentation of the

'nancial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

, cplicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

:etermine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
-:aterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Itn



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

2

In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the Hospital ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Hospital or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the Hospital Financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

\lisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material Ii individually or
ln the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
rsers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

.\s part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

rrofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

a Iso:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

7//t/^



Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

the Hospital ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related distlosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the Hospital to cease to continue as a going concern'

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the discloiures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any

significant deficlencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

2.n'SA)Ur"-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 29 NOV 2010
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki Z4 r'



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELIII (REGD) KARACHI
ASIA MARYAM BATLA HOSPITAL

STATEMENT OF FINAI\CIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30' 2018

FUNDS & LIABILITIES

Accumulated SurPlus

Inter Institutional Loans

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional PaYables

Accrued ExPenses & Other PaYbles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets

Stock
Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Charity Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances

D
Finance Manger

2018Notes Rupees

3 (397,4s6.s4)

4 350,000.00

216,864.00
4r4.682.00
631,546.00

2017
Rupees

593,1 1 3.14

730,885.00
730,885.00

584,089.46 1,323,998.14

8

9

r04,538.97

248,431.00
12,569.7 5

98,600.00
t19,949.74
479,550.49

122,189.03

323,284.00
77 969.4r

55.70

1,201,809.11

584,089.46 t,323,998.14

*
Nazim Finance

President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ASIA MARYAM BATLA HOSPITAL

TNCOME & EXPENDTTURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

201 8
Notes

l(upees

2,313,620.00
895,024.00

3,208,644.00

2017
Rupees

2,082,320.00
1 .340,053.00

3.422,373.00

INCOME
Patients Cars Income

Medicines from Imdad Fund
Donations

HOSPITAL EXPENDUTURES
Medicine & Consumables

Hospital Opearting Expenses

Jamiyat Health Council Contribution

Net Deficit from Operating Activites

Other lncome
Income from Financial Activities

Net Deficit

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Defi cit

10

969,877.00
3,092,505.50

I .00

4,206,382.50

t,017 ,479.00
2,964,859.45

r 20.000.00
4,102,338.45

(997,738.s0) (679,965.4s)

7.168.82
7,t68.82

t6.410.80
16,410.80

(990,s69.68) (663,s54.6s)

___eq,5696q (663,554.65)

President

4
Nazim Finance

J-
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAT]DAGRAN.E-DELHI (ITEGD) KARACHI
ASIA NIARYAM BATLA TIOSPTTAL

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED.'I.INE 30,2018.

Cash FIow From Operating Activities
Deficit

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Depreciation

Deficit before changrng rn Working Capital

(lncrease) / Decrease In Current Assets

Stock
Charity Receivable
Advances. Deposits.Prepaymcnts & Receivables

lncrease / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Expense payable

( aslr Used in Uperatirrg Activilies

Cash Flow l-rom lnve>ting Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures
Caslr used in lrrrcsting Activities

( a5h Flo\\ frorn Finarrcing Activities
Inter Institutuional Loans

Lrsh flo\\ from Financial Activities

Net lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe Ycar

201 8

Rupees

re
(990.569.68)

(972,919.62)

74,853.00
(98,600.00)
6s tgq 66

2017
Rupees

-

I (66J.5)4.65)l
(663,5 s4.6s)

(64 1,357.20)

(323,284 00)

l 33. l 23.59
4l

I t9.949. tq 800.5 5 5.70

[>- zx"^d+
Finarree Manger Ol)lffSccetarl

A*t*gJ z--
Nazim Finance

__/^
Pres i dent

mr-------- --_l
I rJ lo.2o3.oorl I zzz..l+r oo I

(e9"33e 00)

( r,030.605 e6)

:

(680,605.96)

800.5 5 5.70

727,341.00

( 104. r 76.6 r )

r----(Trrm6l
( r 2.660.00)

r--I
(116,836.6r)
917,392.31



Asia MarYam Batla HosPital

Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018'

Legal Status and OPerations:

It Jas formed by the resolution of the Managing Committee of the Jamiyat in 2004'

Signilicant Accounting Policies:

2.1'Accounting Convention:
Theseaccountshavebeenpreparedonhistoricalcostconventionandgoingonconcernbasis.

2.2 Basis of PreParation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards,

applicableinPakistan.ApprovedaccountingStandaldscompriseoflnternationalFinancial
Reporting Standards for Small and Medium sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB'

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtful'

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized

probable that an outflow
amount can be made.

when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event' it is

of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks'

2-6 Revenue Recognition
Revenueisrecognizedontheaccrualbasisexceptdonations,whicharerecordedonreceiptbasis

2018

Rupees

2011

Rupees

t,256,667.79
663.ss4.6s)

Accumulated SurPlus/ (Deficit)

Opening Balance

For the year

Inter lnstitutional Loans

Central Office

lnter Institutional Payables

Jamiyat Sabira Clinic

Accrued ExPenses & Other PaYbles

Accrued ExPenses

Mukhtus Fund

I 3s0.000.00 I

350.000.00

I 216,864.00 I

216,864.00

a--ffinol f----- 4?8s.o0 II rsquoo.oo I I zzo-roo.oo I

-----M@tr -@
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Advances, DePosits & Receivables

Profit Receivable

With Holding Tax

Advances

Advance for Petty cash

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash in'hand

Islamic Banking Saving Account

Hospital OPerating ExPenses

Salaries and Benefits

Conveyance &Cwtage
Electricity / Water /Gas

Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement

Medical & Other accessories

Fuel for Generator

Uniform and others

Bank Charges

Bad Debts

Miscellaneous &General ExP.

Depreciation

2018

Rupees

173.92

10,669.83

r"726.00

2017

Rupees

r---;
I r s54.eo I

I zr.843.oo I

I :.o2s.oo I

r--I3-Jso"oo I

I nJ'.r7s.70 It---s6-offi-

10.1

10

10.3

10.4

2,607,271 .00

11,900.00

188,216.00

18,472.00

158,024.00

10,840.00

20,400.00
1,209.00

6,950.00

1,050.00

1,244.44

42,843.00

6"430.00

t7

2,350,988.00

1 1,800.00

1 50,560.00

26,830.00

318,860.00

t2,292.00
10,100.00

34,307.00

9,040.00

10,670.00

7 ,215.00
t97.45



10. I Electricity / Water /Gas
Electric Charges

Water Charges

Sui Gas Charges

10.2 Communication
-felephone 

Charges

Mobile Charges

lntemet Charges

10.3 Repair & Maintenance
Electric Maintenanoe

Repair & Mainteuance of Building

Repair & Maintenance olFurniture
Repair & Maintenance o1' lnstruments

Repair Computer & Accessorres

Laundring
Cleaning

Disinfectant and Detergent

Generator Rent

I 0.4 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopics

I']rinting & Stationery

Photostate

161,833 00

11.883.00

14,500.00
188.216.00

2018

Rupees

6,040.00

4932.00
7.500.00

18.472.00

201'7

Rupees

4,800.00

3.000.00

r 9,030.00

7 ,720.00
7s,532.00

5"295 00

3,417.00

19"670.00

12,280.00

10,7 t0.00

23.400.00

f-r2t69a,m
I rzss+oo I

I L+.qso oo 
I

150,s60.00

26,810 00

12,292.-00

t 2.29 ).U\)

26.192.00

r 69,595.00

36. 1 20 00

13,590.00

14,940.00

13,948 00

29.675.00

14.800 00
318.860.UU24

t 0,640.00

200.00

These financiat sratements have been authorized fbr issue ""? 
I N 0V ?018 

in the meeti,g o1'the

9r-4
Naz.iur Finance

+-
President

Managiqg Committee of .lamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd )

Hon



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 3521,051 7

Fax :92-2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD')

KARACHT - BtLqUEES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, which comprise the statement of financial

position as at June 30, 20L8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies"

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of Hospital as at iune 30, 2018, and its financial Performance and its cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational standards on Auditing (lsAs) as

applicable ln pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Hospital in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of pakistan (the code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'
/. r,n
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2

In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the Hospital ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Hospital or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the Hospital Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high Ievel of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
\'lisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

,?rrn
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the Hospital ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modifiz our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Hospital to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

ZN S-/)/,t^
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 2I NQV
Place: Karachi

2018

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
BILQUEES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2OI8

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Ambulance Fund

Accumulated Surplus/ (Defi cit)

Inter lnstitutional Loans

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets
Stock
Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Charity Receivable
Cash & Bank Balances

Finance Manger

201 8
N otes 

Ru pees

74,000.00

3 (808,650.03)

4 1,258,980.00

200,000.00
360,394.00
560.394.00

2017
Rupees

74,000.00

(271,870.36)

948,980.00

36s.144.00
365.144.00

8

9

1,084,723.97

597 ,0s4 .7 4

79,283.00
3 1,162.00
46,250.00

330,974.23
487 ,669.23

______',1 16,!11.61_

610.794.1s

52.842.00
13,872.00

160.930.00

218.415.19
506,059.49

1,084,723.97

President

r 16.853.64

0.00

.4,t
Nazim Finance
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
BILQUEES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

INCOME & EXPENDTTURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Notes

INCOME
Patients Care Income

Donations
Medicines from lmdad Fund
Contribution From B.H.Y Hospital for Lab Collection

HOPITAL EXPENDITURES
Medicine & Consumables

Hospital Operating Expenses 10

J amiy at Health Counci I Contribution

Net Deficit

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Coqprehensive Deficit

{

(s36.779.68) (3s2,649.02)

---s29Jn 
68) (352,649.02)

President

201 8

Rupees

3,683,821.00
2,950.00

509,523.00
42.000.00

4,238,294.00

491,212.00
4, I 39,801 .68

144,000.00
4,77s,073.68

2017
Rupees

4,297,404.00
4,123.00

583,600.00
42,000.00

4,927,127.00

719,335.00
4,440,441.02

120,000.00
s,279,776.02

#
Nazim Finance

/-
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN.E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
BILQUEES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2018.

2018
Rupees

2017
Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Depreciation

Deficit before ch4nging in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Stock
Charity Receivable
Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabitities
Inter Institutional Payables

Charity Advance
Expense payable

Cash Generated From (used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures

Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Aclivities
lnter Institutuional Loans
Cash used in Financial Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe Year

\t,r$\ #
Nazim Finance

:/-
President

detary

rc a------Twy11l

-36,779.68) 

(352.64e.02)

rc
66,339.42

(470,440.26)

(26,441.00

I 14,680.00
17,290.00
10,949.00

o04.84r.26)

I 310.000.00 I

] 10.000.00

52,558.7 4

l------a166o)
67,866.02

(284,783.00)

r31,483.00
r 7 1,283.00

248.547.00
248,541 .00

l3 5.047.00

(1 73,000.00)

f--------T6o,o6dIol
r 60,000.00

122,047.00
156,368.49

--TEVT5@-

5l



Bilquees Nlemorial HosPital

Notes to tlre Accounts
For The Year linded June J0,2018.

l. Legal Status and Operations:
It rvas lonned by the resolution olthe Managing Committcc of the.lamiyat in 2000.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concem basis

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
-fhese financial statements have been prepared in acoordance with approved accouuting standards,

applicable in Pakistan. Approvcd accounting standards comprise of Intemational Financial

Reporling Standards fbr Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS fbr SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Knorvn bad debts, ifany. are written olland provision rs made against debts considered doubtful

2..1 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the.lamiyat has Iegal or contractual obligation as a result olpast event, it is
probable that an outflow o1'resources rvill be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate ol thc

amount oan be made.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

Revenue Recognition

lisvenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

2018 201'.7

Rupees Rupccs

Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit)
Opening Balance

For the year

Add: .lanriyat Health Council Liability no nrore payable

Inter Institutional Loans
Central Of1lce

I nter I nstitutional Payables

Central Otflce

Accrued Expenses & Other Payblcs

Inter lnstitutional Loans
Accrued Expenses

25

2.6

(271 ,870.3s)
(s36,779 68)

(808.6s0 02)

80"778.67
(352,649.02)
(27 1,870 3s)

f-r,2:8980oo l
1.258"980.00

f ,oo!o0oo I
200.000.00

r)7r R70 15):

f ,18,r80rlol
948.9tt0.00

r----- :_l
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i
2018

Rupees

2011

Rupees

Advances, DePosits & Receivables

Advances

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash in hand

Bank Current Account

HosPital OPerating ExPenses

Salaries and Benefits

Travelling/Conveyancei Vehicles Expenses

ElectricitY / Water /Gas

TelePhone Charges

RePair & Maintenance

Stationery /Printing/ Photocoptes

PublicitY & Advertisement

Doctors Professional Charges

Medical & Other accessones

Fuel for Generator

Oxygen Gas

Staff Entertainment

Uniform & Other items

Water Tankers

Bank Charges

Miscellaneous &General ExP'

Bad Debts Written Off

DePreciation

[--]I1-6r-fr1 ffiww
10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

2,332,176.00
86,230.00

136,444.00

45,780.00

193,780.00

24,061.00

1,830.00

1,079,268.00
)) 604.00

2'1 ,670.00
8,900.00

34,339.00

72,200.00
4,806.26
3,434.00

39.42

4"139.EU I .bd

z/tz,eo: oo

85,794.00

141,756.00

39,418.00

262,096.00

31,689.00
300.00

1,104,376.00

15,230.00

31,402.00

43,2'.7r.00

600.00

102,000.00
3,955.00

7,185.00

s5,900.00

6'.7 "866.02
41



10.1

t0.2

Travelling/Conveyance/ Vehicles Expenses

Conveyance &Cxtage
Ambulance Fuel

Electricity / Water /Gas

Electric Charges

Sui Gas Charges

2018

Rupees

4,210.00
020.00

86.23U.U0

2017

Rupees

5.980.00

79.8 r4.00

10.3 Communication
Telephone Charges

Mobile Charges

10.4 Repair & Maintenance
Electric Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance of Generator

Repair & Maintenance of Building
Repair & Maintenance of Fumiture

Repair & Maintenance of lnstruments

Ambulance RePair & Maintenance

Repair ComPuter & Accessories

Cleaning

Laundring

I 0.5 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationery

Photostate

78,806.00

950.00

I :s.+ta.oo I

39,418.00

24,397.00

89,391 .00

55,1 80.00

1,910.00

18,1 10.00

18,400.00

11,330.00

43,378.00

193,

31 ,s39.00
1s0.00

rhese financial statemenrs have been authorized for issue "rl 
! l\f 0V 20!L in the meeting of the

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd')

"6uNS
4*t

Nazim Finance

,€

President

l--- 84i8r--4oo l
I sr aeo.oo I
l'l

136,444.00

39,500.00

12,155.00

26,280.00

53,496.00

340.00

t7,675.00
17,91 0.00

2,100.00
49,594.00

14,230.00

f---T;lffil
24,061.00



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 352t057 7

Fax :92- 2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of TAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

KARACHI - M. y. CHANDI WALA CLlNlC, which Comprise the statement of financial position as

at June 30, 2O'J,8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity and

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of clinic as at June 30, 20L8, and its financial Performance and its cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan"

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan" Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the clinic in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee

determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. h\

l



Z. A. SHATKH & CO.

2

ln preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsibie for
assessing the Clinic ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of aiiountingunless management either intends to liquidate the Clinic or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the Clinic Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an:uditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
lssurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as:pplicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

"llsstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

n the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
,:sers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

1s part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in pakistan, we exercise
:rofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
.r.tso:

Identiflz and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient u.rd ,pp.opriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstitement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Clinic internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

)*ro



Z. A. SHAIICI & CO.

the Clinic ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Clinic to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

z n-gAiA-l ,.-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: e I N
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki

0v 2018



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-B-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
M.Y. CHANDT WALA CLINIC

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

2018
Notes

t(upees

(1,974,535.58)

2.148"775.00

303,000.00
195.3 16.00

498,316.00

2011
Rupees

(800,667.70)

r ,098,775.00

1.716.00

1.716.00

FUNDS & LIABILITIES

Accumulated Deficit

lnter Institutional Loans

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Current Assets
Stock
Advances, Deposits & Receivables

lnter lnstitutional Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

3

4

5

6

8

9

l0

672,555.42

198,21 I "90

104,1 52.00
6,90r.81

51,276.00
3t2.013.71
474.343.s2

299.823.30

22,685.44

37,558.00
621.86

210.078.00
28.880.00

.Q

Z+ittrt,"
officHecetarv

,",fuil,,N**

211,137.86

672,555.42 299,823.30

President

N-g-/./--
Nazim Finance

4--



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (RE,GD) KARACHI
M.Y. CHANDI WALA CLINIC

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Notes

INCOME
Patients Care Income

Medicines from Imdad Fund
Contribution From B.H.Y Hospital for Lab Collection

Hospital Operating Expenses
Medicine & Consumables
Hospital Expenditures 11
Jamiyat Health Council Contribution

Net Surplus/(Defi cit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus (Defict)

3,629,211.04 2,887,990.13

(t ,177 ,77 5 .04) 51,342.81

3.907.16 454.65
3,907.16 6.454.65

(1, I 73,867.89) 57,797.52

____9.,y3,!6?.88)_ 57.797 .52

2018
Rupees

2,270,498.00
145,938.00
35.000.00

2.451.436.00

303,699.00
3,181,522.04

144,000.00

2017
Rupees

2,756.132.00
141,201.00
42,000.00

2,939,333.00

366,807.00
2,401,183.13

120.000.00

MOSU

.o,t
ecetary Nazim Finance

President



iJ@@

!OrP-2
Z6Za-4,m ci' m

.ojtu
coo

=6==o=1-rm
UJ U].? .-
tJu

=-!5

7

=-l
'o
C

=q>
=E#5,r,

-<J>
:?NE
2aDD
=4Za=r1Y'Ei=?_L)r_m
NmDr3-ng
6z=it

tZl
--L>d-
U-
6P

B
rr 9
ll >^

5 ll^ occ F
S llH { H I3= B
i- ll-o \ -E 

'Jc- -6llo@oih.D
! ll ! \ h - \ -l
io lla. L" ir m
a6 116 i.r ; o

I-

!is
=\l:: \!.

h

c

a),
a ll/n...-{ \ llq-/'. / lla,re>- llx
t\ -}---.ll$': \ :-J ll !n\ ilu\ lt @\ tt-

!

2.
I

io+
-

il
il
il

-il
! ll 6 6
! ll o u u
u ll - { m
r ll 6 ! s
o ll o @ o
! l{ < u
r ll o
a ll @

il-

ll.

1:

o

f
o

oo

r)
an

tu
c7

z
rn

9
c



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
M.Y.CHANDIWALA CLINIC
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2018.

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus/ (Deficir)

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges
Depreciation
Prior Year Adjustment

Surplus/ (Deficit) before changing in Working Capital

(lncrease) / Decrease ln Current Assets
Stock
Accumulated Surplus/ (Defi cit)
Advances, Deposits,Prepayments & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter lnstitutional Payables
Expense payable

Cash used in Operating Activities

Cash Flow From lnvesting Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures
Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Inter Institutuional Loans
Cash from/(used in) Financing Activities

Net Increas /(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

2018
Rupees

re
(r,1 73,867.88)

2017
Rupees

r--------i1ir7s,
\1 1q1 \)

2,s20.60

60,3 18. 12

(2t0,699.86

(194,173.74)

r------- :-l
f-------lm0,o-0o-.00n

(r 00,000.00)

(294,173.7 4)
323,053.74

_:_---J8-3BO.O0-

"#*--$
d

Nazim Finance

_z-
President

m r---z"Tl
22,023.54

(t,rsr,844.34)

(66,594.00)
I 58,802.00

.es)
85,928.05

(s69,316.29)

rc
(197,550.00)

1,050,000.00

283,t33.71
28,880.00ru

mr-;;;
496,600.00 (19,407.00)



NI.Y.Chandi wala Clinic
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018'

Legal Status and 0perations:
It *,as fomred by the resolution olthe Managing Committee ol-the.lamiyat in July 2009.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost collvention and going on concem basis.

2.2 Basis of Prcparation:
These flnancial statements hate been prepared in accordancs rvith approved accounting standards,

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise ol lnternational Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Mediurn Sized Entities (iFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivablc and advances:

Knowl bacl debts. ifany, are written ofTand provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jarniyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is

probable that an outflorv of resources rvill be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

Revenuc Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are reoorded on receipt basis.

20t8 2017

Rupees Rupees

2.5

2.6

Accumulatcd Surplus/ (Defi cit)
Opening Balar.rce

For the year

Inter Institutional Loans

Central Office

Inter Institutional Payables

.lamiyat Sabira Clinic

Accrued Expenses & Other Payblcs

Acerued Expenses

f--- (8oo.66abqll

I r l.1zi.s67 88rl
( 1 .971,535.58)

fJ- r, 1 4B7s .oo-l fT,oqil?tool
2.148.775.00 1,098.775.00

f----1q5lr6'oo l f 'lrad195.3 16.00 1.716.00
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Advances, DePosits & Receivables

Profit Receivable

Advance Tax

Intcr lnstitutional Receivablcs

Charity
.lamiyat Health Council

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash rn hand

lslarnic Banking Saving Accouut

Hospital ExPenditurcs

Salaries and Related Expenditure

Cosultatiotrs

ConveYance

ElectricitY / Water /Cas

Mobile Charges

Repair & Maintenance

Medical & Other accessorles

Fr,rel 1br Generator

Printing & Stationery

Water 
-l'anker

StafT Enterlainrnent

Bank Charges

M iscellalleous &Cerleral l'xP'

DePreciation

2018

RuPees

<l )76

-

5 1.270 00

2017

Rupees

l0

l r.2

-_-.1 
81.522.04

lt.l

l l.2

ElectricitY / Watcr /Gas

Elcctric Charges

Sui Gas Cltarges

Repair & N'Iaintenance

Electric Maintenance

Repair & Mainlenance of Generator

Repair & Maintenance of Buitding

Re puir & Maintenanee ol Funrrture

Repair & Maintenance of Insrumsnts

Computer Maintenance & Acccssortes

Cleaning
Laundring

'fhesr' ti
Managt

? fi N0V ?018 inthemeetingorthe
rancial slalcnlellLs ltarc hecn authorized lbr issuc o#' *

;i;ffi;; ;i J un'ivut Pt,rjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd )

4
Nazirn Finance

President

2.401.783.00
8" 160.00

400.0t)

72.477 00

3.220.01)

53s,672.00
4.478.00

I 8,1 35 00

35,2s0.00
29,500.00

3 5,780.00
) ir) 50

r2. r 0l .00

22.02i.-54

2)82247._00

84.723.00

6l.107.00
3,075.00

9,840.00

29.230.00

21,250.00

7 190 53

2.s20.60
2,401.183.13

t---'---10I27 nol i-------s['ao]'{rt' I

I z:soouI I :s:oooI
--------1711760 -------;''*

----- 
-:-::-:-::- 

-15"48s.00

27.7 t 0 00

461 ,50 I .00

4.200.00

460.00
4..165.00

17,436.00

4.415 00

535.672.00

7,770 00

19.985.00

7.000.00

19.470 00

5,506.0t)

1.376 00

-

61.107 01)
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 3521,057 7

Fax :92- 2l- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

AUDlTORS'REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of TAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHt (REGD.)

KARACHI - JAMIYAT EDUCATIONAL BOARD, which Comprise the statement of financial
position as at June 30,2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of board as at June 30, 2018, and its financial Performance and its cash
flows forthe yearthen ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as
applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report" We are
rndependent of the board in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a
applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 4tt{



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

Z

.:t preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

,ssessing the board ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

::ratters related to going concern and using the Going Concern basis of accounting

-.nless management either intends to liquidate the board or to cease operations,

- :' has no realistic alternative but to do so.

lrose charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the board Financial
'eporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

,t:rr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

,, rvhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

,,lditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

.lssurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

,:plicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

'.lrsstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

:t the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

-.sers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

rs part of an audit in
: r'ofessional judgment
-.. S O:

accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expiessing an opinion on the effectiveness of the board internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

/ r))
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the board ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertaintSz exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the board to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Z.A -]./*;/tt"',
Z A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

3;r;,tL#ov 2018

Audit engagement partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki zrr-



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E.DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT EDUCATIONAL BOARI)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30' 2018

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Surplus

Inter Institutional Loans

Other Loans

Current Liabilities
lnter lnstitutional Payables

Mukhtus Funds

Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

ASSET
Operating Assets

Work in Progress

Current Assets

lnter Institutional Receivables

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Cash & Bank Balances

Notes

J

4

5

6

7

8

11

12

l3

2018
Rupees

I ,587,861 .00

2,792,392.61

9,180,600.00

419,500.00

12,129,228.89
1,377,946.00

120.000.00
13,627,174.89

2017
Rupees

1,587,861.00

905,1 64.30

6,634,000.00

419,500.00

11,073,585.54
1,385,096.00

r 0.532.00

12,469,213.54

27,607,528.50

I ,953,566.81

24,3t3,048.59
21,730.58

t.319.182.52
25.653,961.69

799,515.99

21,068,646.20
29,730.58

t17 "786.07
21,216,162.85

22.0r5.738.84

9

10

27,607,528.50 22.015.738.84

-,.

Iv
Finance Manger

g*.9
Nazim Fiffie

/-
PresidentHon-\



JAMIYAT PUN JABI SAUDAGRAN -E-DELIII (RE GD) KARACIII

INCOME & Ex*JfiH1TflI#?Bifi3}t"^i?ffi, JUNE 30' 2018

2018Notes Rupees

50,000.00

4,366,500.00
1,000,000.00
4,320,000.00
9,736,500.00

2011
Rupees

3,188,100.00
42,450.00

4,260,000.00

3.840,000.00

INCOME
Donation 14

Miscellaneous Income

Grant from Central Office against Community Centre Contributions

Grant from Central Office for Sports & Fumiture

Inter Institutional Contributions 15
11,330,550.00

EXPENDITURES
Administrative & Management Expense

Educational Program Related Expenditure

Net Surplus from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Net Surplus

Other ComPrehensive Income

Net Comprehensive SurPlus

3,024,465.69
4.824,806.00

2,944,961.62
7.681,806.00

16

17
7,849,271.69 10,626,767.62

1.887.228.31 703,782.38

7.008.06
7,008.06

t,887,228.31 710.790.44

1,887,228.31 710.790.44

9*4'
Nazim Finance

?*4
President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E.DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
JAMIYAT EDUCATIONAL BOARD

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2018.

2018
Rupees

2017
Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Depreciation
Impairment of Fixed Assets

Surplus before changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Inter Institutional Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Expense payable

Cash Used in Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Fixed Capital Expenditures

Investments in TDR
Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Funds
Mukhtus Fund

Other Loans
Inter Institutuional Loans

Cash From Financing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigring ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

1,887,228.31
1,887,228.31

2,241,247.49

.00)

1,20t,396.45
1 17,786.08

1,3 t9,t62.)Z 117,786.01

"6,."''$d
gy&-

Nazim Finance

r
President

Finance Manger

M

@
710.790.44rcffi
815,685.48

ffi@
| 8.ooo.ooI I (5.538.00)lrc

3.35

109,468.00
1,165,1 1 1.35

t69,956.45

I 2.873,008.00 I

I t6t,674.oul
2,81 I ,334.00

(884,859.48)

ryffiffiru

(7,150.00)

2.546.600.00

22,150.00
419,500.00

(r,100

(1,440,642.48)
t,558,428.56



JAMIYAT BDUCATIONAL BOARD
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30,2018.

Legal Status and Operations:
The Board was formed in 1990 by the Managing Comiittee to manage and control affairs of Schools.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, ifany, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtful

2-4 Provisions
provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result ofpast event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition

0 Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

Funds
Educational Board Fund

School Fund

Computer Fund

Fumiture Fund

Mukhtus Fund-Kinder Garden

Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit)

Opening Balance

For the Year

Inter Institutional Loans

Central Office
Abdul i(haliq Allahwala Town

Inter Institutional Payables
Naiam Girls School

Muhammad Ismail N.W.School

Feroza Khatoon Women College

Haira Bibi Girls Campus

Central Office

l---- eosr64-30 I f---le1,l?ls6l
I r.ssz.zzt:r | | Uto,z:q=tl@_ ____291M19-

2011

1 73,s36.00

t29,82s.00
7s0,000.00

433.500.00

f J-Jj-%,6lo^oolf 
-62so3oo.oolI lsa.ooo.oo | | :g+.000.99 I-----lIE0,600oo _ ____q,631!00.09_

9,0s0,599.s0
2,240,877.39

522,628.00

315,124.00

.228.89

8,361,797.25

2,662,028.-14

49.760.\s
11.073.585.54



Mukhtus Funds

Mukhtus for SubsidY Fee

Mukhtus for Awards

Mukhtus for Merit ScholarshiPs

Mukhtus for Marketing

Mukhtus for Annual RePort

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

2018

Rupees

1.2s7,s4;._oo

90,000.00

97,150.00

4,366,500.00
4,463,650.00
4.463,650.00

r 01.133.00

101,133.00

2017

Rupees

97,150.00

t.287,946.00

2.s40,25;.oo
4.260.000.00

7,200,250.00

Mukhtus for SubsidY Fee

Opening Balance

Add: Donations

Grant from Central Office against Community Centre

Less: Utilized in subsidies

Closing Balance

7.2 Mukhtus for Awards

Opening Balance

Add: Donations

Less: Utilized in Awards

Closing Balanee

7.3 Mukhtus for Merit ScolarshiPs

Opening Balance

Add: Donations

lrss: Utilized in ScholarshiPs

Closing Balance

7.4 Mukhtus for Marketing
Donations
Less: Utilized
Balance

Accrued ExPenses & Other PaYbles

ExPenses PaYable

Deferred Income

7.103.100.00

-----5fisrd-

101 ^133.00

1,28'1 ,946.00

1,287,946.00

---affigetr

t,272.946.00
15.000.00

t,287,946.00

-_---TNfrtr

-'. 90,000

90,000

120"000.00
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2018 2011

Work In Progress
M.Ismail A.W.College
Girls College

Transfer to Central Offce Accounts

Inter Institutional Receivables
Ismail Allahwala Sec. School

Central Office
Isamial Allah wala Women College

Muhammad Arif G.W. BoYs School

Advances, DePosits & Receivables

StaffAdvance
Advance Tax

Cash & Bank Balances

Current Account Balance

Cash In Hand

Donation
Donation General

Donation for SPorts DaY

Donation Utilised for SubsidY

Donation Utilized for Marketing

S h ar e/C o ntr i b utio n F r o m

Ismail Allahwala BoYs Sec School

Najam Girls School

Muhammad Arif G.W. BoYs School

M.Ismail Nanitalwala Girl School

Administrative & Management Expenditure

Salaries and Related ExPenditure

Conveyance
Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement
Computer Software ExPense

Entertainment
Bank Charges

Miscellaneous & General ExP.

lmpairment of assets

Depreciation

Salaries and Related ExPenditure

Salaries & Allowances
Staff Medical Treatment

16.2 Communication
Mobile Expenses

Intemet Charges

Postage & StamPs

16.3 Repair & Maintenance
Electricity Maintenance

Repair of Office EquiPments

Repair of ComPuter & Accessories

Repair ofFurniture

Ruoees Rupees

I --- - I l-- :zlu* t

| | | soo':z:.ool
- 6d"pr--

888,653.00

29
120,000.00
580,945,00

13,665,614.30

860.58

f--Ea-,tt]
L,onr.toissl----TWd

860.s8

zl /JU.f,d

3.1 EE, I UU.UU

16,

1,080,000.00
1,080,000.00
1,080,000.00
4,J2U,UUU.UU

47,098.00
39,98s.00

8,975.00
189,458.00

10,794.00

11,124.00
4,002.51
8,802.00

354.019.18

I 960.000.00 II sco ooo.oo II soo"ooo.oo II soo.ooo.oo IL-=T4o,o!T3o-

98,382.00
41,488.00

12,585.00
4,375.00

35,945.00
6,664.00

22,288.00
1,354.00
2,589.55

14,396.03
719.1 0

104,17 5.94

t6
16.3

t6.4

I-l-lr6-:Bm.oo l i-----.oel75dou I

I rr srz oo I I 34,923.00 |-----13ii7)B-6tr- -----.ovEfuu

4,122.00
17,778.00

00
J9,YU).UU

8,975.00

8.975.U0

500.

2,500.00

1.375.00

ffiry
50,000.00

)U,UUU.UU

?55

2,843,1 00.00

90,000.00

J /).UU



2018
Rupees

42,453.00

4,366,500.00
739.00

383,114.00
32,000.00

2011
Rupees

i6.4 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationery

PhotocoPY ExPenses

Educational Program Related Expenditure

Function
Cash Awards to Student

Marketing
Subsidies
Teaching Aid Material

SPorts & Recreation

Work ShoP ExPenses

trr#ffiE;H

I g Nov 201s inthemeetingofthe

These financial statements have been author':O t-1":lt-:,'1 
A "-1 \ 

-

M
4t*r;rg

Nazim Finance

J
President

419,900.00
1 18,776.00

7,103,100.00



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 3567 3529- 35210571

Fax :92- 2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

3pinion

,',: have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)
- :RACHI - ISMAIL ALLAHWALA SECONDARY SCHOOL, which Comprise the statement of
'-ancial position as at June 30, 2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of
:-anges in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the

' - ancial statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

- cur opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

:-: financial position of school as at June 30,201,8, and its financial Performance and its cash

':.'.s for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
:. applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

,',: conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

::rlicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
:-Jitor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are
-:ependent of the school in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
:::cuntants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

-- artered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
'=sponsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

:::ained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
statements

-^ e Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

'-ancial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

i::licable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
:::ermine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

-:terial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
'Zr+ )-
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2

": preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
,ssessing the school ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
:ratters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

-:less management either intends to liquidate the school or to cease operations,

-: has no realistic alternative but to do so.

l:ose charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the school Financial
-=oorting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

, :r objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

, ",','hole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
: *Citor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
:lsurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

,:plicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

'.l.sstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
- :he aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

- >:rs taken on the basis of these financial statements.

:.' part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

-:riessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
-- 41.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the school internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

Z/)'f-
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the school ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modiflr our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the school to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audii findin[, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identifii during or. ,rdit.

z n'Sr/et c.--

ZA SHAIKH&CO
Otartered Accountants

Date: 2I NoV 2018
Ptace: Karachi
ludit engagement partner
hrran Ahmed Zaki zod'



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

ISMAIL ALLAHWALA SECONDARY SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30' 2018

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Boys Fund

Accumulated Deficit

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional PaYables

Deposits
Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

ASSET

Current Assets

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Cash & Bank Balances

**

2018Notes 
Rupees

3 2',78,286.45

q (9,823,881.97)

9,946,489.29
600,878.00
216,288.00

t0,763,655.29

2011
Rupees

278,286.45

(8,571,010.22)

8,464,903.69
537,331.00

77,880.00
9,080,1 14.69

t,218,059.77 781.390.92

585,644.00
632.4r5.77

t,218,059.77

159,931.00
21 .453.92

787.390.92

t.218,059.17 781,390.92

?qr-tlA
Nazim Finance

4-
President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ISMAIL ALLAHWALA SECONDARY SCHOOL

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

2018
Rupees

INCOME
Fee Income
Miscellaneous Income

EXPENDITURES
School Operating Expenditures
Share in Management Expenses of J.E.Board

Other Income
Liabilies no more payable

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus / (Deficit)

t0

7,740,010.00

7,740,010.00

7,929,197.75
1,080,000.00
9,009,197.75

r 6.316.00
16,316.00

2017
Rupees

9,692,573.00
43,601.00

9,736.174.00

9,952,438.50
960,000.00

10,912,438.50

,.,*ff*",^o

(t ,252,871 .7 5) (1,t76,264.50)

__42s2,8?1_J2_ (1,176,264.50)

President

gb'e
Nazim Finance

?
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DBLHI (REGD) KARACHI
ISMAIL ALLAHWALA SECONDARY SCHOOL

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2018.

2018
Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Surplus /(Deficit)

Surplus/(Deficit) before changing in Working Capital

(lncrease) / Decrease In Current Assets

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

lncrease / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Charity Account
Deposits
Expenses Payable

Cash (use in) Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Funds

Cash From Financing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and,Cash Equivalents at the bigning of the year

Cash and/Cash Equivalents al the end ofthe Year

@
(1,252,871.7 5)

2017

Rupees

ffi

-

(r.t'76,264.50)

(1,17 6,264.50)

re
216,585.00

(1 ,2s2,81 | .7 5)

63,547.00
r 38,408.00

r,683,540.60

604,961 .85

.00

160,764.00
(61,323.00)

791,

( 168,373.50)

604,961.85 (168,373.50)

195,82'7.42

-

,*EM President



ISMAIL ALLAHWALA BOYS SECONDARY SCHOOL
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019
l. Legal Status and Operations:

The School is registered with Directorate of Secondary Education Karachi and recognized by the Board of
Secondary Education Karachi. It was initially established in 1970, which was taken over by the Government
in 1972. Later on denationalized in 1 9g9.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2. 1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial
Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:
Krown bad debts, ifany, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be requred to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the
amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

Boys Fund

Accumulated Surplus/ (Defi cit)
Opening Balance

For the year

Inter Institutional Payables
Jamiyat Educational Board

Deposits

Staff Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles
Accrued Expenses

2018

Rupees

______n8286Ar_

2017

Rupees

278.286.45

(7,394.74s.72

1,176.264.50

____12823,88_122_ __ @57rcn7e

I ssno.q8e.nl f 8/641016, I

600,878.00

f ??fsono I

53',7 1.00

216



-l
I

{
i

Advances. Deoosits & Receivables

Advance Income Tax

Other Advances

Fee Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances

Current Account Balance

Cash in Hand

l0 School OPerating ExPenses

Salaries and Related ExPenditure

Conveyance

Electricity Charges

Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Stationery lPrinting/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement

Drinking Water

Computer Software E,xPense

Security Charges

Lab Chemical & Consumables

Function
Trophies & Prizes

Teaching Aid Material

Spons & Recreation

Uniforms
Training Activities
Newspaper & Periodicals

Entertainment

Recognition Fee & Registration

Bank Charges

Petrol for Generator

Miscellaneous & General ExP.

Salaries and Related Expenditure

Salaries & Allowances

Contribution to SESSI

Contribution to E.O.B.l.

Staff Medical Treatment

10.2 Communication
Telephone Charges

Postage

Internet Charges

Mobile Expenses

2018

Rupees

4.344.00

581.300.00

s8s-644.00#

2017

Rupees

2,537.00

757.400.00

________l_se237 n9_

629,884.77

531.00

632.4t5.77

25,563.92

1.890.00

27 ^453.92

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.1
6.315,511.00

47,880.00

63,960.00

31.560.00

_-----6.4r8p1-Lq9-

8,069, I 42.00

38,880.00

45,240.00

i 6,000.00

8.169.262.00

30,713.00

820.00

5,663.00

100.00

______:Lp6.09_

14,455.00

9.339.00

18.399.00

________aly.00-

6,458,911.00

25,547.00

422,459.00

37,296.00

389,673.00
74,137.00

3,240.00

69,000.00

316,800.00

67;728.00

10,500.00

2,035.00
747.00

20, l 05.00

2t ,37 5 .00

2,333.15

3,986.00

3325.60

____lp-!21J:_

8,169,262.00

42,082.00

457,912.00

42,t93.00
333,399.00

241,414.00

17,560.00

4, 120.00

165,050.00

326,700.00

9,209.00

50,602.00

2,000.00

7,000.00

I1,010.00
15,600.00

9,330.00

I , l0l .00

8, 143.00

5,625.00

3,729.50

5,500.00

23,897.00

_---:p,n8-59-



I0.3 Repair & Maintenance
Electricity Maintenance
Repair Of Building
Repair of Office Equipments
Repair of Cornputer & Accessories

. Repair ofFurniture
Cleaning

I 0.4 Stationery /Printing/ photocopies

Printing & Stationery
Photocopy Expenses

2018

Rupees

24,397.00

49"740.00

_________24J37_a!_

2017

Rupees

r 60,998.00

80,416.00

241 .414 o0

These financial statements have been authorized rbrissue "r2 
I N0V 2018

Managing Committee of Jamiyat punjabi Saudagran_e Delhi @egd)
in the meeting of the

4"

I
/t--

Finance Manger
3^-r"ra

Nazim Finance

#-
President

7,612.00

214,244.00

142,226.00

r8,l7t.00

7,420.00

_______l!z0zl_q9_

13,642.00

77,210.00

I1,215.00
182,609.00

3 r,680.00
t7,043.00

333.399 00



;
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 352t057 7

Fax :92-2t- 35676591'

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of TAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD')

KARACHT - NAJAM DELHI puNJABl GIRLS scHooL, which Comprise the statement of financial

position aS at June 30,70!8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

in our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects'

rhe financial position of school as at June 30,20L8, and its financial Performance and its cash

rlows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan.

Easis for Opinion

.Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

\uditor,s Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report' we are

rrdependent of the school in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

iccountants, Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

lhartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

.esponsibilities in accordance with the code. we believe that the audit evidence we have

cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

-he Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the

;inancial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

epplicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control aS the Management Committee

:etermine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

naterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

2

In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the school ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the school or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the school Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

: ivhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
:uditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

:pplicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
\lisstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
"n the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
:sers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

.-rs part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
:rofessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

-r. S O:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the school internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

41^



Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

the school ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the school to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

2"fr'Sz/,*)-tc"^-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 29 NoV 2018
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
lmran Ahmed Zaki '?4 6-



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
NAJAM DEHLI PUNJABI GIRLS SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

Notes
20r8

Rupees

116,355.35

8,948,350.30

880,582.00
353.892.00

t,234,474.00

2017
Rupees

116,355.35

9,284,368.s7

779,268.00
278.341.00

1,057.609.00

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Girls Fund

Accumulated Surplus

Current Liabilities
Deposits
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET

Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

M

6

7

8

10"299.179.65 t0,458,332.92

4t't'o
Nazim Finance

1-
President

__102e9)Je.6s_ ___10As8332.92

9,050,599.50
840,775.s0
407,804.6s

10,299,179.65

8,361,797 .25

2,048,348.00
48.187.67

t0,458,332.92



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
NAJAM DEHLI PUNJABI GIRLS SCHOOL

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018
Notes

Rupees

13,699,780.00

13,699,780.00

2017
Rupees

16,282,580.00
62,290.00

16,344,870.00

INCOME
Fee Inbome

Miscellaneous lncome
Grant from Central Office

EXPENDITURES
School Operating Expenditure

Share in Management Expenses of J.E.Board

Net Surplus

Other Comprehensive Incoi'ne

Net Comprehensive Surplus

Hon.Treasurer

12,955,798.27
1.080.000.00

t4.035.798.27

t2,859,295.86
960.000.00

13,819,295.86

(336,0r 8.27) 2,525,574.14

---a36,0182?)

2.525,574.14

€.,*
Nazim Finance

+-
President

a->md
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.I AMIYAT PI.-]NJA BI SA TJ DAG RAN-E,-D ELH I (REG D) KARAC H I

NAJAM GIRLS SCHOOL

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOII'I'HE YEAR ENDED Jl-lNE 30' 2018'

2018

Rupees

201'1

RuPees

ffiffiCash Flow From Operating Activities

Surplus /( Deficit)

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Prior Year Adjustment

Surplus/(Deticit) before changing in Working Capital

(lncrease) / Decrease ln Current Assets

Inter Institutional Receivables

Advances. DePosits & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Charity Account
Advance Fee&DePosits

Expenses PaYable

Cash From OPerating Activities

Net lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe Year

Finarf

Hon.G

(336,018.27) 2.5)5.57 4.14

359.616.98

359.616.98
48,187.67ro

(46,85 5.86)

(46,85s.86)

95,043.5 3

--48" 

1 87.67

4*tA
J 

-

Nazim Finance

i.-v
President



NAJAM DEHLI PUNJABI GIRLS SCHOOL
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30,2018.

1. Legal Status and Operations:
The School is registered with Directorate of Secondary Education Karachi. lt was estabished in 1991, by the

resolution of Managing Committee.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
' These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Intemational Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by iASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result ofpast event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

2018

Rupees

2017

Rupees

Accumulated Surplus/ (Defi cit)
Opening Balance

For the year

Advance Fee&Deposits
Security Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other Pavbles

Accrued Expenses

Inter Institutional Receivables

Jamiyat Educational Board

Advances. Deposits & Receivables

Advances

Advance Tax
Fee Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances

Current Account Balance

Cash in Hand

880,582.00

f:53,8iJ.oo l

353,892.00

f--l,o5oJrrio-l
9,050,599.50

18,299.00

t3,976.50
808,500.00

407,258.65

546.00
407,804.65

ru56ss11 f--a?5sJr1-4i l
I tr:o.o rs.zzrl I z.szs.stqtq I

_q,e4&Iq _ ___:284368:l_

f 8so,s8r^ool l-----nr268.ool
779,268.00

278.34r.00
278,341.00

8,361,'197 .25

8,361-,797.25

f----- 89oo-oo l
I +,s+s.oo I

I z,o:+,qoo.oo I

2,048,348.00

f--- u.6t;-671
I sos.oo I

48,187.67

.50



School Operating Expenses

Salaries and Related Expenditure

Conveyance

Electricity Charges

Communication

Repair & Maintenance

Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement

Drinking Water

Computer Software & maintenance

Security Charges

Lab Chemicals & Consumeables

Function

Water & Sewerage

Sports & Recreation

Trophies & Prizes

Uniform Expenses

Newspaper & Periodicals

Training & Activities

Entertainment

Recognition & Registeration Fee

Annual Subscription

Bank Charges

Petrol for Generator

Miscellaneous & General Exp.

9. 1 Salaries and Related Expenditure
Salaries & Allowances
Staff Medical Treatment

9.2 Communication
Telephone Charges

Internet Charges

Mobile Expenses

9.3 Repair & Maintenance

Electricity Maintenance

Repair of Building
Repair of Office Equipments

Repair ol Computer & Accessories

Repair of Furniture
Cleaning

2018

Rupees

11,306,085.00

t76.275.00

-_____.u$2J54.0Q-

2017

Rupees

1 1.3 15,564.00

103,438.00

_J_U1e.002&_

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

32,110.00

3.s66.00
18,600.00

_________-,,5n0_

21,303.00

s,868.00
l9_565.00

46.736.00

11,482,360.00

39,694.00

I 15,36r.00

54,276.00

368,750.00

170,351.00

40,9t2.00

26,740.00

184,185.00

3 16,800.00

1,485.00

72,278.75

10,425.00

12,435.00

1,693.00

26,222.00

7,000.00

13,000.00

3,743.s2

925.00

7,162.00

t2.955.798.27

11,419,002.00

30,406.00

110,229.00

46,736.00

116,562.00

3 r 1,137.00

35,770.00

79,s20.00

I 19,s 18.00

392,806.00

5,497.00

47,9t3.00

31,107.00

6,840.00

23,749.00

9,926.00

3,8s0.00

27,4t0.00

5,625.00

13,000.00

3,981.86

3,228.00

15,483.00

12.859.295.86

5,949.00

227,240.00

r9,260.00

10 1,254.00

15.047.00

368.750.00

5,895.00

12.77 5.40

43,000.00

23,315.00

31.577 .00

1 16.s62.00#



9.4 Stationery lPrinting/ Photocopies
Printing & Stationery
Photocopy Expenses

63.722.00

106.629 00
257 ,063.00

54.074.00

______JEr.q!_ _________l_1-Lx7-q!_

rhese financial statements have been authorized for issue "r2-[ 
ttl !y 20]8 in rhe meeting of the

Managing Committee of .Iamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

"6.oEN
v

inance Manger

$I-.J-JJ..
Nazim Finance

+-
President



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 352t0517

Fax :92-27- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,
KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

we have audited the financial statements of rAMtyAT puNJABt sAUDAGRAN-E-DELHt (REGD.)
KARACHI - MUHAMMAD ARIF GLASSWARE WALA MEMORIAL BOYS SCHOOL, which Comprise
the statement of financial position as at June 30,201,8, and income and expenditure account,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of school as at June 30,201,8, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

/ve conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as
applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. we are
'ndependent of the school in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
"esponsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion"

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financialstatements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a
applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Z/rf
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ln preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the school ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the schoot or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the school Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
Llsers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient ,rd app.opriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the school internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

,7i '-



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

the school ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report tb the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the school to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with thos.e charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Z -A 'S),^>/,t,r"-,
L A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date:29NOV2010
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement partner
lmran Ahmed Zaki 2Bt-



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ARIF GLASSWARE WALA BOYS SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

FUNDS & LIABILITIES

Accumulated Deficit

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Deposits
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET
Current Assets
Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Cash & Bank Balances

Finance Manger

Notes -2018Rupees

3 (13,801,968.19)

2017
Rupees

(11,334,2s0.09)

t2,603,742.55
655,491.00
262.583.00

13,521,816.55

4

5

6

13,665,614.30
496,417.00
112,480.00

14,334,5t1.30

532,543.11 2,187,s66.46

321,225.65
211,317.46
532,543.11

2,174,131.00
13.435.46

2,187,566.46

532"543.11 __2J87,s66.46

#
Nazim Finance

J-
President

",6nomd



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ARIF GLASSWARE WALA BOYS SCHOOL

TNCOME & EXPENDITURE FoR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Notes 2ol8
Rupees

INCOME
Fee lncome
Miscellaneous Income

EXPENDITURES
Sclool Operating Expenses
Share in Management Expenses of J.E.Board

Net Deficit

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Deficit

8,749,173.00

8,749,173.00

2017
Rupees

8,208,060.00
13,020.00

8,221,080.00

10,l36,gg1.l0
1,080,000.00

11,216,991.10

9,967.174.50
960.000.00

10,927,174.50

(2,467,718.10) (2,706,094.s0)

(2,467.718.10) (2.706.094.s0)

Fina ",6oyd

t
W

nce Manger
4*";g--

Nazim Finance

+
President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN.E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHT

MUHAMMAD ARIF GLASSWARE WALA BOYS SCHOOL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2018.

2018
Rupees

2017
Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Prior Year Adjustment

Deficit used in changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Charity Account
Deposits
Expenses Payable

Cash From Operating Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

Finance Manger

Hon.

(2.467 ,718.10) (2,706,094.48)

rc@re@

zt t,3 t L+b

- -''-
Nazim Finance

4-
President

1 ,061,87 I .

( r 59,074.00
(90,103.00)

812,694.15

197,882.00

197,882.00
t3,435.46

,47 5.98

t54,942.00
71,664.00

1,081.

(239,679.50)

(239,619.50)
253,r14.96---------Tr,BTre
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NAJAM DEHLI PUNJABI GIRLS SCHOOL
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018.

Legal Status and OPerations:

The School is registered with Directorate of Secondary Education Karachi. It was estabished in 1991, by the

resolution of Managing Committee.

Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concem basis.

2.2 Basis of PreParation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Intemational Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB'

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Klown bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is

probable that an ou1flow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks'

2.6 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis'

Accumulated SurPlus/ (Deficit)

Opening Balance

For the year

Advance Fee&Deoosits

Security Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

Accrued Expenses

I nler I nstitutional Receivables

Jamiyat Educational Board

Advances. DePosits & Receivables

Advances

Advance Tax

Fee Receivable

Cash & Bank Balances

Current Account Balance

Cash in Hand

-- 
r2u;68.si1

I c:o,ora.zzrl
8,948,350.30

201',|

Rupees

6,758,794.43
s.574.14

9.284.368.s7

779

779,268.00

.278,341.00

880 00

880.582 00

3s3 .00

353,892.00

2018
Rupees

278.341.00

9.050,599.s0
9,050,599.50

8.36t.797.25
8,361,797.2s

18,299.00

13,976.50

808.s00.00

I--107x8.6, f---- 1?$8r.oil
I sqe .oo | | sos.oo I

--_a1]ffi6T-__-__]Bft=?7j_-



School Operating ExPenses

Salaries and Related ExPenditure

Conveyance

ElectricitY Charges

Communication

Repair & Maintenance

Stationery iPrinting/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement

Drinking Water

Computer Software & maintenance

Security Charges

Lab Chemicals & Consumeables

Function

Water & Sewerage

Sports & Recreation

Trophies & Prizes

Uniform Expenses

Newspaper & Periodicals

Training & Activities

Entertainment

Recognition & Registeration Fee

Annual SubscriPtion

Bank Charges

Petrol for Generator

Miscellaneous & General ExP'

9. 1 Salaries and Related Expenditure

Salaries & Allowances

Staff Medical Treatment

Communication
Telephone Charges

lnternet Charges

Mobile Expenses

Repair & Maintenance

Electricity Maintenance

Repair of Buildilrg
Repair of Offlce EquiPments

Repair of ComPuter & Accessories

Repair of Fumiture

Cleaning

2018

Rupees

11,306,085.00

176.275.00

r r.482-360.00

2011

Rupees

1 1,3 15,564.00

103.438.00
' I1.419.002.00

-

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

92
32,1 10.00

3,566.00

18.600.00

54.276.00

21,303.00

5,868.00

r9.565.00
46.736.00.

9.3 s,895.00

12,'77 5.00

43,000.00

23.315.00

31.577.00

1 1,482,360.00

39,694.00

I 15,361.00

54,276.00

368,750.00

170,351.00

40,912.00

26,740.00

1 84,185.00

3 16,800.00

1,485.00

72.278.75

10,425.00

rz,+:s.oo

1,693.00

26,222.00

7,000.00

13,000.00

3,'143.52

925.00

7,162.00

12.9s5.798.27

11,419,002.00

30,406.00

1t0,229.00

46,736.00

116,562.00

3 1 1,137.00

35,770.00

'19,520.00

1 19,518.00

392,806.00

5,49'1 .00

47,913.00

31,107.00

6,840.00

23,749.00

9,926.00

3,850.00

27,410.00

5,625.00

13,000.00

3,981.86

3,228.00

15,483.00

12.859.295.86

-

s,949.00
227,240.00

19,260.00

101,254.00

15.047.00

368"750.00 I 16.562.00,



9.4 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationery

Photocopy Expenses

2018

Rupees

63.722.00

106.629.00

170.3s 1.00

2011

Rupees

257 ,063.00
54"074.00

3 1 1.137.00

2 I N0v 2olg,,themeetingofthe
These financial statements have been authorized for issue on

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

",6*n$') .#
1-

President



z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Phones: 35673529- 35210577

Fax :92- 2l- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHT- 74400

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

KARACHI - ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLS SCHOOL, which Comprise the statement of financial

position as at June 30,2018, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

thefinancial positionofschool asatJune30,201.8,and itsfinancial Performanceanditscash
flows forthe yearthen ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the school in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial

Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
7,t\-
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In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the school ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to Iiquidate the school or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the school Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the school internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

2A--



Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

the school ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the school to cease to continue as a going concern'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the discloiures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with
the planned scope and
significant deficiencies

those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

timing of lhe audit and significant audit finding, including any

in inteinal control that we identify during our audit'

Z A.5,.!..,*./rt"-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 2 g Nov 2018
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement Partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki Z4ii-



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACIII
MUHAMMAD ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLS SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FTNANCTAL POSTTION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

FUNPS & LIABILITIES

Accumulated Surplus

Current Liabilities
Deposits
Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

ASSET

Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Cash & Bank Balances

201 8
Notes

Rupees

3 2,245,438.30

2017
Rupees

3,419,649.05

431,687 .00

128.467.00
560,154.00

427,150.00
r 3 7.400.00
564,550.00

6

7

8

__?,809,9883!_

2,240,877.39
295,065.00
274.045.91

2,809,988.30

3,979,803.0s

2,662,028.14
1,301,914.00

t 5,860.91

3,979,803.0s

2,809,988.30 3,979,803.05

I+--
nance MangerFi

.-i .rra ..0
---Nazim Finance

*
President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLS SCHOOL

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2018

2018
Notes

l(upees

8.916,180.00

8,9 r 6,1 80.00

2017
Rupees

7,314,700.00
17,070.00

7,331,770.00

INCOME
Fee Inconie
Miscellaneous Income

EXPENDITURES
Sclool Operating ExPenses

Share in Management Expenses of J.E.Board

Net Surplusi(Deficit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus/ (Defi cit)

M Hon.G

9,0 r 0,390.75
1,080,000.00

10,090,390.75

(r,174,210.7s)

6,479,137.09
960.000.00

7,439,r37.09

(107,367.09)

7.017.00

7,017.00

(1,174,210.7 5) (100,350.09)

0.174.210.75) (100,350.09)

I
Finance Manger

9#
Nazim Finance

4-
President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLS SCHOOL

CASHFLOW STATEMBNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2018.

2018
Rupees

2011
Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Prior Year Adjustment

Deficit before changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Inter Institutional Receivables

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Charity Account
Deposits
Expenses Payable

Cash From Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Encashment of Endowment Fund

Cash from Investing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

(1,174,210.75) ( 100,350.09)

ffiffi
I 

',oo6,84e.ool 
| (e32-850'oo)l

@@

(4,537.00)
8,933.00

(264,s71.09)

roffi

4,396.00

258,1 85.00

258,1 85.00
15,860.91

(249,571.09)
265,438.00.-l'f,,5-mr

"r6;t*s
4

Nazim Finance

€
President

@@ffirc



MUHAMMAD ISMAIL NANITAL WALA GIRLSSCHOOL
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018.

Legal Status and Operations:
The School is registered with Directorate of Secondary Education Karachi. It was estabished in 2000, by the

resolution of Managing Committee.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies:

2. 1 Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concem basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Intemational Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result ofpast event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

2018 20t1
Rupees RuPees

Accumulated Surplus/ (Defi cit)
Opening Balance

For the year

Deposits
Security Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

Accured Exdpenses

Inter I nstitutional Receivables

Jamiyat Educational Board

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Advances

Advance Income Tax

Deposits

Fee Receivable

I 3,4-le-ire.osl f 3.li-iee Ml
I rr,rz+.zro.zsll I iroo.:so.o?ll

ru9_ ____3A1e,64e05_

l----rrFoool f---TEfqq-l

-4nj50no 

431,687.00

l-l-roo ol l--@
-----137700nf l^z8,467.00

l----,240,8777,
____224af71jf_

f---- r/6sm
I r.ooo oo I

I rz.ooo oo I

I zso,ooo.oo I

295,065.00

____2,6A,02811_
a=BWst41

1,000.00

12,000.00

1.288.914.00



2018
Rupees

2017

Rupees

5,860.91

r 0,000.00
r5,86U.9 t

6,479,r37.09

Cash & Bank Balances
Current Bank Accounts
Cash in Hand

School Operating Expenses

Salaries and Related Expenditure
Conveyance

Electricity Charges
Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies
Publicity & Advertisement
Drinking Water
Petrol for Generator

Computer Software Expense
Security Charges

Lab Chemicals & Consumeables
Function
Teaching Aid Material
Trophies &Prizes
Newspaper & Periodicals
Uniforms
Training & Activities
Sports & Recreation

Entertainment

Recognition Fee

Annual Subscription
Bank Charges

Bad Debts

Miscellaneous & General Exp.

9.1 Salaries and Related Expenditure
Salaries & Allowances
Staff Medical Treatment

Contribution to EOBI

9.2 Communication
Telephone Charges

Intemet
Mobile Expenses

9.3 Repair & Maintenance
Electricity Maintenance

Repair of Building
Repair of Office Equipments
Repair of Fumiture
Cleaning

[- 273:soeil
I rqsoo I

_______n4!!sst_

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9,010.390.7s

6,325,817.00

607.00

88,9 r 9.00

______-0.4-lllc.g0_

--------- _---l
L,nnnnl
I ro,ooo.oo I

15,700.00

5,552,965.00

774.00

93.600.00

____ 5.64ru39_09_

t,200.00
4,300.00

10,960.00
16,460.00,

r 5,048.00

922.00

36,685.00

2,600.00

7.734.00

6,415,343.00

30,488.00

1s,700.00

l ,l 64,884.00

89,144.00

3,580.00

55,550.00

435,600.00

75,400.75

r,qzi.oo
5,920.00

675.00

10,682.00

35,000.00

13,000.00

2,120.00

652,164.00

3.720.00

5,647,339.
37 ,t41.00

16,460.00

62,989.00

213,t59.00
3,890.00

8,200.00

600.00

83,052.00

293,806.00

8,941.00

40,017.00

1,670.00

1,840.00

2,470.00

16,650.00

8,200.00

7,500.00

1,200.00

7,000.00

13,000.00

2,363.09

1,6s0.00

2,882.00
968,070.00

160.00

I 76,848.00

16,924.00
1,I64,884.00
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These financial statements have been

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd.)

Finance Manger

2018

Rupees

2011

Rupees

9.4 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationery

Photocopy Expenses

authorizedrorissue"? 
I NoV 2018

in the meeting of the

4l,,*.arJ
-Nazim Finance

v
President



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO Phones: 35673529- 352L057l

Fax :92- 21,- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.)

KARACHI - FEROZAH KHATOON WOMEN COLLEGE, which Comprise the statement of financial
position as at June 30,20L8, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of college as at June 30,201.8, and its financial Performance and its cash

flows forthe yearthen ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicabie in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

,Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
+uditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

ndependent of the college in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
.lccountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
lhartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
'esponsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion"

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

-he Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
'nancialstatements in accordance with the approved accounting and reportingstandards as a

: pplicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
:etermine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
raterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

-)-.,1>-



Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

Z

ln preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

assessing the college ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

unless .rnrg"-"nt either intends to liquidate the college or to cease operations'

or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the college Financial

reporting process,

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee thai an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

rn the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of
professional
also:

an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit' We

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgeiy, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

. gbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on-t-he effectiveness of the college internal control'

. Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management'

. conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

2-rf
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uncertainty .*irtJ, ;;.1'.11]l^tdr,"..rnents or, ir such Jir.totutts are inadequate'

;;;;;; disclosures in the financtat :

to modify o,. ooin,o;:o; .on.r,,-,io1.,iu.. u,,.a "l:;; 
ilii evidence obtained up

to the date of "'. ;;il.;,,.po,t.ilo*.u.., 
future .;;";;;; condiilons may cause

the college to t"u'Jio to"titt"u as a going concern'
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including the disclosures' ''nd -)
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

ihartered Accountants

Date: Eg NOV 1010

PIace: Karachi

nua i, engagement. Partner

lmran Ahmed Zakt 2/rr-



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACIII

FEROZAH KTIATOON WOMEN COLLEGE

STATEMENT OT TTNMCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30' 2018

i
i

t

FUNDS & LIABILITIES

Accumulated SurPlus

Current Liabilities
Deposits
Accrued ExPenses & Other PaYbles

ASSET

Current Assets

Inter Institutional Receivables

Cash & Bank Balances

2018Notes Rupees

t 261,381.82

2011
Rupees

I 38,1 69.00

206.668.00
344,837.00

606,218.82

522,628.00
83.590.82

606,218.82

606,218.82

9"'4-
Nazim Finance

-J-:
President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
FEROZAII KHATOON WOMEN COLLEGE

INCOME&EXPENDITUREFoRTHEYEARENDEDJUNE30,2018

Notes
2018

Rupees

5 1,000.00
2,000,000.00
2,051,000.00

1.796.379.21
1,796,379.21

254.620.79

6,761.03
6,761.03

261381.82

2017
Rupees

INCOME
Fee Income
Grant from Central Offrce

EXPENDITURES
Operating Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Net Surplus/(Def,rcit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus/ (Defi cit)

Finan

Hon.

261,381.82

gdt;g
Nazim Finance

9

President



-
za
lrl

q
oz
z
tll

P
N
O

ooj

=
o

fo
oo

;

={
!
Caz

e8E
=N='iY-t*<*>6m+co=;s

2a-lD

=xQo
=3:Bs;E=
HT=C@z;fi

r^l-
rU-3r^UF.
6ifl-:m

Hi 6)
e

^-H Fo(:c u
^T!= B
=hb *-\-{ m

0

No
F
@
00

bo

q
z
N

a

='

ffi"\

3

H
a

e\
\

Nor
@
cor
@

Noe
@
mr
@
N



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACIII

FEROZAH KHATOON WOMEN COLLEGE

CASHFLOW STATEMENT
f,'OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

2018
Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Surplus

Surplus / (Deficit) before changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Inter Institutional Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Deposits
Expenses Payable

Cash From OPerating Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

2017
Rupees

261,381.82

83,590.82

83,590.82

83,59U.U2

Financ "/**|*\

Hon.G

9r-#
Nazim Finance

4-
President

re
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FEROZAH KHATOON WOMEN COLLEGE
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018.

L Legal Status and Operations:
The Women College has been started in December 201 7.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:

. These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concern basis.

2.2 Basis of Preparation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of International Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result ofpast event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

2017

Rupees

Accumulated Surplus/ (Deficit)
Opening Balance

For the year

Deposits
Security Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

Accured Exdpenses

Inter Institutional Receivables
Jamiyat Educational Board

2018

Rupees

t--------- _ -t
| ,u,,rr,.r, I

26t.381.82

f 138J6e!o l f--------I
r38 169.00

l- ,0616&00 I

__N6,668.00_

I sn,6r87o1
522.628.00

Cash & Bank Balances
Current Bank Accounts
Cash in Hand

79,775.82

3,815.00
83,590.82



2018

Rupees

2011

Rupees

School OPerating ExPenses

Salaries and Related ExPenditure

Conveyance

Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Stationery iPrinting/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement

Petrol for Generator

Lab Chemicals & Consumeables

Examination
Newspaper & Periodicals

Uniforms
Entertainment

Recognition, Enrollment and Affiliation

Bank Charges

8.1 Salaries and Related Expenditure

Salaries & Allowances

Staff Medical Treatment

8.2 Communication
Telephone Charges

8.3 Repair & Maintenance
Electricity Maintenance

Repair of Building
ComPuter Maintenance

Cleaning

8.4 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationery

PhotocoPY ExPenses

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

1,068,761.91
5.00

1.07s.636.91

820.00

177,288.00

14,500.00

8.633.00
207,241.00

----@.001I +.ors.oo Iffi

These financial statements have been authorized for issue "e I=N0Y!qq in the meeting of the

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd')

6.[c
IF

inance Manger

aL-t;L_^-
Nazim Finance

3
President

1 ,07 5 ,636.91
14,207.00

2,1 60.00

201,241.00

23,847.00

109,911.00

s.000.00
t12,424.00
58,500.00

880.00

2,400.00
760.00

r 86,870.00

2-542.30



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 3521057 7

Fax :92-2L- 3567659L
260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA IINNAH ROAD,

KARACHT- 74400

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of TAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHt (REGD.)

KARACHI - MUHAMMAD ISMAIL ALLAH WALA WOMEN COLLEGE, which Comprise the
statement of financial position as at June 30, 2OL8, and income and expenditure account,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows forthe yearthen ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of college as at June 30,20!8, and its financial Performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

.Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as
applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
+uditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are
rrdependent of the college in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
lccountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
lhartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
'esponsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
:btained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

-he Management Committee are responsible forthe preparation are fair presentation of the
'nancial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reportingstandards as a
: pplicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
:etermine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
-laterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

,:.tt i^



Z. A. SHAIKH & CO.

2

ln preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for

assessing the college ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting

unless ,nunuge*"nt either intends to liquidate the college or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the college Financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise

proiessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit' We

al so:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidenie that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgeiy, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on-t-he effectiveness of the college internal control'

o Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of

account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, 
-based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

,n...trintly exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

vn^



Z. A. SHAIKTI & CO.

the college ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainly existi, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the college to cease to continue as a going concern'

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the discloiures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any

significant deficilncies in internal control that we identify during our audit'

z.A 'S);,ta ,-
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 29 NOV 2018
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement Partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki 
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ISMAIL ALLAH WALA WOMEN COLLEGE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

2018
Notes

Rupees

3 ( s7 ,389 .61)

2017
Rupees

FUNDS,& LIABILITIES

Accumulated Surplus

Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Deposits

ASSET

Current Assets
Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

M

5 80,945.00
90,501.00

671,446.00

614.056.39

6,289.64
607,766.7s
614.056.39

614,056.39

^.^^s^lOffibe-drjcetary

4,4t
Nazim Finance

€

President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ISMAIL ALLAH WALA WOMEN COLLEGE

TNCOME & EXPENDITURE FoR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Notes 2018
Rupees

INCOME
Fee Income
Grant from Central Office

EXPENDITURES
Operating Expenses
Share in Management Expenses of J.E.Board

Net Surplus/(Defi cit) from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Net Surplusi(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus/ (Defi cit)

M

3 1,500.00
r,500.000.00
1,531,500.00

I ,591,786.00

I ,591,786.00

(60,286.00)

2,896.39
2.896.39

(s7,389.61)

2017
Rupees

(s7,389.61)

I9k
FinarcciilE-nF-

,9

/
Nazim Finance

4*
President



o@o@o>o>

-,
si;si;
-@qa@
<o<o6=ID> o_

4U
rd rn
UQ

NN

{o

-
z.
CI
t+t

a
oz
Cz
IT

-Op

=

r

.,i
'iu

%. \,2

v
H\

't...r.

i:iir' '

',:,,t

!u,. ,,
.i,v!, 

,:..:

, ii:

;

=Ci
_1'>-<z

TEEilarn
EESE
oiF9zo>P
=nEL)

=-!+BsZe?LHiPT9:>oazztn
E6=z<=V2H

.)6)
P9> f,-

6EE EB

=EE E
=hb =-\-|

E

z
N,
3
E
I

[*l*[

4\
L

io
-{
F

[*l*[



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
MUHAMMAD ISMAIL ALLAH WALA WOMEN COLLEGE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

2018
Rupees

2017
Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit

Surplus / (Deficit) before changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Inter Institutional Payables

Deposits
Expenses Payable

Cash From Operating Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

,r^b ",6$',c

re
(6,289.64)

(57,389.61)

(57,389.61)

90,501.00

671,446.00

607 ,7 66.7 s

607,766.75

607 ,166.7 5

Hon.

=44Nazim Finance

4-
President

(57 l)



1.

2.

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL ALLAH WALA WOMEN COLLEGE
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018'

Legal Status and OPerations:

The Women College has been started in December 2017

Significant Accounting Policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
Theseaccountshavebeenpreparedonhistoricalcostconventionandgoingonconcernbasis.

2.2 Basis of PreParation:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicableinPakistan.ApprovedaccountingstandardscompriseoflnternationalFinancial
ReportingStandardsforSmallandMediumsizedEntities(IFRSfoTSME))issuedbyIASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, ifany, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtful'

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or

probable that an outflow of resources will be required

amount can be made. '

contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is

to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks'

2.6 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis

Accumulated SurPlus/ (Defi cit)

Opening Balance

For the year

Inter Institutional PaYables

Jamiyat Educational Board

Deposits

Security Deposits

Advances, DePosits & Receivables

Advances

Advance Income Tax

Cash & Bank Balances

Rank Accounts
Cash in Hand

2018

Rupees

|_-----.---l
| ,"'"'u"l

(57,389.61)

I s8o.94s.oo I

s80_945.00

f---- ro,sofm
90,501.00

6,000.00

289.64
6.2E9.64

2017

Rupees

605,681.75

2,085.00
607,766.75

-------_--------



2018

Rupees

2017

Rupees

School OPerating ExPenses

Salaries and Related ExPenditure

Conveyance

Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Stationery iPrinting/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement

La! Chemicals & Consumeables

Entertainment
Recognition andenrolment

8.1 Salaries and Related Expenditure

Salaries & Allowances

8.2 Communication
Telephone Charges

Postage

8.3 Repair & Maintenance

Electricity Maintenance

Repair of Building
ComPuter Maintenance

Cleaning

8.4 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationery

PhotocoPY ExPenses

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

687,366.00

687"366.00

965.00

100.00
065.0u

38,905.00

33 1,072.00

3,000.00
150.00

1l-t t27.tJ\)

2t"625.00
3,560.00

25,185.0t)

g**;rL
Nazim Finance

€

687,366.00

s,320.00
1,065.00

373,127.00

25,185.00

118,036.00

75,442.00

1.250.00

304.995.00

rhese f,rnancial statements have been authorized for issue ""4, 
N 0Y 

,1,91-q, 
in the meeting of the

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd )

I
4-:--

Finance Manger

Honl President



z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 3521,057 7

Fax :92-2L- 35676591
260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS'REPORT

Opinion

we have audited the financial statements of rAMtyAT puNJAB| sAUDAGRAN-E-DELHt (REGD.)
KARACHI - HAJRA BlBl GIRLS CAMPUS, which Comprise the statement of financial position as
at June 30, 2A18, and income and expenditure account, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of campus as at June 30,201,8, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as
applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the campus in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reportingstandards as a
applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. tp i
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In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the campus ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the campus or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the campus Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as

applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the campus internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

2t'r
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the campus ability to continue as a going concern' If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required t;draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

the campus to cease to continue as a going concern'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements'

il.lrdi;;-ih; discloiures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters'

the planned scope and timing of ltre audiiand significant audit finding, including any

sign^ificant defici:encies in inteinal control that we identify during our audit'

Z .fr S/k/-t ,,*,
Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: tg NoV 2018
Place: Karachi
Audit engagement Partner
Imran Ahmed Zaki 2/) f



JAMIYATPUNJABISAUDAGRAN-B-DELHI(REGD)KARACIII
HAJRA BIBI GIRLS CAMPUS

sTATEMENT or rix'tNCrAL PosITroN AS AT JUNE 30' 2018

FUNDS & LIABILITIES

Accumulated SurPlus

Current Liabilities
Deposits

A..ru.d Expenses & Other PaYbles

ASSET
Long term DePosits

Endowmenl Fund

Current Assets

lnter Institutional Receivables

Advances, DePosits & Receivables

Cash & Bank Balances

Finance Manger

Ad

2018Notes Rupees

2017

Rupees

227,194.84

23s,498.00

97,695.00

333,193.00

560,387.84

6

7

8

31s,124.00
234,575.00

10.688.84

560,387.84

s60.3 87.84

-

"6Nr$$s

-*t'J4-' -Nazim Finance

{
President



JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
HAJRA BIBI GIRLS CAMPUS

INCOME & EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED ruNE 30', 2018

2018Notes 
Rupees

2011
Rupees

INCOME
Fee lncome

EXPENDITURES
Sclool Operating ExPenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activites

Other lncome
lncome from Financial Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus/ (Deficit)

2.384,700.00
2,384,700.00

2.159.236.50
2,159,236.50

225,463.50

1.731.34

l "731.34
227,194.84

227,194,84

",6us"S
4

Nazim Finance

4*
President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN'E-DELHI (REGD) KARACIII

HAJRA BIBI GIRLS CAMPUS

CASHFLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEARENDED JUNE 30' 2018'

2018

Rupees

2011

Rupees

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Surplus

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Prior Year Adjustment

Surplus before changing in Working Capital

(lncrease) / Decrease In Current Assets

inrer I nstitutional Receivables

Advances, DePosits & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

CharitY Account
Deposits
Expenses PaYable

Cash From OPerating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Encashment of Endowment Fund

Cash from Investing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

C*f, *a Cash Equivalents at the bigning.ofthe year

il; il Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year

M

22',7,194.84

I r234.5t40)lffi

r0,688.84

10,688.84

ffi

J-
President

@ffi+



HAJRA BIBI GIRLS CAMPUS
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30' 2018

l. Legal Status and Operations:
The School has been started from December 2017'

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2. 1 Accounting Convention:

. These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concem basis.

2.2 Basis of PreParation:
These furancial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as

applicable in pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of Intemational Financial

Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable and advances:

Known bad debts, if any, are written off and provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

2018

Rupees

2011

Rupees

Accumulated Surplus/ (Delicit)

Opening Balance

For the year

Deposits
Security Deposits

Accrued Expenses & Other PaYbles

Accured Exdpenses

Inter Institutional Receivables

.lamiyat Educational Board

Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Advance krcome Tax

Fee Receivable

227,t94.84

f--i7r-Tol
97,695.00

l--- 13 s/r8.o0 I
_______?1!4e8!9_

f---:tru40T]
315,124.00

875.00

233.700.00
234.575.O1)



Cash & Bank Balances

Current Bank Accounts

Cash in Hand

School Operating Expenses

Salaries and Related Expenditure

Conveyance

Communication
Repair & Maintenance

Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Publicity & Advertisement

Petrol for Generator

Function
Uniforms
Entertainment

Bank Charges

Salaries and Related Expenditure
Salaries & Allowances
Staff Medical Treatment

9.2 Communication
Telephone Charges

Intemet
Postage

9.3 Repair & Maintenance
Electricity Maintenance

Repair of Building
Repair of Office Equipments

Repair of Furniture

Computers Maintenance & Accessories

Cleaning

2018

Rupees

8,683.84
00

2011

Rupees

9.r

9.2

9.3

9.4

t,823,647.50
9,'171.00

18,154.00

246,442.00
9,927.00

24,242.00

16,200.00

2,363.00
4,800.00
1,430.00

2,260.00

2,159,236.50

1,816,368.s0

7.279.00

___JJ.:,647.s0_

I 3,875.00
3,999.00

280.00
IE

7,230.00

205,177.00

21,629.00

6,s00.00
3,270.00

2.636.00



2018

Rupees

2011

Rupees

9.4 Stationery /Printing/ Photocopies

Printing & Stationery

Photocopy Expenses

These financial statemenrs have been authorized for issue ", 
2 I N 0y 2ll18in rhe meeting of the

Managing Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd')

g*4
Nazim Finance

I

President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REG)
ABDUL KHALIO ALLAHWALA TOWN HOUSING PROJECT

FINANCIAL STATEMBNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3orH JUNB,201g

Z. A. SHAIKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

260rPanorama Centre, Fatima Jinnah Road,
Karachi-74400

Phones : (92-2t) 35210577 - 35673529 - 35671853
Fax : (92-21\ 35676591
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Z, A. SHAIKH & CO P ho nes : 3567 3529 - 352t057 7

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS :92- 2L- 35676591

260 PANORAMA CENTRE

FATIMA JINNAH ROAD,

KARACHI- 74400

AUDITORS, REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of ABDUL KHALIQ ALLAHWALA TOWN HOUSING

PROJECT, a project of JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD.) KARACHI which
Comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30,2018, and income and expenditure
account, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of housing project as at June 30,20L8, and its financial Performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs) as

applicable ln Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the housing project in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for professional Accountants as adopted by the lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
Statements

The Management Committee are responsible for the preparation are fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as a

applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as the Management Committee
determine(s) is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

?-.1',-^
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In preparing the financial statements, Management Committee are responsible for
assessing the housing project ability to Continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the Going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charge with governance are responsible for overseeing the housing project Financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statement

0ur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

0btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the housing project internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of account policies used and the reasonableness of
account estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

Z'fl'f
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the housing project ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the housing project to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit finding, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Z. A. SHAIKH & CO

Chartered Accountants

Date: 2g NoV 2018

Place: Karachi
Audit engagement
Imran Ahmed Zaki

Dartner
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ALLAH WALA TOWN HOUSING PROJECT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30,2018

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Surplus

Current Liabilities
Advances &Deposits
Inter Institutional Payables
Accrued Expenses & Other Paybles

ASSET
Land/Plots

Operating Assets

Work in Progress

Deffened Cost
Inter Institutional Loans
Investment in MMC

Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

Notes

5

6

7

8

9

10

1l
12

2018
Rupees

204,641,078.00

(2,199,642.89)

122,386,080.28

316,090.00
122,702,170.28

2017
Rupees

182,485,078.00

127 ,97 5 .85

I 15,203,580.28
5,000.00

399.562.00
115.608.142.28

13

14

15

_32s)43,60ss9

36,745,977.00
992,621.21

192,129,405.87

I 1,280,383.00
30,000,000.00

46,269,035.07
154,789.80

7 .571 .393.44
53,995,218.31

298,221,196.13

36,745,977.00
1 ,109,369 .2s

192,129,405.87
832,571.50

11,280,383.00

46,416,401.07
90,3 l 3.3 1

9.616.77 5 .13

56,123,489.51

325 143,605.39 _298221,1%.13

4
Nazim Finance

*b
President

",6**J)S



t7

I
r

[:
i.
t{
il

I
I
i.:

I
i
i.
l.

i

JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (REGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ALLAH WALA TOWN HOUSiNG PNO.ITCTTNC.ME & E,PENDTTURE FoR THE 

'EAR 
ENDED JUNE 30,2018

INCOME
TransferFee

HOUSING & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

Operating Expenses
Inter Institutional Contributions

Net Deficit from Operating Activites

Other Income
Income from Financial Activities

Other Expenses
Loan Abdul Khaliq Abdul RazzakHosp. Written off

Net Deficit

Other Comprehensive Income

Net Comprehensive Surplus

Hon.Ger

(2.730"670.s4\

-

(2,331.9s4.84\

403,051.80 s3s,3s2.41

Notes

16

2018
Rupees

2,172,800.00

2017
Rupees

2,123.300.00
2,123,300.002,172,800.00

4,783,470.54
120,000.00

4,903,470.54

4,335,254.84
r20,000.00

4,455,254.84

2,249.900.00

2,249,900.00

(2,327,618.74) (4,046.s02.43)

(2,321.618.74\

-

(4,046,502.43\

-,#
Nazim Finance

4-
President
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JAMIYAT PUNJABI SAUDAGRAN-E-DELHI (RBGD) KARACHI
ABDUL KHALIQ ALLAHWALA TOWN HOUSING PROJECT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018.

2018
Rupees

@
(2,327,618.74)

2017
Rupees

@
(4,046,502.43)

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Deficit

Adjustments For Non Cash Charges

Depreciation
Deferred cost written off

Deficit used in before changing in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Inter Institutional Receivables
Advances, Deposits & Receivables

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Advances &Deposits
lnter Institutional Payables

Expenses Payable

Cash From Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Capital Expenditure
Investments
Inter Institutional Loans
Cash from / (used In) Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Funds

Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bigning ofthe year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end ofthe Year

Finance Manger

M

116.74

832,571.50

949,319.54

(r,378,299.20\

(64,4

82,889.5 r

ffi
I r5,ooo.oo)l

I ts:.+zz.ooll
7,094,028.00

5,798,618.31

@
(30,000,000.00)

@
22,1 56,000.00

(2,045,381.69)

9,6t6,77 5.t3

132,487.25

(3,9r 4,015.18)

(

83,472.00
73,472.00

(8,117,286.54)

(829,300.00)

r0,000,000.00
2,749,900.00

5, 185,413.46
4,431,36t.67
9,616,175.13

re
(4,216,743.36)

*
Nazim Finance

J-
PresidentHon.G



Abdul Khaliq Allahwala Town Housing project
Notes to the Accounts

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019.

1. Legal Status and Operations:
The project was established by the resolution of the Managing committee in
development of town.

2. Significant Accounting policies:

2. I Accounting Convention:
These accounts have been prepared on historical cost convention and going on concem basis.

2.2 Basis of preparation:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards, as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards .o*prir" of intemational Financial
Reporting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (IFRS for SME)) issued by IASB.

2.3 Accounts Receivable:
Known bad debts, ifany, are written offand provision is made against debts considered doubtful.

2.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Jamiyat has legal or contractual obligation as a result of past event, it isprobable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obllgation and reliable estimate of the
amount can be made.

2.5 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and at banks.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis except donations, which are recorded on receipt basis.

1986, to carry out, establishment and

2017

Rupees

2018

Rupees

96,362,543.00

34,000,000.00
74, 136,000.00

32,53s.00
I 10.000.00

Funds
Hasool-e-Arazi-o-Abadkari
Tamirat Fund Sec 3lA & B
Tamirat Fund Sec 31G
Development Fund
A.K.A.W.T. Masjid Fund
Masjid Fund General

Accumulated Surplus/ (Defi cit)
Opening Balance
For the Year
Closing Balance

96,362,543.00

34,000,000.00

5 r ,980.000.00
32,535.00

r 10,000.00
r 82,485,078.00

1 rzzsTiasl f--- 4i4.47r;,8]t
I q.t?z,orgl!il | rq.oqa.soz<ni(2.tee.642.8et --Ifrg7iTf



2018
Rupees

2017

Rupees

5.1

Advances &DePosits

Collection for Utilities Sec 31A & B

Collection for Utilities Sec 31G

Lease

Booking ofPlots 31-G

Collection for Utilities Sec 31A & B

Opening Balance

Addions During the Year

Less: UtilitY ExPenditure

Inter Institutional PaYables

Saudagar

Accrued ExPenses & Other PaYbles

Accrued ExPenses

Account PaYable

Retention MoneY

Land/Plots
Land-3000 Plots

Land ( St#4)

Masjid Plot

6,231,81 1.00

20,000.00

6,251,81 1.00

6.178.930.72

72,880.28

21,400.00
256,530.00

38.1 60.00

r-r- 18320-{02"00-l l--rs s20.002.00 I

I rz ss:.++o.oo I I rz.as:'440'oo II rz.srs.oo I I :z'srs oo I

ffi 
___--3O"HJrr"

s r[---rs-8028-l f-----fu-80'z8 II t soo.oo I I z.5oo oo I

I rso.ooo.oo l I zro-ooo oo l

I tzz.r t s,2oo.oo I I I l4,e l 8.2oo oo I----Tm8ao8-d.x ---rJ@''

6,251,811.00
12,s00.00

6,264,311.00
6,178,930.72

85,380.28
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2011

t2

Work in Progress

Cost of Land & Construction Sec 31A& B

Cost ofConstruction Sec 3 lG

Cost of Construction ( St#4)

Defferred Cost

Legal ExPenditures ( Sec# 30)

Survey & Other Expenses (Sec 39A & B)

Loans

Qabrustan Sub-Committee

Jamiyat Educational Board

Service Van Sub-Committee

CommunitY Welfare Project

Inter Institutional Receivatrles

Central Office
Masajid Sub-Committee

Advances, DePosits & Receivables

Advances

Profit from Bank

Medical Receivable

Advance Tax

Cash & Bank Balances

Meezan Bank

Cash in hand

Transfer Fee

Transfer Fee

Sale of APPlication Forms

Duplicate PaPer Fee

506,383.00

384,000.00

6,580,000.00

3,810,000.00

t3

14

t5 t-- i.56yr2w4 I I 

-,"-*"- 

It--++#L_--##
2,026,100.00

116,700.00

30,000.00
2.1 72,800.0u

::lI 2.o91.8oo.oo I

I +.soo.oo II zt.ooo.oo IL----tirimdoI-

16

II s06 383.00 I

I rs+.ooo oo I

I o sao"ooo oo I

I :-sro.ooo.oo I

!-,,,u,=u,#WW
32,920.00

99,049.61

1,838.00

,982.19

47,920.00

21.411.12

2.t9
90.313.31



2018

Rupees

2017

Rupees

2,093,344.00
8,175.00

l ,031,161 .00

3,030.00

292,480.00

387,64'.1 .00

23,112.00

363,000.00

502.59

316.00

132.487.25

Housing & DeveloPment ExPenses

Salaries and Related ExPenditure

Conveyance

Electric Charges

Repair & Maintenance

Printing & Stationery

Publiciry & Advertisment

Legal Fee

Audit Fee

Community SecuritY ExPenses

DeveloPment Expenses

Bank Charges

Misc. & General ExPenses

Delerred cost written off
Depreciation

17.1 Salaries and Related Expenditure

Salaries & Alowances

Staff Medical Treatment

Finance Manger

,M

t7.1 2,135,554.00
11,070.00

16,517.00

1'77,141.00

r9,365.00
9,280.00

468,636.00
23,t12.00

490,2 i0.00
473,1 36.00

2,260.00

7,870.00

832,571.50

116,748.04
4.783,470.54

t7.2

17.2 RePair & Maintenance
Main Hole Expenses/ Sewerage Line/Sump/ Winching

Repair of Instruments & Equipments

Computer Maintenance & Accessories

Spray ExPenses

Fuel For Generator
177,141.00 1,031 161.00

These financial statements have been authorized for issue 
"" 

2 I N 0V 2018 in the meeting of the

ftaun*ging Committee of Jamiyat Punjabi Saudagran-e Delhi (Regd

"* )t;huq Nazim Finance

+--
President

----r.os2.t6Too I l---1.o6rrrLrrl IL--#*Hl W
74,410.00

6,000.00

8,975.00

7,100.00

80,656.00

6s9,721.00

1 I 5,831 .00

4,930.00

3,370.00

247.309.00


